KINGSBURY

CENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MEETING NOTICE
AGENDA
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2023

A meeting of the Kingsbury General Improvement District Board of Trustees shall be held Tuesday
October 17, 2023, at the district office (255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, NV, 89449), commencing at
5:00 p.m. The agenda and supporting material are available on the district website (www.kgid.org),
News & Notices. Copies of this agenda were posted 3 business days prior to the meeting at: The
District Office, Stateline and Zephyr Cove Post Offices, and Douglas County Lake Tahoe
Administration Building.

Remote attendance is welcomed. To offer public comment prior to the meeting, individuals may
submit comments using one of the following methods: The drop box located at the district office entrance,
fax (775) 588-3541 (Attn: General Manager), or email to mitch@kaid.org.

+ To participate by phone, call (669) 900-9128 - ID code 775-588-3548 passcode 906347.
Although the phone line accommodates multiple callers, should you receive a busy signal,
please call back.

e Public comment is limited to three minutes and occurs at the beginning and end of the meeting
and invited during the Board’s consideration of each action item, as well as before action is
taken.

e Join the meeting using the link below:
https_://usOZweb.zoom.us/i/7755883548?pwd=UnF2Yszb05YaOpiWiRCNUNEMUFVZzOQ
Meeting ID: 775 588 3548
Passcode: 5883548

MISSION STATEMENT

As a team, our employees and Board of Trustees provide water and sewer service, maintain roads
and drainage systems for the benefit of our customers using modern business systems in an efficient
courteous, and accountable manner which surpass standards set for public health, safety, and the
environment.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify KGID by calling 775-588-3548

at least one day in advance of the meeting.




AGENDA
5:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance

Notice: ALL MATTERS ON THE BOARD AGENDA ARE SCHEDULED WITH POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION
3. Roll Call

4. Public Comment: (No Action) This is the public’s opportunity to speak on any topic pertinent to
the district and not listed on this agenda, or to speak on those items appearing on the Consent
Calendar. Public comment will also be invited during the Board’s consideration of each action
item, and before action is taken. Please limit your comments to three minutes or less. State
law prohibits action on items not listed on the agenda.

5. Approval of Agenda: For Possible Action: Items on the agenda may be taken out of order; two
or more agenda items may be combined for consideration; and items may be removed from
the agenda or discussion relating thereto delayed at any time.

6. Approval of Minutes: For Possible Action: Approval of the minutes for the Board of Trustees
meeting held on September 19, 2023, and the Board of Trustees workshop held on September 12,
2023.

NEW BUSINESS

7. For Information and Possible Action: Approval of list of Claims, September 2023

8. For Information and Possible Action: Review and receive Financial Statements, August 2023

9. For information and Possible Action: Ratify Amendment #2 of Task Order 61 with DOWL
Engineering

10. For Information and Possible Action: Water Supply Agreement with Heavenly Lake Tahoe

11. For information and Possible Action: Review and adopt Budget Policy

ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN ON ANY REPORTS OR CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Board Member Reports
2. Management Report

3. Attorney's Report

4. Correspondence

5

. Announcements and Final Public Comment

6. For Possible Action; Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2023

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office located
at 255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, Nevada at 5:02 p.m. by Jodie Nelson.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL - In attendance were Trustees Nelson, Trigg, Schorr and Parks. Also present were General
Manager Mitch Dion, Operations Superintendent Brandon Garden, Administration & Human Resource Supervisor

Judy Brewer, Administrative & Financial System Analyst Emmanuel Lopez, Matt VanDyne of Dow! Engineering
and General Counsel Chuck Zumpft. There was no public present. Trustee Yanish was not in attendance.

PUBLIC COMMENT — None.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA -

M-9/19/2023-1 - Motion by Trigg, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to approve the Agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - It was noted that a letter received from Tahoe/Douglas Fire Department Trustees
would be added to the back of the board package.

M-9/19/2023-2 - Motion by Trigg, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to approve the Regular
Meeting Minutes dated August 15, 2023.

NO ACTION TOOK PLACE ON THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

NEW BUSINESS

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

LIST OF CLAIMS — Parks questioned the fee to Incline Village GID which was explained as the annual fee for the
Tahoe Water Suppliers Association Members. Benefits include the sanitary survey which supports our water
exemption to avoid additional treatment to the plant with an EPA exemption. All of the members share the costs
and benefits of the technical work performed.

Parks also confirmed that Springbrook has a yearly and monthly fee.

M-9/19/2023-3 - Motion by Parks, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to approve the List of Claims
in the amount of $1,093,893.06 as represented by check numbers 63096 through 63211.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - JULY 2023

e -

Financials were received and reviewed. Schorr questioned the P&L deficit noted and Dion explained this was
typical due to annual fees, insurance and software license fees expended at the start of the fiscal year.

Nelson noted Capital Outlay of $600K for capitalized expenses. She stated the balance sheet appears to include
income and expenses for the prior year, noting there may be an error in the spreadsheet formulas.

Revision to General Manager Contract.
This contract was previously discussed and is provided with changes. Schorr clarified his intent was to extend

employment for an additional year and upon submitting notice to include assistance to locate a replacement. [t
was clarified that additional contract extensions may be considered. The revision wording was discussed and the

provided change agreed upon.

Nelson questioned if there was a contract draft and who will sign it. It was confirmed that the final contract will be
provided to the Trustees for signature.

M-9/19/2023-4 - Motion by Parks, seconded by Schorr, and unanimously passed to Modify the contract of
General Manager to extend the expiration date until June 30, 2025 and include the provision: "That upon

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 9/19/2023
1



submitting notice, the incumbent agrees to extend employment or remain available as necessary to the
district to assist in the transition to a replacement.”

Ponderosa Mobile Home Park Water System Consolidation.

A written report and presentation were provided. A history of the project and current status including the State
Revolving Fund Loan with Debt Forgiveness was reviewed. The NDEP has determined that the project qualifies
for $2.5M of principal debt forgiveness. The State requires the Resolution provided for the loan documents. The
benefits of the improvements were discussed and it was explained that time is of the essence in order to meet
various deadlines and be proactive in controlling costs.

Parks questioned payment responsibility for the engineering portion. It was explained that KGID may provide
funds for the surveys which can be used at a later date if funds are not secured. These reports will include 750
feet of KGID line included in the project.

Nelson expressed concerns regarding how the project will be paid for and allocated. It was explained that the
district funded portion will be separated in the budget. KGID problem areas including line deficiencies were noted
along with remedies created by this project. In response to her question, VanDyne confirmed engineering will
track and separate time billed for the two contracts which is common practice for project management.

Schorr confirmed that there will be no expenditures until October 18, 2023: It was explained that the contract will
help secure the engineering survey. Debt service will begin with draws and principal and interest up to $2.5M is
expected to be forgiven. The project costs estimated are close to this amount. If bids exceed the maximum,
secondary funding will be pursued and if unsuccessful, it will then be presented to the board. Initial project costs
will be expended but will useful even if the project is delayed.

Schorr requested clarification regarding reimbursements in Section 3. It was explained that KGID intends to
reimburse itself for district costs to prepare and supervise the project. Engineering costs are included in the
$325K: however, actual construction cost estimates are unknown. The Trustees reviewed the verbiage regarding
reimbursement and it was determined to be sufficient.

It was clarified that KGID will be making improvements of $1.1M for district enhancements which will be paid from
Water Fund Reserves. Costs for the meters will be KGID’s responsibility and is included in the estimate.

It was noted that Trigg is a property owner in Ponderosa HOA.  Zumpft confirmed she can vote as there is no
additional benefit to her.

M-9/19/2023-5 - Motion by Nelson, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to approve and adopt the
resolution for consolidation of the Ponderosa Mobile Home Park Water System; and approve Task Order 64
with DOWL Engineering for the design services for $322,069; and approve Task Order 4 with Eastern Sierra
Engineering for $43,650; and authorize the General Manager to execute appropriate agreements.

Document imaging.
A written report was provided. It was explained that the district has approximately 200 boxes to be scanned,

indexed and shred (if permitted). Once imputed, the current staff will maintain the electronic files. State retention
for property records was discussed along with other documents needed for research and new projects. The
current filing system in boxes is cumbersome and inefficient. This system and contract are mirrored with Douglas
County’s similar project.

Nelson supported the project. She questioned the document storage and it was explained that the documents will
be stored on the software and cloud. The fees were discussed. It was explained that KGID will own the data and
if the contract terminates the information will be provided to KGID. The process will take 6 months and the boxes
will be taken off-site for scanning. Everything will be returned to KGID and questionable documents will be
separated. Benefits include reorganization of the documents according to a new electronic filing system.

Nelson questioned if additional bids were required. It was noted that Douglas County’s competitive selection
fulfilled the requirements of the bid selection process. Zumpft agreed.

Nelson noted the amounts expected are $119,055 for imaging and $4,150 for document management license.
The additional license fee of $9,400 was not anticipated.

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 9/19/2023



Oliver Park GID is requesting to end its role and have submitted a petition to the County for KGID to combine
services. Kahle Road condition was reviewed, including nearby pond retention and drainage which contributes to
the problems in Oliver Park. Storm drain responsibility needs to be addressed prior to new commitments. The
property improvements at the potential Barton project were noted.

Construction progress of Pineridge was reviewed and pictures were provided. The project has been on schedule;
however, today’s inspection was disappointing due to the number of people working and not working, which has

not been an issue before.

A report on the snow pack and water level was provided. The board was reminded of potential dangers to KGID
workers from an example provided of a water worker fatality reported in the news.

The OPED liability report was provided for Trustee’s review and it was noted that alternatives will be addressed in
the future.

Utility Operations Superintendent’s Report

Garden explained that they have been extremely busy servicing leaks from pressure systems and fire hydrants.
It appears the fire department is flowing fire hydrants improperly which may attribute to line surges and leaks.
Whiterock Construction has been contracted to assist in the repairs. Other concerns are chlorinated water
contamination into creeks along with erosion control. The improper handling of hydrant valves was discussed
along with fireman hydrant training. Due to the clean water within KGID, flowing hydrants isn't necessary for the
system and KGID has a flushing system in place. An agreement regarding the fire departments use of the
hydrants was suggested by the board. It was explained that training is necessary for the fireman and the
hydrants which may be needed annually. The amount of water flowed is an additional concern.

Nelson requested additional information regarding the water issue at Vesper Court. They are currently
investigating, as it is speculated the problems are at the old line and costs don’t mitigate repairs at this time. The

switch next week will determine which line has the problem.

Administrative and Human Resources Report
A new hire update was provided for street crew. An additional water crew member is needed.

Attorney’s Report
Zumpft has had conversation with the Fire District's Counsel regarding clearing of hydrants responsibility and

delegation. They have indicated that it is the GID’s responsibility. Zumpft requested official policies and has not
had a response in 3 weeks. Dion clarified that subsequent to the last meeting attended when the Fire Department
indicated they wanted to work amicably, their attorney contacted KGID’s attorney.

CORRESPONDENCE — Reference was made to a letter provided regarding a bicycle incident which is contrary to
the initial reports of the accident. Statements from witnesses have been recorded. No damages have been

requested.

Class action law suit was discussed for settiement of the water treatment plant. PFA levels are minimal coming
from such a large body of water. No agreements or safe harbor, more information will likely follow.

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District is increasing rates for sewer use fees. Charges and service areas were
reviewed. ’

FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT - There was no public present.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

M-9/19/2023-9 - Motion by Parks, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to adjourn the meeting at
7:23 p.m.

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 9/19/2023



Respectfully submitted,

Jodie Nelson, Chair

Attest:

Cindy Trigg, Secretary

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 9/19/2023



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TUESDAY, September 12, 2023

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office located
at 255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, Nevada at 1:30 p.m. by Jodie Nelson.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL - In attendance were Trustees Nelson, Trigg, Parks, Schorr and Yanish. Also present were General
Manager Mitch Dion and Amin & Financial Analyst, Emmanuel Lopez; Dr. Clint Purvance, CEO Barton Hospital;
Patrick Rhamey, CEO Tahoe Beach Club; Ted Gottlieb, Resident.

PUBLIC COMMENT — Ted Gottlieb made comments about improving snow removal process to address berms at
driveway, he suggested more effort by the district. He reminded the board of his recommendation for the district
to purchase more snow removal equipment and initiate berm patrol. He also mentioned the lack of street
sweeping due to the lack of personnel, he suggested having current employees working weekends to accomplish.
Dr. Clint Purvance made comments appreciative as customer of district and discussed future for the Barton
Hospital expansion in Stateline. He discussed the opportunity for the community with cohesive planning and
municipal services provided by a professional organization.

Patrick Rhamey made comments regarding challenges of snow removal and the need to consolidate the
municipal services of the Oliver Park GID under the management of Kingsbury GID. He cited examples of the
deficiencies of the Oliver Park GID and that the County had to intervene with Federal funds to restore Kahle Dr.
He noted that while the past winter was not one to base service levels upon, but as a resident he was more than
satisfied with the snow removal effort in Kingsbury GID but Oliver Park had failed and was unresponsive to
customers. He discussed the importance and community interests of providing municipal support to the
workforce housing and residents in the district.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA -

M-9/12/2023-1 - Motion by Trigg, seconded by Yanish, and unanimously passed to approve the agenda.

NEW BUSINESS
None.

Agenda item 6: Planning Workshop
The Planning Workshop was opened by Chair Nelson and led by Dion along the outline:
Review - Planning
a. Service Areas and district boundaries (Attachment 1 & 2)
b. Services Provided
i. Water
1. Treatment
2. Transmission
3. Distribution

1. Treatment
2. Collection
ili. Roads
1. Maintenance
2. Repair/Replacement
3. Snow pushing
iv. Stormwater/drainage
1. Roads
2. Other

Dion provided summary of last workshop and introduced the material as “what we do and where we do it".
Considerable discussion focused upon the boundaries and services provided. Strategic discussion regarding the
possibility if Oliver Park GID sought assistance from the County or Kingsbury. Identified the information
requirements to satisfy policy makers in possible future decision making. Patrick Rhamey spoke about the

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 09/12/2023
1



dysfunction of the current situation, the failure of the OPGID to conduct their meetings or reporting as required
and the apparent benefits for consolidation within Kingsbury GID. Additionally, he stated that many of the Oliver
Park residents are benefactors of the workforce housing which is needed in the community. Dr. Purvance spoke
regarding the community benefit of professional management and the need for the community to have reliable
services.

The discussion on snow removal services was extensive. The consensus of the board this past winter should not
be the basis of planning snow service. The amount of snow and ice conditions was acknowledged as unusually
high. 1t was noted that snow and berms are part of living in the basin. It was also noted that keeping the roads
open throughout the winter was commendable. Some discussion was related to services needed by non-resident
property owners and the aging population currently living in the district. Several comments were made regarding
fees for these services and containing costs. It was noted the by contracting the service the district does not have
the people, equipment, or facilities to perform snow removal. The current level and processes evolved to be
efficient and as economical as possible for the customers. Possibilities to alter service levels related to berm or
customer requests for services in ROW (such as walkways and fire hydrants) on a subscription basis. Broad
participation in the discussion regarding the services and methods. Discussion regarding the sequence and
impacts to homeowners often due to timing. The board discussed the amount of effort for planning, coordination,
and oversight of additional efforts. It was suggested that a discussion with the snow removal vendor would assist
in determining the costs for expanded services, which could be useful in future discussions. (Trustee Parks
departed meeting)

Further discussion regarding possible Oliver Park annexation. It was specifically requested that analysis be
prepared providing an evaluation of the costs verse benefits analysis for consideration. It was concluded in
consensus that if the circumstances developed so that Kingsbury were requested to annex or absorb the Oliver
Park GID, that it would be considered favorably and be beneficial to the community with terms and conditions
necessary to assure current Kingsbury GID residents and ratepayers were not left with roads or stormwater
systems without some commitment from County to provide adequate funding or assistance to bring these up to
standards.

FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT - Mr. Gottlieb suggested should not do that the district have more coordination with F
& B and exercise more oversight in their work.

ADJOURNMENT

M-9/12/2023-2 - Motion by Trigg, seconded by Yanish, and unanimously passed to adjourn the meeting at
3:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jodie Nelson, Chair

Attest:

Cindy Trigg, Secretary

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 09/12/2023



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #7

TITLE: APPROVAL OF LIST OF CLAIMS September 2023

For Discussion and Possible Action. Review and approve the monthly claims which
were paid by the district in September 2023

MEETING DATE: 17 October 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees review and
approve the list of claims for September from check number 63212 to 63302.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Each month the district is billed from a variety of vendors for goods and services which are
necessary and appropriate for the district operations and overhead. In exercising fiduciary duties
are reviewed and approved monthly by the Board of Trustees. It has been requested that this
approval be listed for monthly business by the Board.

INCLUDED:

e List of Claims for September 2023

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



Check Number

63212
63213
63214
63215
63216

63217
63217
63218
63219
63220
63220
63220
63220
63220

63220
63220

63221

63222

63223
63224

63225

Check Date

9/19/2023
9/19/2023
9/19/2023
9/19/2023
9/19/2023

9/18/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/15/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023
9/15/2023

8/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/15/2023

pate: 10/11/23 10:17:05 aM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/16/2023 Through 10/11/2023

Payee

JODIE NELSON
SANDRA D. PARKS
CRAIG B, SCHORR
CYNTRIA M. TRIGG
NATALIE YANISH

AIRGAS USA, LIC

AIRGAS USA, LLC

BARTON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM

CARSON VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC
DOWL, LLC

EVAN & ERICA EGGERS

EMPLOYERS ASSURANCE CO.

FARR CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION

FREDRIC & CLAIRE FELDMAN

FIRST ADVANTAGE CORPORATION

Transaction
Descriptieon

Employee: NELSON; Pay
Date: 9/19/2023

Employee: PARKS; Pay
Date: 9/19/2023

Employee: SCHORR; Pay
Date: 9/19/2023

Employee: TRIGG; Pay
Date: 9/19/2023

Employee: YANISH; Pay
Date: 9/19/2023

ACCT. 3255567
NITROGEN LIQ FG 265
LTRS 350 PSI

ACCT. 3255567 RENT
LIQUID IND LG 190-300
LT NITRO

ACCT. 800002207
VISITS 33363454
NELSON 33507991 LOPEZ

ACCT. 800002529 WOOD
PRE-EMPLOYMENT
PHYSICAL/DRUG

ENGINEERING GENERAL
SERVICES PONDEROSA,
318 BARTON, TERRACE

ENGINEERING SERVICES
2024 WATERLINE
IMPROVEMENT 8/26/23

ENGINEERING SERVICES
FY23 ANDRIA & BARRETT
WATER/ROAD PRQJEC

ENGINEERING SERVICES
MARKET ST LIFT
STATION 8/26/23

ENGINEERING SERVICES
PALISADES LIFT
STATION REHAB 8/26/23

ENGINEERING SERVICES
PAVER UPDATE PROJECT

ENGINEERING SERVICES
SEWER PER B/26/23

REFUND ACCT. 205
OVERPAID/CLOSED
ESCROW 9/5/23

WORKERS COMPENSATICON
RENEWAL INSTALLMENT 4

PAY APPLICATION 3 8/1
- 8/31/23 FY23
WATER/ROAD PROJECT

REFUND ACCT. 1223
OVERPAID/CLOSED
ESCROW 9/11/23

ACCT. 946233
PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG
WoOD, NELSON, LOPEZ

Check Amount

692.62
689.12
73%8.12
739.12
739.12

459.47
453.33
330.00
71.00
4,132.50
15,335.00
49,667.50
3,573.75
320.C0

1,087.50
1,668.75

93.90

1,193.40

361,313.97
182.11

177.12

Page:

1



Check Number Check Date

63226

63227

63227

63227

63227

63227

63227

63227

63227

63227

63227

63228

63229

63230

63230

63231

63232

63233

63234

63235

63236

63237

63238

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/18/2023

9/18/2023

9/19/2023

9/18/2023

9/19/2023

9/18/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/18/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/16/2023

Date: 10/11/23 10:17:05 AM

Payee

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register -~ LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/16/2023 Through 10/11/2023

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

FRONTIER

FRONTIER

FRONTIER

FRONTIER

FRONTIER

FRONTIER

FRONTIER

FRONTIER

FRONTIER

FRONTIER

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS

HACH COMPANY

BEATRIZ HERNANDEZ

KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE

KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE

KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE

KUELPER CONSTRUCTION INC.

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC.

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

MINDEN LAWYERS, LLC

MMS WEST

SHANE MORTENSEN

PAMELR JOANNE NANCE

Transaction
Description

FUEL REGULAR 155 GAL
DIESEL 129 GARL

775-150-01119-10317. ..
BASY ST

775-150-0120-092376~5
DCLTSA

775-586-8471-100215-5
97 BERCH CLUB

775-588~2401-060791-5
PALISADES

775-588-2410-111700-5
EASY ST

775-588-2415-091195-5
PALISADES .

775-588-2705-042476-5
TERRACE VIEW

775-588-4482-052798-5
MARKET

775-588-7495-061182-5
MARKET

775-588-8311-081082-5
GALAXY

DR300-CHLORINE, FREE
& DPD FREE CHLORINE
RGT 10 ML PK/1000

255 KINGBURY GRADE 4
CLEANINGS 08/23

TRUCK #1020 LUBE, OIL
& FILTER, CHECK
BRAKES, ROTATE TIRES

TRUCK #1828 TOPPED
OFF ENGINE OIL OWZ20
SYN

ACCT. 3691777720
COPIER LEASE 9/30/23

PARTIAL REFUND TEMP
METER 3,870 GALLONS
USED

ACCT. 71572887
CYLINDER RENT
INDUSTRIAL ACETYLENE

ADVANCE FOR 2023-2024
SNOW SEASON

LEGAL FEES GENERAL,
OLIVER PARK GID,
HYDRANT CLEARING

HIGH CAPACITY INK FOR
1M/440-490 POSTAGE
MACHINE

REIMBURSE
DISTRIBUTION 3
RENEWAL RECEIPT DIV.
ENVIR. PROTECT

298 KINGSBURY GRADE 4
CLEANINGS 8/23

Check Amount

1,480.99

50.80

50.80

170.28

41.11

95.35

95.35

320.83

52.40

57.74

460.00

112.35

216.91

972.52

25,000.00

2,834.50

273.42

50.00

800.00

Page:

2



Check Number

63239

63240

63241

63241
63241
63241

63241
63242

63243

63243

63244

63244

63244

63244

63244

63244

63244

63244

63241

63244

63244

63245

63246

Check Date

9/19/2023

9/19/2023
9/19/2023

9/19/2023
9/19/2023
9/18/2023

9/19/2023
9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/15/2023

9/19/2023
9/18/2023

9/19/2023

8/198/2023
9/19/2023
9/19/2023
9/18/2023
9/19/2023
8/19/2023
9/19/2023
9/15/2023
9/19/2023

9/19/2023

Date: 10/11/23 10:17:05 aM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/16/2023 Through 10/11/2023

Payee

PAUL CAVIN ARCHITECT LLC

RESOURCE CONCEPTS

5GS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES

5GS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
5G5 SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES

SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
SHRED-IT

SOUTH TAROE REFUSE

SOUTH TAHOE REFUSE

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPURATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTBWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE COMPANY

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PROG

Transaction
Description

160 PINERIDGE
ARCHITECTURAL,
ENGINEEING, & MGMT
SERVICES

PUMP STATION 3 REHAB
PLAN DEVELOPMENT
8/30/23

200.7 METALS DW,
ANIONS DW, METALS
DIGEST

BROMATE
COLIFORMS-P/A

COLIFORMS~P/A &
COLIFORMS-QT

COLIFORMS-QT

ACCT. 1000324389
SHRED 8/16/23

ACCT. 10534153 165
TERRACE VIEW DR
SERVICE COML BIN
8/10/23

ACCT. 13186400 160
PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY COMM BIN
08/23

910000322763 3
BUCHANAN RD PUMP

910000561117 698
KINGSBURY GRADE

910000561180 5
KIMBERLY BROOKE LN
PUMP

9310000561274 4 ANDRIA
DR (384) PUMP

910000561387 2
TERRACE VIEW DR PUMP

910000799713 160 PINE
RIDGE DR 1

910000799714 16C
PINERIDGE DR. 2

910000799715 160 PINE
RIDGE DR 4-6

910000799716 298
KINGSBURY CR

910000799717 298
KINGSBURY CIR UP

910000799718 298
KINGSBURY CR DOWN

COMPUTER EXP/ACH & CC
CHARGES 8/31/23

ACCT. 360 MEDICAL
INSURANCE BREWER,
GARDEN, MOSS

Check Amount

21,158.00

2,630.00

241.00

175.00
108.00
162.00

108.00
37 00

68.60

514.50

30.10
46.34

3C.10

30.10
42.28
30.10
30.10
30.10
32,12
36.19
62.63
1,504.00

4,325.60

Page:

3



Check Number

63246

63247

63248

63248

63249
63250
63250

63251
63252
63253
63254
63255
63256
63257
63258
63259
63260
63261

63262
63263
63263

63264

Check Date

9/18/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/22/2923

9/22/2023

9/22/2023

9/22/2023

9/22/72023

9/22/2023

9/22/2023

9/22/2023

9/22/2023

9/22/2023

9/22/2023

9/29/2023

9/29/2023

9/29/2023

3/29/2023

Date: 10/11/23 10:17:05 AM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/16/2023 Through 10/11/2023

Payee

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PROG

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER

TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER

VERIZON WIRELESS

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO

CARRIE BAUWENS

JUDITH BREWER

MITCHELL S. DION

MICRAEL E. EDWARDS, JR

JOSEPH ESENARRO

BRANDON GARDEN

BRANDY JOHNS

LOPEZ EMMANUEL

SHANE T. MORTENSEN

BYRAN D. MGSS

LEIGH C. STANTON

AFLAC

JUDTTH BREWER

JUDITH BREWER

THE CAMPBELL FAMILY TRUST 2018

Transaction
Description

ACCT. 841 MEDICAL INS
MCKAY, ROHR, RUNTZEL,
SCHRAUBEN, VOSBU

STORM DRAIN CLEAN OUT
298 ANDRIA

ACCT. 54345000 B0l
KINGSBURY GRADE BEAR
PROOF RENTAL 8/31/23

ACCT. 54591700 160
PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY BEAR FPROOF
RENTAL

MONTHLY GPS SERVICE &
MET SNOW EQUIFPMENT
9/1/23

BOX 6 OR 8 FCA BOLTS
NUTS, LF 2ZXCLS BRS
NIP, SMBL 317 SDL NY

TRAMWAY REPAIR 12IN
MAIN ROMA 12 CPLG,
12 BELL JOINT, 3/4 A

Employee: BAUWEN; Pay
Date: $/22/2023

Employee: BREWER; Pay
Date: 9/22/2023

Employee: DION; Pay
Date: 9/22/2023

Employee: EDWARD; Pay
Date: 9/22/2023

Employee: ESENAR; Pay
Date: 9/22/2023

Employee: GARDEN; Pay
Date: 9/22/2023

Employee: JOHNS; Pay
Date: 9/22/2023

Employee: LOPEZ; Pay
Date: 9/22/2023

Employee: MORTEN; Pay
Date: 8/22/2023

Employee: MOSS; Pay
Date: 9/22/2023

Employee: STANTO; Pay
Date: 9/22/2023

ACCT FA935 LIFE INS
EDWARDS, JOHNS, MOsSS
& STANTON

REIMBURSE SAFEWAY
RECEIPT DRINKS FOR
YARD CLEAN-UP

REIMBURSE SIERRA SUB
RECEIPT BOARD MEETING
SANDWICHES

REFUND ACCT. 3167
OVERPAID/CLOSED
ESCROW 9/15/23

Check Amount

1,496.32

1,275.00

30.00

32.50

227.40

699.51

1,998.81

1,604.79
1,959.15
3,371.08
2,685.22
4,388.05
3,048.23
1,833.21
1,785.73
2,723.91
2,105.94
1,334.85

419.49

18.47

68.09

157.35

Page:

4



Check Number Check Date

63265 9/29/2023
63265 9/25/2023
63265 9/28/2023
63266 9/29/2023
63267 9/29/2023
63267 9/29/2023
63267 9/29/2023
63268 9/29/2023
63271 9/29/2023
63271 9/28/2023
63271 9/29/2023
63271 9/29/2023
63271 9/29/2023
63271 9/29/2023
63271 9/29/2023
63271 9/29/2023
63271 8/29/2023
63271 9/29/2023
63271 9/259/2023
63271 9/29/2023

Date: 10/11/23 10:17:05 AM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/16/2023 Through 10/11/2023

Payee

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

STATIONARY ENGINEERS LOCAL 39

JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER
JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER

JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER

KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

Transaction
Description

ACCT.
8354150020170948 169
TERRACE VIEW DR

ACCT.
8354150020197776 255
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT A

ACCT.
8354150020258636 97
BEACH CLUB DR

LOCAL 39 EMPLOYEES
HEALTH/LIFE PREMIUMS
11/30/23

255 KINGSBURY GRADE
JANITORIAL 8/31/23

255 KINGSBURY GRADE
RENT 10/1/23

255 KINGSBURY GRADE
UTILITIES 7/31/23

TRUCK #1020 BRAKE
PADS/ROTORS, CV
DRIVESHAFT & RXLE
SHAFT

1000044046907329692
385 EUGENE DR

1000044086803270814
801 XKINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT LIGHTS

1000044086803274204
GALAXY LN PUMP

10000440868032942386
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
LIGHTS

1000044086803297452
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT ADOWN

1000044086803297460
298 KINGSBURY GRARDE
APT B-UP

1000044086803297478
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT CDOWN

1000044086803297486
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT DDOWN

1000044086803297494
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
A

1000044086803257502
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
B

1000044086803297510C
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
c

1900044086803297718
403 KIMBERLY BROOKE LN

Check BAmount

149,98
145.98
159.98
14,454.00

286.00
5,416.40
264.00

1,384.08
1,095.37
43.61

90.60

14.54
95.69
213.08
64,98
67.53
35.08
33.11
33.11

454.85

Page: 5



Check Number

63271

63271

63271

63271

63271

63271

63271

63271

63271

63271

63271

63271

63271

63271

63272

63273

63274

63274

63274
63275

Check Date

9/29/2023

9/29/2023

9/29/2023

9/29/2023

9/29/2023

9/29/2023

9/29/2023

9/28/2023

9/29/2023

9/29/2023

9/29/2023

9/28/2023

9/29/2023
9/29/2023

9/29/2023
9/29/2023
5/29/2023
9/29/2023

9/29/2023

$9/29/2023
9/29/2023

Date: 10/11/23 10:17:05 AM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/16/2023 Through 10/11/2023

Payee

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

ROUND HILL GENERAL IMPR DIST
SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES

SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES

$GS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
WILLIAM & CYNTHIA TRIGG

Transaction
Description

1000044086803301502
504 LAUREL LN UNIT
PMPSTA

1000044086803301940
EASY ST UNIT N/T134

1000044C86803304290
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
Fl

1000044086803305073

KINGSBURY GRADE3 UNIT

PMPPLS

1000044086803320205
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
PMPHS2

1000044086803320221
314 ANDRIA WAY UNIT
BRADBU

1000044086803320239
698 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT NTERS

1000044086803320247
176 BUCHANAN RD UNIT
PMPHS 3

1000044086804563654
255 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT C

1000044086804563795
255 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT D

1000044086804621577
801 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT B

1000044086805221187
180 LAKE PKWY UNIT
PUMP

10000440868070062%7
97 BEACH CLUB DR

1000044087003270836
801 KINGSBURY GRADE

1000044771003320176
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
DISPMP

EMPLOYEE AND
EMPLOYERS PERS
CONTRIBUTION 9/23

COMMERCIAL

CONSUMPTION DORLA CT.

8/17 - 9/18/23

COLIFORMS-B/A
COLIFORMS-P/A &
COLIFORMS-QT
COLIFORMS-OT

CUSTOMER REQUESTED
REFUND ACCT. 860
OVERPAID

Check amount.

33.11

37.76

17.914

45.98

5,658.52

1,876.85

2,030.52

3,402.65

129.88

98.59

36.12

147.00

11,276.16

33.11

1,363.34

23,762.99

830.52

27.00

270.00

162.00
734.53

Page:

6



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/16/2023 Through 10/11/2023

Transaction

Check Number Check Date Pzayee Description Check Amount

63276 9/29/2023 WARSHAWSKI FAMILY TRUST REFUND ACCT. 218 23.16
OVERPAID/CLOSED
ESCROW 9/21/23

63277 10/6/2023 CARRIE BAUWENS Employee: BAUWEN; Pay 1,604.79
Date: 10/6/2023

63278 10/6/2023 JUDITH BREWER Employee: BREWER; Pay 1,959%.15
pate: 10/6/2023

63279 10/6/2023 MITCHELI, 5. DION Employee: DION; Pay 3,371.08
Date: 10/6/2023

63280 10/6/2023 MICHAEL E. EDWARDS, JR Employee: EDWARD; Pay 2,228.28
Date: 10/6/2023

63281 10/6/2023 JOSEPH ESENARRO Employee: ESENAR; Pay 3,247.41
Date: 10/6/2023

63282 10/6/2023 BRANDON GARDEN Employee: GARDEN; Pay 3,034.69
Date: 10/6/2023

63283 10/6/2023 BRANDY JOHNS Employee: JOHNS: Pay 1,833.21
Date: 10/6/2023

63284 10/6/2023 LOPEZ EMMANUEL Employee: LOPEZ; Pay 1,785.73
Date: 10/6/2023

63285 10/6/2023 SHANE T. MORTENSEN Employee: MORTEN; Pay 2,335.29
Date: 10/6/2023

63286 10/6/2023  BYRAN D. MOSS Employee: MOSS: Pay 2,243.72
Date: 10/6/2023

63287 10/6/2023 LEIGH C. STANTON Employee: STANTO; Pay 1,334.85
Date: 10/6/2023

63288 10/6/2023 JEFF T. WOOD Employee: WOOD; Pay 761.44
Date: 10/6/2023

63289 10/6/2023 LOPEZ EMMANUEL Fmployee: LOPEZ; Pay 226.9%4
Date: 10/6/2023

63290 10/6/2023 CARRIE BAUWENS REIMBURSE MILEAGE 32.75
POOL PACT TRAINING
CARSON CITY 9/21/23

63291 10/6/2023 BURGARELLO ALARM VARIQUS STATION ALARM 1,665.54
MONITORING 10-01 TO
12/31/23

63292 10/6/2023 DOUGLAS COUNTY LAKE TAROE MAINTENANCE & 302,420.50
OPERATIONS ASSESSMENT
QOTR. 2 10/1/23

63293 10/6/2023 EMPLOYER LYNX, INC. BACKGRCUND SCREENING 68.00
STREET MAINT.
TECHNICIAN 9/2023

63294 10/6/2023 F AND B INC 160 PINERIDGE/298 1,800.00
KINGSBURY GRADE EXTRA
PARKING LOT PLOWING

632095 10/6/2023 FLYERS ENERGY LLC FUEL DIESEL 90 GAL 1,085.79
REGULAR 110 GAL

63285 10/6/2023 FLYERS ENERGY LLC FUEL REGULAR 215 GAL 639.34

63296 10/6/2023 GROUP WEST CONSTRUCTION, INC 160 PINERIDGE BLDG 336,310.58
IMPRCVEMENTS PAY 3
9/1 TO 9/30/23

63297 10/6/2023 BEATRIZ HERNANDEZ 255 KINGSBURY GRADE 545.00
JANITORIAL 5 CLEANING
09/2023

63298 10/6/2023 TUOE STATIONARY ENGINEERS LO39 EMPLOYEE UNIONM DUES 556.39
10/1/23

Date: 10/11/23 10:17:05 AM Page: 7



Check Number

63299

63301

63301

63301

63301

63301

63301

63301

63301

63301

63301

63301

63301

63301

63301

63302

Report Total

Check Date

10/6/2023

10/6/2023

10/6/2023

10/6/2023

10/6/2023

10/6/2023

10/6/2023

10/6/2023
10/6/2023
10/6/2023
10/6/2023
10/6/2023
10/6/2023
10/6/2023

10/6/2023

10/6/2023

Date: 10/11/23 10:17:05 aM

Payee

NEXTIVA,

us

us

us

us

Us

Us

us

us

us

Us

us

Us

us

Us

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/16/2023 Through 10/11/2023

INC

VISA

VisSA

ViSA

VISA

VISA

VISA

Visa

VISA

iSA

VISA

VIsa

VIisa

VISA

VISA

JEFF WOOD

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

Transaction
Description

ACCT. 3680856 DITRICT
OFFICE PHONE LINES
10/1/23

160 PINERIDGE
DOMESTIC WATER LINE
3/4IN FIP CAP BRASS &
1IN

160 PINERIDGE STORAGE
BIN FOR RECORDS
DURING BLDG IMPROVEMEN

DEPOSIT ON HOTEL POOL
PACT MEETING 10/18 ~
10/20/23

ENGINEERING TECH
POSITION JOB POSTING
AWWA CAREER CTR

FLATBED TRAILER SAND
FOOT FOR JACK & TOW
FRAME JACK

LAPTOP FOR ADMIN. &
FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
ANALYST

LIEN FILING FEES
MONITORS
ADMIN./FINANCE ANALYST
OFFICE COFFEE

OFFICE COFFEE, PAPER
PLATED, 33 GAL BAGS,
KLEENEX

OFFICE TRASH BAGS

STATION 3 & 5 KEMTEK
LIQUID CHLORINE QTY 2

STATIONS 3 & 5 KEMTEK
LIQUID CHLORINE QOTY 2

STATIONS 3 & 5 KEMTEK
LIQUID CHLORINE QTY 4

REIMBURSE RED WING
RECEIPT WORK BOOTS

Check Amount

260.19

25.51

985.33
147.77
399.00
99.98
1,381.62
42.00
310.54
19.99
79.96
2.68
29.05
87.05

58.10

301.27

1,294,465.26

Page: 8



MISSING OR VOIDED CHECKS

DATE CHECKS PAYEE MISSING/VOIDED
09/29/23 63269 NV ENERGY VOIDED
09/29/23 62370 NV ENERGY VOIDED

10/06/23 63300 US BANK VISA REWARDS VOIDED



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM # 8

TITLE: REVIEW AND RECEIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2023

For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and review of Financial Statements
MEETING DATE: 17 October 2023

PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review and file financial statements of August 2023

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: District financial statements are prepared for each month of
the year. Although monthly statements will lag a month or two due to pending processing time,
these provide the Board members with keen insights into the financial well-being of the agency.

INCLUDED:

e Financial Statements August 2023

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



~KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT GENERAL 0%
CASH POSITION B WATER 37%
SEWER 21%
Aug-23. ) SNOW 2%
EEGINNING o . ENDING
FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS ADJUST.' RECEIPTS CHECKS BALANCE
GENERAL FUND $ 7,758490.88 [$ (1285487} $ - |$ 14079149 % (4_2.527.85_) $ 7,843,800.65
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLAGEMENT) $ 14747425 |$  12,854.87 |$ - $ - |8 - |$ 160329.12
GENERAL INVESTMENT $ 18508827 _S $ . - $ 021|% - |8 185,088.48
GF TOTAL — S $ 81189,317.25
WATER FUND $ 6954224.87 |$ (244,188.06) $ - |$ 859,707. 56|$  (677862.97) $ 6.891,881.40
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) § 28504647 |§ 2854204 |3 - 5 - |s - |$ _31358851
WATER INVESTMENT ~|s 20507510(8 - |$§ - _[% 024 |3 - |$ 20507534
KGIDITRPA RESTRICTED (STATION 4 8MPS) 3 45,430.00 | $ $ - |8 - % - |$ 4543000
DIST DEBT RESERVE $ 6865165|% 6891507|§ - |$ - |8 - |8 137,566.72.
TREAT DEBTRESERVE ~ $ 104,22278 [$ 104,622.69 | § - $ > $ - |$ 20884547
CAP IMPROV. RESERVE _ $ 2683046 |$ 4210826 |$ - |§ - |$  (39831050) $  (87,808.08
WETOTAL | - A $ 771457936
SEWERFUND =~ $ 4,454,716.07 $_ (39167) $§ - |8 170,79848 | § (98023 48) $ﬁ527 099 41
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | § 509177 | § 39167 |8 - |$ - |3 - |$ 548344
SEWER INVESTMENT o $ 10506208 |$ . $ 0423 $  105,062.20
_....SETOTAL $ 4,637,645.05
SNOW REV FUND |s  7ese138|$ _ (9.21820)5 - |$ 5083376 |$ _  (2043851) $  100,738.43
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMEyI;__ $ 8241058 |$ 921820|% - |§ - |8 - |8 9163778
SNOW INVESTMENT |s 500705 - |s - |$ 001|$ - |s 50271
o _SNOW TOTAL e $ 197,396.92
298 KINGSBURY GRADE RENTAL |s 187,373.17|$ -8 - |8 8857 618  (257037)| § _ 193,660.41
_____ 80 RENTAL TOTAL B $  193,660.41
GRAND TOTALS $ 20,941,343.18 | § 0.00 | $ - $1,230,989.49 | §  (1,239,733.68)| $ 20,932,593.99
CHECKING — S
US BANK $ 9525826 |$ 12500000 |§ - |$ 753736.11|%  (841.19266) 3  13280L71
US BANK MMA 1 112.25 | § - s - s - |8 11225
MORTON CAPITALMMA |35 133.90 $ 058 |% - s 134.48
5.2% ZIONS BANCORPORATION $ 25000000 | § - $ - |8 - |$ 250,000.00
__ 5.15% CROSSRIVER BK $  250,000.00 | § - $ - |s - |$  250,000.00
LOCAL GOVT POOLED $ 20,345,838.77 | $  (125,000.00) $ 78711.78 | % - | $20,299,550.55
GRAND TOTALS $ 20,941,343.18 | § - |s - |s 83244847 %  (841,192.66)| § 20,932,598.99

Page 1




T 9fed

6b'2L0'S 00'0 05'0 00’ 61°890°s 05'0 S3ISNIdX3 AIvdINd ledol
6v°CL0°S 000 050 00°€ 6v'890°S 050 S3SN3dX3 QIvdTid
S$3S5N3dX3 AIVdIud
TIBTL'SPT 000 000 €5°9L8 85'1SE'PYT 00°0 AYOLNIANI IWIH3LVMW €300
11°822'SHT 0070 000 £5°9/8 85 TSE PPl 000 AYOLNIANT TVIUILYIW
AYOANIANI TWRIALYW
TLSLLTIL g9z'ste’ot 95°566'6€ €5'6£9'8ET L6'pS0‘00t 6E0EL'ZLT FTEVAIIDZY SLNNOJDV (2301
S9 T 000 060 000 $9TC 000 STINVAQY 33A0NWI
|09°TEV' Y 000 85'12¢ 8p°62€'T 96'859'C 85°12C I1aVAIZDIY SLIS0d3q
SE'00€'8 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SE'00E'8 AITD3Y SIXVL ALNIdOUd "ONMEA
¥2'616'48 000 61°6/8 #0"E9'8T 68°9%0'9€ TI0ES'TE *1SAANI - TTVAIIOTY 1S3YIUNI
12°€94 00°0 000 00°0 12694 00°0 *0D YL AOOMADAI-ANY
PE'BLI'TET 000 00°0 000 00°0 VE'8L9'TET TIEVAIEDIY "1SIA XYL ALVIS
00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 TIEVAIZDIY LNVIO
9T'STE'0T 9Z'STE'0T 00°0 000 000 000 J1aVAIZOTY 1N
|90°9vE'81S 00D 64"¥68'8E 10°288'811 92°495'09€ 00°0 T1GVAIZOIY SINNODIV
_ 319VAIIDTY SINNODIDY
8S°STZ'9TT'T 000 6t°859'96 ¥9'SPS0TT S8"€60'V9S 09'LTV'SYE SINIW.LSIANI [e20L
85'STL9TTT |00°0 6+'959'96 ¥9'SpE 01T SEE60'TI5 09 LTH'SHE SINZWLSIANI
SINIWLISIANI
0B'696’LET’0T T+'099°E6T €p'8EL00T T¥'660°LTSy |1S'S8Y'0ST'L $0'986'S91'8 HSVYD (€101
6E98S TZE 000 000 000 000 6£985'1¢E ALNNOD SYI9N0Q A9 Q13H HSVD
: 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 JAYISTY INIWINOHINI TYLIVD
|£b°58'80Z 000 00°0 00'0 Lb'ShE‘802 00°0 JOIAN3S 1830 INAWIVIYL
TL'998°LET 000 00°0 000 7£'995'LET 000 IDIAYIS LEAC NOLLNGTILSIA
0£°6£7'£55'6T TH°099'c6T €58EL'00T P'660°£25'Y 0b'1881689 S9°668'Ch8’L ANVE NI HSVYD
00°002 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°00C QNVH NO HSYD
00°00€ 000 00°0 00°0 000 00"00€ HSVD ALl3d
_ HSYD
S13ASSV INTHUND
_ $13ssy
TYLNIY 3AVED ANNIAIY
jejoL ANGSONIA vIDadS AaNNd ¥3M3S | ANN4 ALY | ANNd TVHINED
n _ 86¢ TYAOWTY MONS
£202/1€/8 40 5V

14V dd

j98ys aouejeg

1D14.1SIA LNJWIAOHINI TVHINID AYNESONDI




TT'T6L'8EE'SL |ESTISOZET LS'E€TY'S89 90'ST8'859'0 |26'69Z'901°0S |£0°08L'£95'CT S13SSV IejJoL
85'ZIS'SIT 60 |98'9ESOTTT 65°0T0'8tt 66°0T9'I88'T |89°869'S8Ltb  [0S'SPO'ESB'E S13SSY GIXIS 9301
85°CISSIT 6V (989ESOTTT 65°0T0'8tr S6'019'T88'T [89°'869°S8L'TY  |0S'SPO'ESB'E {(13N) INIWLINDI B LINV1d ALYIHOUd 1€304L
B HLBE0E 000 £8°708°20T P STL0TY WSPT6vET 09°786'SZT SSTYOOHd NI NOLLONILSNOD
000 dIND3 B STIHAA "Ud3A "WNOOY
64/85'C01°2 00'0 6€'v£2°979 STEIT'S 15°LbE'89S 19°2S£°006 ANAWAINDA B STIDIHIAA
000 0070 00'0 00°0 ALTIOVA INOZO “Hd3Q WNDDY
9Z'£71'508 00'0 000 000 97°£21'S08 00°0 $13S5V ¥3HLO
000 JUNLONYLSVY:N] "dd3G "WNOOV
VA i 7 3 £ 00°0 +8'0Z8'6P 9€'42£°'98,L TCTHS'TOL'6T 0€'PSL'60ETT AINLIOALSVUANI
ANVTd ALTIILN "¥d3Q "WNOOV
£1°95£'00°62 19'800°€22'1 25°081'SL LE°8995T 9 SETIVLOV'TE 8’95118 FOIAHIS NI INV1d ALTILLN
00°0 1NIWAIND3 “¥d3a "WNDDV
vE'GLL'LLE'Y 000 8L'Z85'vb £4'189°282 19°£2€'229' 81°£81'€C ANIWAIND3
000 "dIND3 FD1440 “Ud3A "WV
89°€68°T5T 000 127588 65'+80°0 68'€68'18 6429012 IN3WCIND3 301440
(13N) INFWJINDA B LNVId ALHIdOUd
$13SSY QaxXid
E€S'QLTETTTT  [L9°SL6'E0T 86'T6E'LET TTYOT/LLLYy |bTTLS'OTE'S £SPET V89’8 S13SSY INIHUND (2301
891598 000 000 000 v8'9TS 98 a0'0 (13N ) S1S02 FUNSSI ANOS SIDUVHD ATUYIIAQ (=101
007Z81°€6L 0070 000 000 D428 €6C 000 S1S0D INSST ANOE 40 "1HOWY
|r5"669'6vE 00°0 000 00°0 #5'669'6¥€ 00'0 1500 anssi aNog
(13N ) S1S0D FUNSSI ANOS STNUVHI aaWAII3d
TVLNTY 3AVED ANNIATY
|e30L AUNESONII IVIDAdS aNNd YaMas | ANNd Y3LVAM | NN TVHINED
__ 86¢ TVAOHWIY MONS .
€20Z/T€/8 40 sV
- 7 N 189Yg aouejeg
e sall W - |

L1OIM1SIA INFWNIAOYdANIT TVEINID AYNTSONDI




¢ ‘abeg

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 ajqeded UeoT JuS
_ 00'0 000 000 00'0 ANNODJSIA ANOAG NOLLYZLLMOWY
16'868'691 00'0 00°0 000 16°868'691 00°0 SANOE NO INNCISIA
69°GS9°€2E 000 000 000 69°SS9'EZE 00°0 "OHD ONIANMITY 40 NOLLYZLLIOWY

0070 000 0070 00'0 SADEYHD ONIANN43H +661
__ 37aVAVd SONOS

SILLIIIAVIT WY3l BNOT

EL9TL'SS8'T ELTTL'6 0S°04S'Z9 TI'60v'V8T T6'TLE'TLE'S b TP9'9TT SILLTTISVIT INTHUND €101
78'882'66¢ 00°9Z1Z 2695 91Z8EL6 Zv'199'681 000 S11S0d3a F1aVANN43Y (=301
$8'S859L 000 $T 695G 99°€8L'8T S6TECTS 000 $33d ¥3ASN QIVdINd
L6'20T'ETT 00°9L1'L 00°0 05'866'8Z Iy STY LET 00°0 $1150430 T1AVANNATY
_ SLIS0d3a 318aVaNN43Y
£9°500'S8L 000 96'EY9'9r 16°0Z6'T0T 6€'LV8'9LS L£°€65'65 SITAVAVd GILVI3Y TIOUAVd [eI0L
300 000 000 00°0 0070 000 J19VAVd DV HY
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 1aVAVd JONVANSNI WDICAW

000 000 00°0 000 21aVAYd SIIS
PEESH'IYY 000 61'/8/'8€ £6'8£0'v8 TTEPT'SLb 10'v8r'Sk J18VAVd 83d0
00°0 00'0 00'0 000 000 00'0 31AvVAVd S31a NOINN
96°£90°£2 00°0 LTELS'T 8.'L28'E 88'T/L6T £0°Sb22 MIIS/OVA S3XVL G3NYIOV
Ov'8L6'ETT 000 05°E££°9 0T ¥SE'FT LE9TY'V8 £€°1498'8 AVd MOIS/NOLLYOVA G3ANII0V
00'0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 T19VAYd S¥3d
00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 ajgedeq dwo) pausseq
000 0070 000 00°0 00°0 000 T18VAVd Vil HLOY/d3S
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 I1GVAVd SAXVL TIO¥AVd

$319VAVd GILVIIY TIOUAVd

8T'TT60LL €L'SPS'T 0E'ZSE'OT S0'90T's8 0T'¥98'S09 0T'6v0°29 TIGVAVd SLNNOJDV [€30L
£L°EE 000 000 000 €LEC 000 31dvAVd 3NTT

00'0 00'0 00°0 000 T19vAVd NOLLDILOAd SSO1
£0°6£6'T1 000 1T894'T 07'£08°E £6°LLTY £9°621'C JSNIASNS - I1VAVd SLNNODDV
9L ¢ST'68L £L'SHS'T £0'685'8 S8'Z0€'18 89°008'109 {76169 3avidL - I1EVAVd SLNNODIY
_ 19VAVd SINAODDV

S3TLTITIAVIT INIHAND
sanavn
TVANTY 3aVHD FNNIATA
(L= LT A¥NASONDI VIDAdS ANNd ¥AM3S | ANNA HALVA | ONN TYYINAD
86¢ TYAOWIY MONS
€20Z/1E/8 JO SV
: 1% 1 4 199Ys aduejeg

14V ad

1DIU1SIA INJWIAOUdNT TVHINID AUNESONIDA




¥ abeg

199ys aoue|eg

LO14LSIA INFNIACHINI TVHINIO AYNESONI

S8'0S1°20£'9 000 PE'YTTBLS 59'8K9'7H0°C 99°££2'980'F 000 WLLNIGIST - S334 ¥3sN
00000097 000 00°000°02T 00'0 000 00°000°0% LNV Vda 32UN0S LNIOd NON 61€
19588958 00°0 000 000 000 19'588'958 NOLLNATYISIA XV A1VLS
Z0'6£6'PT9 000 00°0 000 060’0 20'6£6°¥19 N dN-INVIN WIYOTVYAQY
£6°L18'L 00°0 000 00°0 000 £6°£18'L XV.L ALMIdOUd TYNOSHId
79'858'29¢4 000 000 00'0 000 78'858'29L SAXVL WIHOWAQY
STUNLIGNIdXE YIA0 INNIATY $S30X3
6L'29L'6LS'T 00'0 00°0 +6°200'888 58'65L'T69 000 S.13SSV qIXI TVHIANIO NI LNIWISIANI [©10L
6L'T9L6LST 00'0 000 $6°C00'888 68'652'169 000 13SSY GIXId "N39D NI INJWLSIANI
S13SSV GIXI4 TVHINID NI INJWISIANI
1Z'$9S'90E'S 00'0 000 IVP60'StY’T |TT'888T8TT 89'185S4S Q3ANISAUNN - IONVIVE ANNA 1e301
TT¥95'90€'S 000 000 608V € 11888782 C 89°185°S/5 Q3ANISTUNN - JONVIVE ANNA
G3AY3STUNN - IINVIVE ANNS
YE'ZST'0LT'TSY  |O'YS6'EET SS°L68'L80°T 06°TST'9ST'T  |8LPPBTIG'0E |1 °TEE'6T6'9 SONINYYI GINIVLIY [eiol
YETST 0L T OV VS6'SET SG5'/687/80'T 06'TST95TC 8/°bb8'T96'0E 1Z°ZEE626'9 SONINYYV3 GINIVLTY
SONINYYI QINIV.LIY
OV'SLETSE'T 00°0 00'0 81°205'9€S ZZ'ELB'ST8 000 TVAIdVD QALNATHANGD [eI0L
OP'SLETSET 000 00°0 812057958 ZCEL8518 000 WVLIdYD G3LNANRLINGD
IVAIdVD I1AGTIINGD
ALIND3 GNN
STOTL060WT  (€C7226 |os'ozsz9 {T60PTEET  |EV998TIOET  |(bEv90eT S3ILIIIGVT] je30L
TTEGYOVT el |00°0 000 000 ZSEGPOPTZT  [00C S3L1TTIAVIT W31 DNOT el0L
ZS'E6YOPTZT (000 000 000 ZS'EGYOPZZT (000 318VAVd SANOM [230L
290651 000 000 000 79E06 5T 000 I18VAVd LSTUALNI S# NVOT 3uS
65'900°2Z6'€ 00°0 00°0 00°0 65900°226'S 000 T1EVAVd S# NVOT 23S
8502Z'vC 00'0 000 00°0 85'022'+2 000 b# 2jgeAed 152Ul UEOT JYS
£9'785'080'9 00°0 0070 00°0 £8°786'0809 000 it 9|qeAed UROT S
85" /BT'9 000 000 000 8Y'£81°9 00°0 €4 lqeAed 15aR)U] UBOT JHS
£6'£29'20£°T 00°0 00°0 00'0 £6°£79'20£'T 000 £# 21qeAeg UROY JUS
698"y 00'0 00°0 000 6oL’y 000 3jqeded 1seMou] UROT JUS
£0°569°588 000 00°0 000 £0°569'588 00°0 Z# |0efed ueo J4s
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 T18VAVd 1STUILINI NVOT JuS
TVINTY 3aVED aNN3IAIH
304 AINGSONDI VYIDAdS aNNd Y3M3S | aNNd MALYM | GNNd TVEENID
86¢ IVAOKWIY MONS
€20Z/1€/8 J0 SV




5 rabiey

14V dd

looys aouejeg

1D191Sia ININIAOCHdINI TVYINID AINESOND

28°L16'S 000 000 £4°T6S 6E'8EP'p 0£488 3SNIdX3 JONVMOTIV ¥vD
000 S3SN3DE TI0¥AVd Y3HLO
0070 3SNIdX3 AAVIT AINAUDDY
99°£S0'6t 00'0 18'829°SE £9'€81°95 ISNIAX3 9340
000 SWYOHINN
00'0 vd1/d3S
000 SIIS - S1143N39 33A0TdN3
00'0 Su3d - SLIZ3N3G 33A0TdWI
000 SNI "3 - S1T43ANAE 33A0dWI
600 DIQ3W/VDIA - SLI4IN3E 33A0TdWI
00°0 01440 - TIOYAVd
000 00°0 FONYNILNIVIL - TIOUAYd
000 YIOVYNVIA - TIOHAVd
06°560' T 00582 99°G61 £E'T6S TAPALE: S 91'909’1 IANNIAIY ¥3HLO
£b'E9L'621 ST'0£6'£11 00°0 000 00°0 8T'CE8'TT IWOINI WINTS
YT LBT'E 000 000 00'0 v L81'E 000 JONVUNSNI ANTT ANDIANIS
0€'v611T 000 00'0 000 0E'b61'1C 000 IONVUNSNI S50 INMAYIAS
1€'€ETT 0070 000 00'0 TEEETT 000 INNIATS NIWQY INTIAY3S
00'052% 000 000 00°SLE'T 00'S£8°T 000 334 MITATY NV Id
98'1£8'8 000 59°0Z9 128052 00'EV6’S 000 ANNIATY 334 UIISNVEL
6C'TLL'6L8 00°0 98'80+'92 64°S82'TLT S9'PEG'SEE 66'TH1'962 SINIWISIANI NO L1STHILNI
00°004'8€ 000 00'0 00°004'p1 00'000'bT 00°0 S334 NOILLDANNCD
95°209 00'0 00'0 000 95'209 000 $334 HOIHO NENLIY
e 000 00°0 000 P TLELT 000 SADUYHD AJIAYIS
1£°6£5'96 000 L2'EER’6 T'BLO'0E 72'829'9S 00°0 $334 ¥ASN NO SALLTYNId
2L18E°SL1 00°0 00'0 L6'9T 'V SL9TT'IET 000 NOLLAWNSNOD IVIDHIWWOD
0" £25'601 00'0 00'0 00°0 0% £75'601T 00'0 NOLLDA10Yd i1 WIDYIWWOD
8b6bb LTS 00’0 19°84£'€S 87'6ET'6 65°198'+TP 000 TWIDUSWWOD - 5334 ¥3sn
£S'P£9'96 00°0 000 0070 £5°¥£9°66 000 NOLLDALOYd Fuld WLLNIAISIY
SHZIT'101 00°0 00’0 00°0 SHTIT'T0T 000 NOLLIWNSNOD € H3LL TYILNIQIS3Y
¥5'600°68 000 00'0 00'0 ¥S'600°68 00°0 NOLLAWNSNOD Z ¥3LL TYLINIQISTY
TEE0b'EPY 000 00°0 95°9ET S 9£°992'00t 00'0 NOLLAWNSNOD T ¥3LL IWLLN3QIS3Y
TVLINIY 3AVUD INNIATY
jez0l AUNGSONIA VIDAdS aNNd ¥3M3S | QNAD Y31V | ANNd TYH3INID
86¢ TYAOWIH MONS
€20Z/TE/8 JO SV




9 afieg

193ys aduejeg

1D1MLSIA LINFWIAOUdINT TYHINID AUNESONDI

000 SYYNIWIS ANV ONINIVYL
000 3INOHdATAL
000 00'0 000 000 S100L TIVWS/S3NddNS dOHS
000 SIDUVHD NOLLVOTIANd
00'0 000 39V1S0d
000 $33d ANV SLIWY3d

S3arddNS 301HO
000 AN3H SNV ANY 30140
TYRIOLINVL 301440
SUNLIANIDA SNOANVTIEHISIW
81°€65'T 000 000 000 81°£6S'T 000 $334 N3N
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 ANIVIA 3 ¥IVdId ¥313NW
000 000 16'89 00'0 SLUVd AUOLNIANI
SANOE ANV FONVHNASNI
00'0 000 000 35N3dX3 ALTEND3S
00°0 000 000 SNDIS B S100L ‘S3Mddns a13ld
TWINTY INFWAINDI
SUlvdIY/ LNIVIW/SATddNS "dIND3
00'0 SNOLLJINOSENS B S3aNd
000 3SNADXA YLNdWOD
“INIVIW ANV SYIVdTd ONIQTINgG
000 000 SIOUVHD MNvVE
000 000 00°0 000 SINIWSSISSY Y5L110a
000 00'0 00°0 000 03 W V1¥d-0dd ¥517100
00'0 00'0 000 00°0 ONIANYS - TVAOWIY MONS
00°0 000 000 000 ONIMONd - IVAOWIY MONS
00'0 00°0 00°0 000 SAddNS 8 IONVNILNIVIN aQvOd
000 00°0 000 000 JOVNIVIG ANV NOISO¥3
00'0 ONIAIAYNS B ONIYIINIONI
00°0 SNOLLVLLOD3N ¥0oav1 - oI
00°0 Jvoal
00'0 ONLLNNOIOV
TVINIY 3AVED ANNIA
el AINGSONDI WVIDAdS aNNZ ¥AM3S | GNNE YILVYM | NN TVEENTD
86T TVYAOWNIY MONS
€702/1€/8 JO SV




¢ abeq

v5'950'108'0S |V6'EST V6T 8Y'TT8'VLT TE'EIB'YYT'Y |VTYTI'6LI'SE |90°T6Y'LSS'S ALINO3 ANNd €301
08'1L1'26Z'T vS"662°09 BETTT'ITC 87'852'948 £9°LLS'2S0°T STUNLIANIAXA YIA0 NNIATY SSI0X3 16301

000 000 000 000 135SV 40 TWS04SIA NO NIVD/SS0T
00°0 00°0 0070 ASNIdX3 NOLLVIDIHdad
00°0 000 000 000 SANOE 40 NOLLYZLLYOWY
: AVUNO TYLIdVD
000 000 000 00°0 3SN3AXA 1SFHALNI
000 000 000 000 dX3 WALSAS LNIWLYIYL d3LYM
000 000 000 000 ISNAAXE WILSAS LSIA ¥ILYM
000 000 00'0 000 INIWOVNYIW G3HS ¥IMIS/ATLVM
000 000 000 000 ONIIIWYS/ONTYOLINOW ¥LVM
000 00°'0 Wad X3 HIA
000 000 ddNS/TIO/1ANd 4X3 FDIHIA
JRLLOFTE B SV - SN
000 S334 3AISMIL
00°0 IIAVYEL

TVLNIS 3aV9 INNIAY

ejoL AMNGSONDI WIO3dS AGNNd ¥3IM3S | ANNd Y3LVM | ONNd TVE3IN3D
867 TVAOKWIY MONS
€202/1€/8 30 SV
I YN 393Ys adueleq
§ == -
4. V QU

L1D1H1SIA INFWIAOHAINI TVHINID AUNGSOND




d3iNIGINOD SANN4 11V
SIHYNLIANIAX3 ANV INNIAIY
40 LN3IILVIS €20¢ 1SNONV



00'618°6LL'6 00128866+ 12069296} 00ESECIZ ) LEESI'TLL) SANNIAZY w01
ATIT 00'9Z1'90}'2 00'99¥'Z6ZF  F6WII98T} 0021 7¥9 6¥'850'629 §334 ¥3sN Iel0L
%WEe8L 00027 0eS 0wy 0T6L% 00s o0'zee 00z JONVENSNI 3N INNAY3S
00'26Z'1 € 00'2€9'C BSOLY'C 00914 98'202'L IDNVHENSNI SSOT ANIAYIS
00862} 0080t €S0t 00'¥SE 080491 ANNIATE NINGY INITAY3S
00’8201 00'962 00'206 00002 00'6%1 0015k 00003 JNNIATY 334 HIA4SNYHL
000029 00°00Z'8L 000012 00°00L'6 000 $334 NOILLIINNOD
0008% 0008 0009 000 000¥ 000 $33493HO NaNLId
00°002'9L 00°00%'2 700622 00'002°) 00058 SIOUVHO IDNAYIS
00'900'3Z 680662 00'96¥'2 68°981'1 £GEEY'S 008429 £6°189'2 $334 ¥3SN NO SILTYNId
Q0°LvS'0gL 90°p9S'S 00°16Y'sZ 90'650'LE 02'628°T 00HF L 0z'9gC'vl NOILJNNSNOD TYIOHIWNOD
0081y 950 0068951 95°689'GL 00'ske'L LWL NOILDZLOWd Fuid TVIDU3NNOD
00'SS8'SHY 008259, ov'625°9L 00'682'9¢ N {TA WIDHINAGD - $334 ¥aSN
00006'08 el 00'6.8'C) ¥5°088'El el 000769 10'256'9 NOWLO3LOH Jdld IVIINIQISTY
0000022 00'95L'08 06'856'22 0012091 ST NOILJNNSNOD € ¥3IL VILNIQISTY
00000°08 00091'se 66'€/5'T 0002624 LTOVS'LE NOILJWASNOD € ¥3IL VILNIAIS3H
00/009'08¢ 00Z¥6'Z6 LL9NT88 00'799'yY 09°9ET'0V NOILAWNSNOD | ¥3iL WILNIAISTY
00'040'229'S 00'62¥' 026 VT2 0L6 00'0¥2'28% £0THE'SaY WLINAIS3Y - §334 H3ASN
$334 ¥3sn
00965208 T L0L'L6 00°'p98'16 WhiS'E8L 9298’18 00°€E6'SY 97'694'L6 SNOANVTIZOSIN 1oL
0092692 ELZ 0096%Y v 0SS v 298°1 08T eIy INNIAZY ¥3HLO
00°0EY'88 00ze Ll 1§9ey'al 002198 96°0L2'8 JNOON! TYINIH
000622 00062 0002 00008t 00526 00526 00062 3331 MIIATY NV
£ 795'0v 000PY'2 €T019'6 00'P6E'69 £TH00'S9L 28 YBLEY 00°'969'PE 2876078 SINZWLSIANI NO 1SRN
%000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 INVY9 V2 3DHN0S LNIOG NON 61€
_ SNOINVTIZSIA
00°260° b2} 00 I¥S'PLY SOVEY'16F 00'982'€2S 95's2y*28¢ SIXVL 1e10L
.00 1 (00¥6269 0 0082g1Er PERLIIET o 0065059 1766899 NOILNGIYLSIO XYL 3LVLS
00°228'€SH 00'18€°€1Z 09466851 001064202 90'10L'gY AN DIV WIHOWATY
00'799'6 2081 000 081 2081 000 2081 XV1 AL¥3dONd TNOSHId
00'149'755 00'281'69¢ 60°£08'002 00'662'65¢ 1£°29V'64) S3aAXVYLWIHOTYAQY
SaxV1L
SINNIAIY
a:w_m_uﬂom agueuep 6 . QouepeA 6 {emay aoueuep 136png 1obpng femoy
sy Peeramor Rl ppag gy FUPEEIE agueung | pouedmwaung  powagiuauny - pousd weund

-4 i

e e -

£20Z/T€/8 YBnoayL €202/T/8 wiold
paulqwo) Spuny ||y S24n3ipuadx3 pue S3NUIABY JO JUIIEIS

1D1H1S1a INFNIAOUdNI TWYINID AUNESONDA




T a8eg

%8222 A 00ErL Pl vy'2/6 00°08h°2} 954501 156bL 00522 650} SNOILJINOSENS 3 53Na

%9Y'6L 0v'phLe8 00'JSE'S0L 0028981 099£9'1Z 00°964't 056189 3SN3dX3 H3LNAWOD

%S8'L6 07€08'18 00°665'€8 0Z'SEL'EH 00'1E6'CL 08's6L') 06°788' 00'996'9 01'€80't LNIVIN ONY S¥IVd3M ONIGING

%EL'Z8 59'28¢'69 00'vLY'Ye 59'98¢ 0008754 SE'160'SL SLbve 00°0pL'L Se'S6Y'L SI9YYHO dINVE

%00'00L 00'96'6% 00'962'6% 000 000 000 000 000 000 slgaaave

%Y9'SL SLIP9'SLE 00°6¥9'96Y GL'008 00°805'124 82200124 00°0 000 000 SINIWSSISSY ¥SL10d

%SZ'GL SL046'155 00bZ6'2EL 510 00PIY'18L STEIBL 000 00'0 000 0% YLv4-O¥d ¥SLT00

%00°00} 00'009'9 00°009'e 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 ONID) ANLNY VAW MONS

%00°00} 00°000'6Z 00°000'62 00°0 000 000 000 000 00'0 ONIANYS - TYAGIWZY MONS _

%00'00% 00°000'5£9 00°000'629 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 ANIMOTd - TVAOWZY MONS _

%50'98 0078442 00'665'G1E 00'005'0} 00'52L L8 00°000' 00°082'€Z $311ddNS ¥ IONYNILNIVI QY0 _

%09'951 000882 00°000'G 00°068'1 00'000'€t 00'005' 00005'9 000 J9VNIV¥O ONV NOISOH3

%ZLTY 0522112 0000568 00°€E8'H i 05Z89E 00'299' 0' 24708 ONIAZANNS ' ONI¥IINIONS

9%00'00} 00296 00'236 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 SNOILVILOD3N ¥Ogv1 - T¥O T

%006 05'599'6Y 00'000'5 05'LEEY 00'999'6 05'¥EE'S 05°866'} 00'EERY 05'€8'C WO

%0188 00°000'2E 00°000'2% 00568’ 00°SE80} 00'000' 00'5€8'S 00'SE8'S 00°0 ONILNNODOY

S3SNIdX3 ONILYN3JO

%80°89 VEIZLTLLY 00'858'740°T L6veL'onl 00°198°08¢ 60°9€10%2 6£'9p8'co 00°210°08) 1900294} SASNIAX3 QILVI TIOHAVd 16301

*89'C8 F675) 00588 Z0°0¢8) V0L (OFZT2 v Z5D) ISNIdXT FONYMOTIV ¥YD

%1664 POlE'e 00°054'Y by'6e6 00ELL'} 95668 00°98 65'6€8 SISNIdX3 TIOHAYd ¥IHLO

%9029 £L95L'S) 00'005'€2 00252 Zvt't 00°228' IS6v6T ISNIdX3 3AVIT 3NV

%Y0' L6 99°2L2'20E 00°SBY'LIE 99'12¥'ee 00°7¥9'sE Y226 EeLIThL 00°€28'S} FIRTEY) 35N3dX3 8340

%2E'V6 00'SEE'2 00°082'2 00¥52Y 00'69% 0052y 00'0 000 000 SWHO4INN

%00°001 00'SEZ') 00GEZ'L 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 vliid3s

%L y'68 1STUEH 00'08€'LL 5 18E'} 00°55%'} &9 8E'£29 00'H99 296 SIIS - S1143N38 33A0 TN

%bL 98 YSTE02e 00°L46'€52 ¥50L5'9) 00°221'05 94°'999'6C 01'518' 00'880'6Z 062/2'L SY3d - SL1I43N38 33A0 W

%TGR 91'652'90¢ 00'L96°65¢ 91v81'PT 00'98€'22 YRL02'ES 80°'8VZ' L 00425 1€ 2651202 SNI “03W - S1143N38 33A01dN3

9%69'08 196061 0065004 19820} 00LZ'e 65612 00215 00'509'} 00€60' OIQINAON - SLIJINIE 33A0TNI

%Ly ¥e G'058'LEL 00°90£'€94 GL'028'E 009:2'62 Se'SSY'ST 08'125't 00°2£9'Y) 0ZSHLEL 301340 - TIOHAYd

%60'06 SYERO0LY 006228 58048'0% 00985'26 §1'SL218 v0'89v'61 00°262'9% 96'628'92 JONYNILNIVIA - TIOBAYd

%EI'ER ZLoLy'ese 00°258'P¥E 2129862 00'408'8 89'LIP'98 25°552'11 00'006'2y Srve'sT YIOVNYW - TIOHAYd
S3SNIdX3 ALY TIOUAVd |

STANLIANTIXI
Buiuieway B 6
Jofipng Mu:w:g JoBpng o1, ajueueAp 10Bpng QLA femoy soueuep 196png 1alipng lengoy
oL song  PoPra oL 1e6ipng QLA leoAuauN) | POUAd JUBLND  POUAd JUALND  Popad Juaun)

€Z0Z/T€/8 Y8noyL €202/1/8 wold
pauIqWOD SPUn4 ||y ssaniipuadx] pue ssnuUsAdYy JO Juawalels

1D1M.LSIQ INFWIAOHdWIE TVHINID AUNESONIA



¢ wBeg

%698 99°'8.5'36L Y 00'089'615'S 99°99¢'91¢ 00°98%'280°) vroreL 9019 YL 00°090°6.2 press'lel SASNAMYT ONILYYIO (€101
%00°001 00'165€9E 'l 00'1S5EoE 1 doTveIEe 00816 000 00126 G b 00'VZ6'ShL 0% JSNIdXT NOLLYIOAAT
%l 68 Z0796'6 00'L0L'LL 700 00'6EL'} 86°8EL') 00'698 67698 SONOA 40 NOLLYZILHOWY
%49'06 #4'902'99 000L6'EL ANT A 00'lSL'ZL 98'¢029 02'808' 00°920'9 082922 XTI IWILSAS INIFNLYIUL HILVYM
%LE'66 0£'080'99 00'025'99 0£'829'01 00'880'L1 0465y yLBEL'S o0'Pva's 920z ISNIAXT WILSAS 1610 HALYM
00'000'51 00'062 00°005'G1 00'0L2's1 000 000 000 LNIWOVNYIN QFHS Y3MISUILYM
%9E'Y8 00'€00'GH 00'58L L} 00'LLE 00'€68' 0028LT 00'60Y ooary' 00°LE0' ONITIWYSIONINOLINOW HILYM
%2LG8 5.696'VE 00°092'0% SLS06'E 00'928'6 SZ028'G 00'€99'Y 00699y 000 WM dX3 HAA
%0y 6 L9B6E'LLL 00'85¢'2} L9EERYL Q0'E6E12 £L'6GE'S Zreye's 00°269'01 gaLKE'S ddNSMION3N dX3 TDHAA
%84'¢L 98'6v6'1LE 00'956'VEC 00°'269'85 1'800'€9 00'9EY'9Z W9ILER ORILOZTI R VO - SALMLN
(NA] 00'005'¥€ 00°000'Zy 000 00'005'2 00°006'2 000 00'062'C 00062 $334 331SMuL
%9506 £8'€26'02 00'001'12 084827 00'LS'e 9ze 6L292') 00262} 12’68y T3AVEL
%EL 66 00'021'vE 00'024'vE 00'6£9'S 00'SE6' 00'00¢ 00'999' 00'896'2 00'00¢ SHYNINGS ONY ONINIVL
%688 9E°665'GL 00'085'L} oF IyL 008822 Pa0K0' 16949 00'¥6€'} 60'2LL INOHJT3L
%2966 518699 00'000'2 51'668 00'991'} $8'90€ 91'6.G 00'gss e S100L TIYWS/S3MddNnS dOHS
%06'56 00°400'4 00°00€"2 00122 000202 00'662 00'06€'t 00'06¢' 000 SIOUYHD NOILYOIENd
%0048 00°00601 00'005'z} 00'6¥L') 00'6vL'E 000002 00'6¥L'} 00’672 00°000Z JOV1S0d
%69 LL 206692 00'LL6's 74982 00'005'Z 82122 oA 00'099 9588 $334 ANV SLINYId
%ET'T6 TATA A 00'ELE'YT YZTVTL 00'zEL's 9/698' 60'2L9'¢ 009187 16958 531ddNS 301440
%5468 07791's9 00'£66'52 00'699'8 09'Z€8'04 00'LES'Y oroLY's ANZY STILNOYA GNY 301440
%89°€8 00'ZVE'Z} 0072202 00'LIE 00'€22'C 0028€°¢ 00'94€ 00298’ 00°9KS'L WIHOLINYY 301440
%ES V6 95'69.'62 00'88Y'1E 95766 00°282' WL 90'¥99' 00'268° p6266 SIYNLIANIXT SNOANYTIZOSIN
%LY'GLS 000982 00'0LY 000022 00°052 00°002°2 00'052 $334 NaN
%6900} 8T'SVE'08 00'000°05 LrA 000 000 000 000 INIVIN 8 HivdaY H3LIW
%018 91'56¢'Ck 00'008'SH 91'566'S 00'000'8 ¥ V00'T 00'0 88sLY'} SLMYd AHOLNIANI
%00'00% 00°00L'L 00°004'1 00'525 00'528 000 00'0 000 000 INIWAINDI AL34YS
%8 b1 9z'128'Gh 00'9L8°01 AN 00'v4g° 2} pLYBYT) 009584 986l SANOE ANY JONVANSHI
%09'28 88'€8LEL 00'£89'9) 88'929 00'085'€ ZVE06 84292 00'GhL sy 3SNIAX3 ALMND3S
_r\..sg 0L'LEY'SZ 00'0€9'0¢ 0L'L06'E 00°001'6 06'96.'S 00°050%6 00°050%6 000 SNOIS B ST00L ‘$3ddns a13id
%8 82°266'DL 00'ZZ2E} 97’51 00'SHE'Z AN s AA 00'€9l 00'709 o0'key WINZY INTWAINDS
%0y L6 16'890°22) 00'LEL'26L 16'688'82 00'885'Sh 60'899'9) 612904 00'¥59'8) 90'760'8 SulvdId/ INVINISTI 1ddNS dind3
m:...a_w”__am 20UBHEA 6 3JUBMEBA B femoy aouepep Jebpng bpng engoy
_sw.or. .“oma J bpng (ejo) whpna eol j06png QLA hpna aLs Jeajjuelngy | PoMadiusuny  poudd WaLRD  poudd juaung

£Z0T/1€/8 Y8noJyl £202/1/8 Woid

pauIqWOo?) SPUN [y SSMpUSCX] pUE SINUBARY JO JUBWEIS
1141510 INIWIACHdINI TVHINID AUNBSONDE




t afed

82'6E6'GEY'6 8Z'088'STP'T 19°020'09°} V9'6LL'801 SFUNLIANIXT HIAO INNIATY S§30X3
%0628 £0'890'685'9) 00'69v'z28'8) 16°L10°650°2 00'ZIY'6EL'Y £6'001'¥8Z°T 0e°022'%0L') 00'8v9'6¥9'2 0L'LL8'vY6 SUNLANIAX3 (€10l
%Eee8 0E'29L'710'0L 00'1€6'2€6€°1} 0£'616'266'} 00'€80°'LZEE oLesL'eze’l 59'€52'66V') 00°L95'061'2 S¢'282°169 SASNIAXI YIHLO leloL
%lYy'88 0p'809°L1L8 00166066 0L 0r'215'966'} 00000042 09zer'eLz’) 02°¢55'26Y L 00000'99L'T 08'9¢¥'989 AVILNO TWLIdYD
%89G8 06'852'262 00'0¥6'9¥E 06'LOY') 00€80S 04'189'6P Sh'00L 00'LyS'se SSOVB've ISNIX3 LSIFHILNI
$SISNIAdX3 ¥3HLO
Buiurewsay 1abpng 20uBlBA aouepeA |enjoy eauepep }abpng fipng femay
[el0L Weoiad 1ebpng |ejoL 1bpng [0, 10png LA jofipng aLA JEaj JuaUNT | pouedjueun)  poMadjuaung  pouad juaungd

£70Z/1€/8 Yydnouy) €Z0z/1/8 wold
PaUIqWIOD) SpUNY ||V SBunlipuadx3 pue SaNUBASY JO JusSWalels

12141510 INIWNIAOYIAL TYHINID AUNESONN




| (GNN4 A9)
SIUNLIANIAX3 ANY INNIAIY
40 1IN3IW3ILVILS £20Z 1SNONY



1 adsg

%0000 00¢E 00'ze Q00 000 000 000 000 000 SNOILYILODAN MO8y - TvO31
%\8't6 996452 000822 99°TIE 00'esy ve0LL 99'96} 00Z4e pE'SH Ivaa
%0188 00058'L 0ooo0L'z 00262 00'Z¥S 00°052 00'26C 00'¢6C 000 ONLLNNODIV
S3SN3dX3 ONILVAIdO
%lb'T6 068VL'E9Z 00'6P1'982 06'656'92 00°09¢"6Y 0100K'2Z £6S8Y°Zh 00'925'2 L00v8°01 S3SN2dX3 QILY13Y TIOUAVd 1101
%1228 00°001) 506 0o veL (T574) 760 0028 7629, 3SNIdXT FONVMOTIV HY)
%SY'6 15261 00’05k 00’16 v LIE 00'sy WSS $3SNIdX3 TIONAVd ¥IHLO
%96'E8 SL'gLLE 00°008' 00'E8s ag'ieL 00’162 GLoLy ISNIJXI AVI1 AINHIAY
%Ly'86 WY 00'609'ch 26668t 00'LEST 89'169 91026 00'992' ¥BSHE 39N3dX3 830
%06'86 AN 00794+ 62689 00Z0L X! 00'0 000 000 SIWHOAINN
%00°004 0026 0026 a0'o 000 000 00 000 000 vaiidas
%1666 29'689'L 00°869'L 29'80¢ 00'2le 8e'e 28’6 0066 8y SIS - SLI43N38 33A0TdNT
%bS' L6 88°9p5'cE 00'9¥9°9¢ 650bL'e 00°0bt'e 17'660°C ZE6YS'L 00022' 89°0:9't SY3d - S4I43NIE FIAOTINT
%906 1£'68¢'08 00°065'SS 1E7¥5°9 00erLLL £9°002'G L5'G0L'E 00'648'y SVELLL SNI Q3N - SLi4aN3d 33A0TdNE
%9016 LZV16'Y 00'660'C 1A% 00'66¢ g£L81 8¢°€0l 00'664 2986 21aaWYYILd - SL43NZE 33A0dW3
%i¥¥8 29'849°0C 00262 Z9'ELS 00'Z6E'Y gc8Le'e 148144 00'961'2 82'296'L 301440 - 110HAYd
%00'00} 00'bLL'¥8 004278 00'925'6 00'925'6 000 00'€9Ly 00'€9L'% 000 JONYNILNIVI - TIO¥AYd
%€9'¢8 69'19Z'y 00'82L°15 89'EOV'Y 00048} 189908 0¢'8€1'T 00'SEY'9 0,962y HIOVYNYW - TI0HAYd
S3SNIdX3 aILVI3Y TI0¥AVd
SUNLIANTAXT
008LLZ8L) 00°6E ¥EY {9°5¥67256 00'980°6€S 066581y SINNIATY 1301
%ol 001201, |iSEer T 6086561 96150119 VIt 00008 YERIVIS SNOINYTIAOSIA 1=0L
000t 00000t L] 00291 000 L) 0078 000 3NNIATY ¥IHIO
%19'089 95°0€2'SS 001282 95029 LY 00'1EY'6L 9515019 vE'86E' M 009LL'6 ¥ERLLLE SLNIWLSIANI NO LSIEILNI
00°000°0% 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 1NVYH9 vd3 324N0S LNIOd NON 6LE
SNO3NVTIIISIN
00°260°4 42" 00'LYS'¥1L9 SOV6H' L6V 00°882'525 95°52b°18¢ S3XVL oL
00187 ) VEO 00829 1E} YEBLSVEN e d06Ea'S9 V66859 NOILNGILSIA XYL 3LY1S
00728'SSY 00'48E'E12 09766851 00'054'202 901042} AN DIV WIHOTVAQY
00'%99'6 208} 00'0 208 208} 000 2081 XYL AL¥3d0dd TYNOSHId
00'L29'¥5S 00'28Y'69¢ 60°€08°002 00'662'552 V& L9Y 6L S3aXVL WIHOTWAQY
saxvl
SANNIAY
mz_m:m_m__”_:cx aouepHep pos)ASy dJUBUEeA 8 |enjdy ueuep aomv_._m uamvzm fenoy « \
oLmeang  POPEIEOL gL | Bpna QLA WOPNEALA  gopeuny | powadiuauny  popadiueLn) POl Juaknd GF GNAECIVEENGS

€202/1€/8 Yy8noyl €z0z/1/8 wold

sainypuadx3y pue SaNU3A3Y JO JWBWAIEIS
1D1M1S1A LINIWIAOUdINIL TYHINID AUNGSONIN




T 8eg

75'¥26'0L9°) 25'220'666 25°e58'vTY ZTPES Sk [£4 834133 STUNLIANTAXT YIAO ANNIAZY SS3IXI
%8LG6 16'96¥'0062 00°681'820'¢ 16°599'080'} 00°85€'802'L 6076922} 78780°8L5 00'46Z'759 29'802'64 SIUNLANISXT teloL
%00°66 1£'¥80'962'T 00128812¢ LEELTLL0N 00000001l 8998272 02'300°285 00°000°009 0816621 SISN3dX3 YIHLO [EloL
%00'66 1£'620'952C 00'998°'822'2 LE'ELE LL0°) 8.80.8.—. 3 69°9BLEC 0Z'800'285 00°000°009 081662 AVILMO VLIdYD
9%00°00} 005 00's 000 000 000 000 000 00 3SN3dX3 LSTUILNI
$3SN3dX3 ¥IHIO
%6178 0.°¢99'08¢ 00°69L'cop 00'866'2S 0£'505'28 00'696'32 18'9.2¢'eS SASNAdXT ONILVYAdO lEloL
%1999 61 62LG 001098 002689'L 18T 00CHe 00erE 000 W2 dX3 HAA
%66'68 13°989'04 00'96¥'Z1 1106k 00'0v2'2 68°6vL'} 000Z4' TLE8G'L ddNSMIONANI X3 F0IH3A
%89 26 ov M4E's 00°0Z1'E 00709 VeTL 09Z 00'0¢ ov'iZ N TRERE LTS RIE T Y
¥l 28 00'szL'L 00'00+'T 00'0 00'526 00'5.8 00’281 05281 5334 334SNYL
%1686 £6'6227 000522 £5'6VE 00'p2€ it £5°291 00281 wye T3AVEL
%50'66 00'189'y 00'92L'y 00'2pL 00'284 00'St 00’6V 00'v6¢ 00'Sk SHYNIWIS ONY ONINIVYL
%E0'Z8 ZLeLl 00yl 7L0 00'92 88'62 900 00EL ezl INOHdITAL
%80°E8 51022 00'692 5158 00°001 o8ty 000 000 000 $39UYHO NOILYDIMENd
0049 00'29 or'ozL 000 000 000 $334 ANV SLINY3d
%10'06 YOZEL') 00'p08' P0'0SY 00'22s 96'LL 620V2 00492 102 $311ddNS 301440
%SL 58 9¢'852'¢ 00'008'S 00'4¥S YoLYS 00042 g0 INZY STALUDYA ONY 301440
%0°96 06°L16'} 00'266') 06°6 00'6Z1 oL'6L 0L L2 00's9 0£'LE TWIEOLINYF 301440
%69'66 29156, 00'845'L 29°751') 00921} 8862 €'} 25 00'885 £9'9L 934N LIANIdXT SNOANVITIOSIA
%0000} 00°00S 00005 00°005 00008 000 00'0 000 000 INIWAINO3I AL3AVS
%9L'SE 000972 00'6.8'9 00ZELE 00’1518 00'sLY'y 000 000 00'0 SANOE ANV ZONVENSN
%00°001 008l 008l 00'2y 0028 00'0 000 000 000 ISNIXT ALIINDAS
%00°004 00'0£9'02 00°0£9'0¢ 00°001'6 00'00L'6 000 00°050'6 00'050'6 000 SN9IS 2 $100L '$T1ddNS a13id
%LLZ6 g9'Lc¢ 00'79€ 99'02 00'Es ze9 v8'Zl 00°02 a1el TYLNIY LNIWDINDI
%00'001 00°008'y 00°005'% 00'052 00°052 00'0 D0'SLE 00'628 000 SulvdIur LINIVINISATddNS 'dIND3
%E8'9l el 00729 00955 65'096 00'0 yra SNOILAI¥OSENS 2 53NA
%vs'98 26'987'8 00'66'€ 26'616 00°280' 8K L85 L9601 00'9%Y 6198 JSNIAXT HILNDNOD
%.9'66 68'816'9 00'746'9 58'66C 002l SIEZ vi9vl 00651 98zl "INIVIN ONV SHIVd3Y ONIging
%5088 00718 L4 00°'665°GLE 0070050} 00'6ZL'28 00°000'S 00°082'€2 $3NddNS 8 JONYNILNIVIN GVOd
%09'951 000682 00°000's 00°0¢8'S) 00°000'S) 00'0059 000089 000 JOVYNIVA ONY NOISOX3
%Wl 6l 05°22r's 00°000'¢ 00'688'S 05'246'GE 002162 05257'62 ONIAZAHNS B ONIHIINIONT
a:.:o.«::.am 2oUBLIEBA poasjaay CETTET:TY : 8 |enjoy aoueyep Ja6png 1fpng |enjay
_SM _naws d 1bpng ol -wbpng ol | 1ebpng alA 125pna ali JeopJuaun) | poMdd JUALND  poliad ualN)  poldd juaun) (02} GNnd TYHINID

£202/TE/8 y8noayy €20Z/1/8 Wold

Sainjipuadx3 pue SANUIAIY JO JUIWSILIS
12141810 INIWIAOHINT TVHIANIO AYNESOND




¢ wlsg

%15'8 1y'5e9'eEl 00102895} WYSr's 00°604'LE 655922 028EZE 00¥55'S} 08SIE'eL S3d - S143NIE 33A0TNI
%86'€8 L9B5E V8L 00125642 L99LY0L 00'8E9'sY 6°194'SE Sy eer'y 00°LEY'S 15286} SNi “A3W - S4143N3E 3IA0TINS
%2858 PL6VY'8 00'6200} vl 256 00°£86' AT A 82652 00'Z66 2wt DIGINWYIIS - SLIZ3NIE 33A0 TN
%Lyye VO'8EL'SS 0042659 YO'6ZS L 002LL'LL 9e28104 26909 00°558' 09V’ 301440 - TIOUAYd
%t L8 68'909'65¢ 00'28g L4y 58'08k'vC 0096292 SI6LL'LS Y0€0E' | b 00°£24'8¢ 96'€28'9C JONYNILNIVIA - TI0HAVd
9%.5'€8 S69EL'YHL 00°68L'ELL $6'560°24 00°8¥S'0F S0°25¥'82 82698 0024202 e HIOVNVW - TIO¥AYd
$3SN3AJX3 GILV13Y TI08AVd
STUNLIANIAXD
:109°08 ' o0'loLe8ly  [9KSLIsE 00060106 91597626 87°€169 00°909°8Y e'6LSesYy SINNTATN 1MoL
0Z8i T 00TvITSLy 00°952'598 £6°209¢58 00°6€6°0¢Y S6'5EZ 9L $334 ¥asN 1804
688 000{2¢ 0es 00bly 0z6Lr 005 00'Z€2 00z JONYHNSNEINIT INNAYSS
00'€62'1E 00'2£92 85T 0094E'} 982021 IONYHNSNI SSOT 3NMANIS
00'862' 00'80¢ 508 005l 08251 INNZAZY NINGY INNAY3S
00'09£'S 5259} 00'8¥S SLUML 058 00922 05'85¢ INNIATY 334 H34SNVAL
0000204 00°000°L} 000028 00°005'8 000 $334 NOILOANNOD
00°08% 0008 0009 00°0 00°0% 00'0% $334 ¥OIHO NuNLTS
0000294 00'00¥'T e 0sze 00002’ 00058 SI9UYHO IDIANIS
00'002'6% 56°262') 009282 868946 118 00'8€6'C 1E6LSY $334 ¥3SN NO S3ILTYNId
00'286'88 Z9L' 004898} 171882 2582 00'600'8 799801 NOLLINNSNOD TVIDHINWOD
00'2EL'¥6 950 00'688'} 95°699'SH 00°'SY8'L 8LIR'L NOILD3LOHd FHIH TYIDHININOD
00'785'¥9€ 0079209 90°'6£9'08 00Z8E'08 £ 26608 WIDHIWWOD - S334 ¥3SN
00'006'08 ¥S'L 00'68'ch ¥5088'Eh LTl 00069 127569 NOILOZLOYd Juld WILNITIST
0000022 00'9520¢ 06'896'22 00°2£0'94 75992 NOILJWNSNOD £ HZIL TYLNIQISTY
00'000°08 0009162 666L5'C 0002624 1205 NOILJWNSNOD Z ¥31L TYIINIS3Y
00°000°05€ 0005228 Ye0LYL 00°08Y'6¢ VT LEE'SE NOILAWNSNOD b ¥31L TYILNIQIS3Y
00°'€EE V05’ 5L'v2y 00°'€5Z' 285 1419296 00°229'€62 £6'699°262 TVILNIAISTY - §334 H3ASO
$334 ¥3$N
%¥P 101 £2°960°8¢ 00'655°2E £2'eZE 0y 00°pELSE £2'159'GL £6929')2 00°299'L} £0'eVE'6e SNOANVTIIOSIN 18I0
% OE'vL" 00008°Se v 0ecT 000087 gv°0e9' 7Sl 00051 IS 3NNIATY HIHLO
%000} 00Sz) 00052't 00548 00°005 00°G28') 00005 00052 00062 334 MIINZH NYTd
%USLEYS SLTHV LS 0060801 LA 00¥ES0E SLLE9'L9 S0LIZ'61 00'29Z'S} SOBLYYE SINZWLSIANI NO LSIUILNI
SNOANYTIAISIN
SINNIA
mz___m_meﬁ_ aouejep pasiAsy ouelep 6 (enjoy eaueuep J8bpng jefipng [emay
_SM h”ms J wbpng o -ebpngetor | 3e6png QLA WOPIEALA g5, juoung | pouadaung  popdqjuaung  poed Juaund (02} aNN4 H3LvA

€70z/1€/8 y8nodyl €TOT/T/8 woid

Sain}ipuadx3 pue S3NUSAIY JO JUSWIRIS
1OIHLSIA AININIAQUINIE TVEINID AYNESONIN




b oled

%be 96 0F090' 00°081' 04'090' 000811 09641 00'000' 00000’ 000 SIOUVYHO NOILYDITENd
%08 00069 000829 00226 00°286'1 00°090' 00226 00°286'L 00°090'} 3OV1S0d
%20'08 76802 00'LLL' 76402 00°095' 80°25L'1 9¢vL 00099 9585 $334 ANV SLIWN3d
%0526 956092} 00Z69'Ch 95162y 00°bIES ¥2e0't GZE9'E 002592 52t6e $31ddnS 301440
9558 2£'960'6€ 00'965'SY 00'EEEy 896679 009912 YEEHZE N3 STILTOV4 ANV 301440
%6168 08'vE8'L 00'v82'8 08765 00'bYS'L 07616 0% +2E 00eLL 09'2vb TVINOLINYP 301440
%04'96 8Y616'9 00'002"2 8Y'68E' 000.9') 75082 Y EEo 00'EE8 85661 STUNLIANIAXA SNOINVTIZOSIN
%L9GL8 000962 00'0LY 00°002'2 00052 000022 00'052 $334 N3N
%69'001 826605 00'000'0S 8Z'ShE 000 000 00°0 000 LNIVIY B Hlvd3y 3L
%€9'98 91°866'2} 00'000'} 91°566' 00°000' PEV00'T 000 89'SLY'L S14Vd AHOLNIANI
%00°00} 00°008 00005 000 000 000 000 000 000 INTNIND3 AL3dYS
%E6°LL 5/599'81 00'LE2'¥01 S/0L8 00°95€'98 SZ'5Y5'S8 0095} 99'6hY'} SONOS ONY JONVENSNI
%618 86'826'2 00'1E5'6 86°22¢ 00'526' 20209't VLY 0052} 919 ISNIdXI ALINND3S
%E0'EQ 17°599'9 00'820'8 129 00'0E¥'1 £5°29E"t 15201 00°29Y BY'6IE TYINIY LINFWAINO3
%9146 PLsLY 00'052'¥h ¥1'616'8 000526 98086 00055 00°05¢ 000 SYIVAI LNIVWISINAdNS *dinD3
%5202 18548°) 00'880'6 19167 009S9'L 612942 A% 0062 6269 SNONLAINISENS 7 $3na
%0Z 1L S9'€TT'ES 0026'99 00'00£°CH SE8LLSH 00'000' 24000y ISNIdX3 ¥ALNANOD
%2986 1698562 00'000°0E L6985'Y 00°000°S E0SLY S0LLET 000052 56222 "INV ONY SHIvdT ONIQTNG
%0528 96°269'2€ 00°'969'St 85612 008128 7866, 0z 98} 00°604'F 08'2.6' SIOMYHO MNVE
%00'00 00'€8C'EE 00'€BE'SE 000 000 000 000 000 000 sleaaavs
%9L'E6 00’5864 0005221 00°266' 0026L€ 00562 00°L0b'} 00'068' 00664 ONIAZANNS ? ONIIZINIONT
%00°00 00°95. 00'952 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNOILYILOD3N ¥OaY1- oI
%8Z'06 £626/'62 00000'SE £62652 00'008' 10202 €626} 000062 000 Wo31
%01'98 0000222 0000252 00°005'€ 00'00§'9 00'000' 00'005'C 00°005'€ 000 ONLLNNODOY
S3ASNIdX3 ONILVHIHO
%3418 8Z'0vzZ'004't 00°610'29Z°} 8TSTL L 00'¥06°2€2 B9 L'V60'F¢ 00°ZL6'}} gL Le'LL S3SNIdX3 G3LV13Y TI0UAVd B0
%ty ¥8 rvw GRPET) £6229) 959 00EEE) 35 oEE) ISNIXS IONYMOTTV ¥YD
%6E ¥6 95°020' 00°002'€ 8502t 00°009' [Ag ! 000 op6Ll SISNAdX3 TIOHAVd ¥IHLO
%1895 9959, 00°000'} 000212 YEYSE'S 00°€80°) SY¥6L ISN3dX3 AV QANEOIY
%09'96 8GLI5Z6) 00°95£'66} 85°226°) 00'L0L'E2 TreLL'e 621918 00°1S5°}HL 12686 3SN3dX3 €30
%1086 52808 0022 5T LL0°8 00'18Y'E 120y 00°0 00°0 000 SWHO4INN
%0000} 00296 00296 000 000 000 000 000 000 Vvillid3s
%4966 9988', 002162 27856 00696 2508 8L Yy 00 0%y 2Tl SHS - SHIINIE 3IA0IN
ms:m_u”_uz ajueuep pas|aay aduepep Gon {emoy aoueuep Jobpng yebpng jenjoy (o)
_SM .noma p jefipng oy -jebpng jejo) | 3ebpng QLA WUPMAALA  jgopjueuny | popediuenn)  popediuaung  popagiusung HERGNAS SLVA

€£202/1€/8 Y8noJy| €20Z/1/8 Woid

san)ipusdxg pue SaNUaAaY JO JUBWSIEIS
10141513 LINJWIAOHdINLE TVHINTD AUNLGSONDE




¢ 23eg

05'78¢'289'9 05'120'808"} 96°86'580°) STUNLIANIAX3 ¥3A0 INNIAIY §S39X3
%LTL8 PeOL LIS 0L 0006699807  [pE968'62ZL  00°ZLIBIST 99°028'8¢5') 05525820} 00°8E6'6L1 05TIvSLL SRUNLANIAX3 [e10L
%1y'98 SOET 'L 00°GL2'I9E'8 £L'680'116 00°£80'1507 LTeHoovl’l 9p'05L'C06 00pS'seyy $5062°18S SISNIAXI UIHLO tE10L
%98 £8220'056'9 00'SBEOFO'S €5 269606 000000002 I Z9E060°L 10'0S0°606 00'000°05%'} §66Y6 955 AVLNO TV LIdYO
%99'8 06'80Z'262 00°068'9vE 06'1L0¥'} 00'€80'LS 01'189'6Y G004 00°L¥S'SZ SEOVEYE ISN3dX3 LSTHIUNI
SISNIAX3 ¥3HLO
%4208 £69%£'002°7 00°SHE'LEV'T £8'1EL'T6T 00°0££°625 19°866'9ET L1°089'01) 00°5Z'96 £8'hL'ss SISNIAXNI ONILYYIO [EoL
%00'00} 00'188'862L 00'Z88°€62 1 (00508222 40508222 000 0052 L1 00€SZLLL 000 ISNIAXI NOLLVIDTHdIT
%PL'G8 202966 00'0L'LL 200 00'6EL'L BE'BEL' 00698 64698 SANOA 20 NOLLYZILIONY
%1806 #1'902'99 00'0L6'ZL L 'S 0015121 99°€0.'9 02'808'C 00'920'9 082922 Y3 WALSAS INIWLYIHL ¥ILYM
%LE'66 0£090'99 00°025'99 06'629'04 00'880°L4 0L'65¥ bLBEE'S 00vbS'S 9TY0Z 3SNAdXT WILSAS LSIA HILYM
00'000'6} 00062 00'005'S4 000121 000 000 000 INTWOYNYIN GIHS YIMISILYM
%9EY8 00'C00°51 00°682'21 00’441 00'€68' 0072842 00°60Y 00'Skb' 00260t ONITWYS/ONIMO LINOW H3LVM
%1648 V189812 0040812 NN 008209 988862 00'6E0'E 00°'6£0°€ 000 WY dX3 HIA
%026 00°602'V6 00'984'66 00'v08' 0018594 002LLLY LE0s'y 00'162'8 65287'C ddNSrIOMENnd dx3 I10H3A
%Py L2 |6'V66'6E ) 00'642'96% 00°0F4'1S 6078295 00'€L0'EC BE'GE9'9T 21410313 3 SVO - SALULN
%¥l'Z8 0000402 001002'5Z 000 00008y 00'005'% 000 0010522 000522 $334 331SNYEL
%2896 2T¥R6'Z1 00'OV'El 88v18't 00'PE2°2 1A% 17628 00'LLEL £5°€62 AL
%84'66 008822 0099622 00'80L'€ 00'829'€ 00028 00962 0016} 00024 SHYNIWIS GNY ONINIVYL
%b0'68 65'660'%L 00'892'1 65'5E2 00'P9¥'2 Wwezsl 08049 00262 02198 INOHJTTAL
%296 51'569' 00°000'2 §1'658 00'991'} 58'90¢ 016G 00°€8S 8'E SI00L TWWS/SAITddNS dOHS
_ u:w:m_uE»m ERITT1TY pos|Aey Q0UBHEBA B lenjoy asuepe j1obipng 1e6png [emoy
_5_“ L .n”wm g 1bpng g0y -1eBpng g0y | 1eBpng QLA WOPAAIA oo, juoung | powagiuenny  pouadwaung  pouad uaUND (0z) NN ¥3LYM

£20Z/1€/8 Y8nodyl £70Z/1/8 woid

saun}puadx3 pue saNUBAIY JO JUBWILIS
1D1M1S1a LINIWIACHdNI TYHINTD AUNFSONIA




g :afsg

%2878 93°602'Sh2 00'V26°052 98°506'0} 009228 #1°048'8¢ Syove’L 00°15¢€'92 S50LL'81 $3SNIdX3 A3LV134 T10HAVd [B10L
%Gz 6L 0000 00 00%8 95728) 9t o0Zy 9z'Sh ISNIdX3 FONYMOTTY YYD
%G6°LS L6'E0L 00°00¢ 00¢e 60°96 0091 80'96 SISNIIKI TIQWAYd ¥3HLO
%90°b2 05282 00°000'7 00'999 0L L5V 00'€EE 0188 ISNAdX3 Y31 IOV
%6.'96 (INETR 00'088'26 01862 00vLL'Y 06'861'} 5525 004802 S¥'665 3SNIdX3 83d0
%YT'L6 0589 0026 0S'6Y 0085 058 000 000 00'0 SINHOAINN
%00°004 00821 00821 000 000 000 000 000 000 Vlid3s
%1296 2866 o0'pLY 8.6 00511 oz L6 00'zs 6001 SIS - S1143N38 F3A0TINI
%g5Eg SEY82'82 00Y58'cE 5E0zL'e 00'969' 59695' Z1'SE8 00'8¥8'e 8BZID'E SY43d - S1143N38 33A0TN3
%85'6L IR7A87 00°24L'EY 01'28ET 00'S0Z'k1 06728'9 6262} 0005y FATRS SNI "3 - 51143N38 3IA0TdN
%L9'E8 9’198l 006422 S0yl 00'805 198 5299 00452 1Z.481 SIQINYII4 - SLIENTE 3TA0TINT
%Lt'78 A AR 00°L66'8Y AN 00282’ 8°989'2 h95k 00'16E'Y 95 ¥E6'S 301440 - TIOWAYd
%18 /96469 00pIE'S8 52809'8 00veLzE 576/5'C1 10691y 00260’k £2¢26'9 HIDYNYW - TIOHAY
SISNIdX3 Q3LVT13Y TI0¥AVd
SIYNLIANAIXT
el 007192681 65°666'S2 00°Z¥Y'98E 65°97'79¢ 125928 00190891 12'9z8"Lll SANNIATY feroL
%(€0°28 00'720'988'L 02'020'9 0000912 0oL’z 00'8£9°091 TL'991'091 $33d ¥3asn jeolL
1706 00°966°€ ST 00 0T ST1IE 0585 00ZEN 05281 INNTATY 334 HFISNYAL
00°000'9 00'000° 00002't 00°002'% 00'009 000 S334 NOLLOINNOD
00'00¥'02 602"} 00'03E'S 60TELY 009ve 00'089't 009282 §334 35N NO S3ILTYNId
00'085°LE 0D'p08'9 BLE0T'O 9/ 11 00Z0¥'S L6IY'E NOLLAWNSNGD TVIOHTWINOD
00'10¥'2Y 00'990°2 0v'900'L ODEES'S 0Z'E05'E TVIDNIANOD - §334 H3SN
00'D09'0E €687 00'269'01 8E°205'€1 00481’ 96606y NOLLJWNSNGD | H3LL TVIINIAIS3Y
00°ZLL'ISLY 00¥12'262 296V9'162 00°204'99} 06428571 VIINIAIS3Y - §334 ¥39N
$334 ¥3sn
%06°LEk 60726782 00°8£5"9 69'326'6) 00'L8'YL 68°SLLYE 6b9¢2°0) 00°€ZY°L 8v°689°L1 SNOANVTIIOSIN 1m0
0005 00051 0552 005z 000 00Th L 000 3NNIAZY HIHLO
00008} 00052 005z} 00'sZ) 000 334 MIIATH NYTd
9%06'809 68'29/'62 00888 69'820'02 00ZLS'HL 68°059'v¢ 6YELE0L 00'982'Z 665921 SLNTWISIANI NO LSTHIINI
SNO3NVTI3OSIH
S3NNIATY
m___:n_w:_wx adueLeA pasinay JUBMEBA enldy aJuelep uom_..am awm_.:m [enpy
_sw”. ._.._“mb d whpng o)y -jebpng jejoy | 196png GIA wEpng LA JEajjuUBLNY | pouad uaLR)  pouagiueun)  pokiad jusun) (0E) ONN ¥2M3S

£202/TE€/8 Y8nouy L £Z0Z/T/8 wosy

sainjipuadx3 pue SINUIAIY JO JUDWAILIS
1OMISIA INTFNIAOHNT TYHINID AHNESONIEA




L w%g

%lt'9L 66'¥£6°99€‘L 00'6v0'TVL'L 66'886'tY 00°€01'02y WpiL'sLe oL L¥8YT 00°9¢¥ 't TT886'6) SISNIdX ONILVHAO el
%0000} 00'voL 04 0079102 00'9¢€6 009656 060 00899 00890 000 3SN3dX3 NOLLYIDAYd3A
%9528 SESLY6) 00'816'€2 SE'ISET q0'rsr'e S9Z04'Y 51°202') 0006 5802} 2IML93T3 B SVO - $3LNLLN
%¥L 28 00'05E°04 00'009°Z4 000 00052 000822 000 00's2zL') 00'52L'} S334 FA1SNYL
%LE'CH 7e2e2'e 00Z9v'e Zeove 00'925 89'622 iyl 00'88Z vIovl T3AVHL
%L 86 00°p8L'S 00'v28' 00'988 00846 00'06 00'66¢ 00'68% 0006 SHYNINIS ONY ONINIVAL
%1628 £6E92') 00'v2s'H £5LL 0022 08T 66'G 00'9¢4 10'08L INOHdTTAL
%9¢ b6 0£°006') 00'065'} 0005 00°065 0468 ooove 00'0ve 000 SI9UVHO NOILYOIENd
%9878 00'526' 00'529'% 00'ZL9 00ZLEL 00002 00219 00ZIE"} 00'00£ 39v150d
%0682 09wl 00'SOY 09w 00'S0% 0¥'06Z 000 000 000 $334 NV SLINYAd
%1926 £2'68L'9 00'992'2 FrAVIY 00'802T £L958 IBEELY 00'%5E'L 61022 $3NddNS 301440
%G8 91'6v5'61 0066222 810 00052’ Y8'652'S 800 00'529' Z6%29't L1N¥ STV GNY 301440
%6} 68 0 LI6'€ 00'Z6E'7 062 00242 09'vLy 02294 00'98¢ 08'€% IWRHOLINYI 301440
|%56'96 £LBGYY 00609 £2629 00992 220 02682 00'€8E 08’66 SIWNLIANIAXS SNOANVTIZOSIN
%00°00} 00'00§ 00005 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1HYd AHOLNIANI
0042822 009.9'62 861502 000 000 000 SANOS ANV IONVHNSNI
%EL1B 06818' 00'0Z4'2 06EVT 00°5¥S') 0V I0E'E Y0'6lT 00065 9608 ISNIXT ALNNDAS
%108 £E'E61'E 00'LhR'e £6'92 00'089 19659 90'L 00'08 ¥6'8L TVINTY INTWAIND3
%0906 LL6bY 151 00'282'€21 LE0ZL'BL 00'854°SE £z'188'9) 16'069'6 00'62L'2) 90°280' SUIVAIYF INIVWISTITdNS "dINO3
9,969 T-APIN 00EY 18°GLp 00'059° BhrLLE vegll 00051 99'L€ SNOILAINOSENS 2 $3NA
%858 9612128 00'¥BY'92 00000 098¢y 00'005'} 05680 ISNIdX3 ¥3ALNANOD
%95°66 80°082'1€ D0BLYIE 80°260' 00'962'S Z6'9¢h Za0¥5' 00818 814l “LNIVIN ONY SNIvdZd ONIGTING
%L0°€8 20'606'52 00'16L'SE 20921 00'80F'S 86'462' 08 009042 55€29°T SIDUYHO HNvE
%0000} 00'Z0Z'€L 00°202'sh 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 slg3aave
%beGL SLLYO'SIE 00'699'967 52°005 00'805'$24 §2L00'124 000 000 000 SLNIWSSISSY ¥SL10a
%STSL SLOLS'SS 00'v26282 5.0 0071181 SZELYIS8) 060 000 000 0% N Y1va-OYd ¥S1100
%0000} 00'0SZ'9 00°0SZ° 00'80.'L 00'80£'} 000 00'v58 00'58 000 ONIAIAUNS 3 ONIYIINIONT
%00'00} 0048 00'%8 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNOLLYILODAN ¥Ooav1- oIl
%} 9E6 V6 LLY'SH 00'006'9} v6'LL8') 00'006' 980720’ 6 LLL 00081t 802LT o
%01'98 00°00LLL 00'000'Z4 001524 o0'lsz's 00°005' 00152 00162 000 ONILNNOOY
S3ASNIdXT ONILVY3dO
m___:mquz JoUBJEA PasiAdY IAUBUEA 5 ey JUBLIBA wumv-_m ﬁuu:ﬂ [eny
_s“” .““ms , WOraimoL  -iabpngeioy | 3BpnAQLA WOPRAALA  jeo)jusung | pouadjueun  poyaguauR)  popad WeunY (0€) aNN4 waM3s

£207/T€/8 y8noay L £20Z/T/8 woid

sainypusdxa pue SSNUBASY JO JuIWSIEIS
10141514 INJNIAOHdINI TVHINID AUNESONIN




g 2%

0595 VZL 055096 Terovse 0vIZL $TTI09S STUNLIONAAX3 ¥3A0 INNIATY 5S30X3
%367 161Z6760% 007621007  [1690989 0066423 600LLZ%E  |[Z0sSiest 008L03F S5 LIEIT S3ANLANIAX3 0L
HOTHE SUTETL A T OO0 veeeTeek  |6L9%O (000006 iTTiI5Te SISNIAX3 YIHLO 101
R TR VeI R R A 6758 (500056 TOee AVILNO TYLIdVD
%0000 00'Se 00°6e 000 000 000 000 000 000 ISNIAX3 L1SFHIINI
S3SNIdX3 HIHLO
Bulpuiciiny 39UBLEA pasjaay aoueLep enjoy aoueuep 1abpng 196png {emoy
fipn, ; > 1
_s.w” h@wo , Weaieo)  -bpng oL | jeBpng oLk WOPNAALA o) iuaung | poudieuny  pousqueUnd  pouaq wemnd (0€) N ¥aM3s

€70Z/T€/8 4BnoyL £207/T/8 woly

$3UN}ipuadx3 PUE SINUBAIY JO JUIWSILIS
1OHLSIA INFWIAOHdINTE TYHINIO AUNBSONIA




6 ‘afeg

%SL'L6 19925561 00911842 19°88L'02 00°128'8¢ £1°285°L) 15296 008688} 98°zLLS SISNIdX3 AILV13 TIONAVd leloL
%00°00F (007GS, 0008 000 000 000 000 000 000 ISNIdXI FJONYMOTTY VD
%186l 65 00'00e 0008 99°0ve 002 501 SASNIX3 TIOHAYd HIHLO
%EI VL Z9eey'L 00000 00°cee 8¢408 00994 (%4144 ISNIdX3 3AVIT GINHO0Y
%2286 89'965°0¢ 00051'LE 99'¥bE'L 00'868'L ¥E'eSs I AL] Q0'6vs 19922 3SNIdX3 8340
%0000} 00L2L 00°icL 00'8EY 00'gey 000 000 000 000 SIWHOCINN
%00°001 00'st o0'sy 000 000 00 000 000 oo Yii/d3s
%8266 89ZVL'L 00'ISY' 69'ShL 00°'¥S1 1£8 18769 000 14 SIS - SLi43an38 3JAQTINT
%GE° 16 6L8vL'e 0016042 61°689'C 00286y 19ZYET 9'Z64 't 00°99%'2 $SELTL Sy3d - S1143N38 33A0TdNW3
%2€°06 90'989'/¢ 00802\t q0°€8L'y 00°008'e 6910 (N X 00498's VLB SNI 'G3IN - SLI33N38 FIA0TdNT
%0906 19°09%'L 00719} 18°891 00°0Z¢ 64161 GG'Z8 00091 Sr'iL OIA3INYIIL - SLIFANZE FIAO0TANS
%Ly8 69'8.9'0Z 0016V G9'}LLS 00°06E'p GE'BIB'E (AN T4 009642 92196} 301340 - TIOHAYd
%00°001 00'992°gK 00'992'9y 00'708'0 00'408'9 000 00'20¥' 0020F'e 000 JONVYNILNIVIA - TIOHAYd
%9.¢8 €2°219'0E 00'129'se SLESTY 00'20Z'04 128¥6's 192502 0o'LoL's ¢eEv0'e HIOYNYIN - TIOHAYd
S3SNIdXA QLYY TIO¥AVd
SIUNLIANIDE
00851688 90°1.26'60% £'966°90% 0098675 9L 96F'ES SANNIATY 1eIoL
00701629 X2 00041501 IEOrE S0l 78'00} 00°559°28 966928 §334 ¥3sSN lei0L
g ; 00358 00246 Wiz 0006 002 006 00sY 008 3NNIATY 334 H3ISNVAEL
00'80t'9 G8'GZE 00092'L 68'508'L 29'9b) 00029 9942 $334 ¥3SN NO S3LLTYNId
00046'8E 000 00grL'e 008pL'8 000 00'viEY 00piE'Y TYIDH3IWWOD - $334 W3sSN
00°085°LZY 00Z10'66 9'S68'v6 00"905' 2% 0TLsY' Ly IVIINIAISTY - 8334 ¥3Sn
§334 ¥3sn
00°8VZ'1Z4 00'198% £0'059' 00LEH'T p6'0¥8 SNOINVTIIOSIN 1801
% 00001 (R 0092 00V 00% 000 00 002 000 JNNIATY HIHLO
%E0SE e0'8ey 002221 00258y £0°059°) 00622 +¥6'0¥8 SINIWLSIANI NO LSFHIINI
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Q0’0 (] 1NYHO Yd3 324N0S LNIOd NON BLE
SNOANVTI3OSIN
S3NNIATY
as._m_msom QDUBMEA pasiaay adueuep fon lemay eaueLep Jafipng 3ebpng lemay ( ONS
ooy BOPEIEOL  -W6ngiEol | WEPNRGIA | DL\ J9AJOUN) | POMSGWSUN  PoBdIOURD  POMRWMND 03) INNIAZH VD34S IWAON A

£202/T€/8 YBnosyL €207/1/8 wolg

sainyipusdx3 pue SanuaAaY JO JUBWI3eIS
LD1M1SIA LINJWIAOYdWI TVHINID AUNLGSONIA




0l 9%

%E5'26 05’968 0046 0009 ¥zl 092 0008 oy'L2 OMYLDTTA B SO - SALULN
%128 00'622' 000042 00'0 00°'GLE 00'648 050 00'981 05281 §334 331SNYL
%t L6 0LLE6' 00'v86°s [ ¥rA 00°0tE 06°CS £9°0v1 00°S91 FA'A 7 J3AVEL
%24 b6 00208 00258 00262 liyazs 00'GY 00'924 00’24 00'sY SHYNIWSS ONY ONINIVHL
%028 ekl 00'vrl z1'0 009z 88°2 900 oo'el x4 INOHAITAL
%20°86 510222 00'992' 61664 00002 8y 0005 0008 000 $3DUVHI NOILYD{18Nd
%098/ 00°88 00524} 00012 0005 00042 00012 00'05% 000Kz 39Y180d
%SL76 09619 00'899 0964 0069 orer 000 000 000 $334 ONY SLIWY3d
%Y6'L6 LILET) 00'66¢"} L1°08E 00'esy 68'201 B 061 00%he 26'€S $3NddNS 391440
%SL58 9€'952°€ 00'008'¢ 00'L¥S 9'L¥S 080022 28042 INTH SOV ANV 301440
%61 68 06259 00282 06°05 00'0€L 01'8L 0L L2 00'69 05LE TUINOLINYT 301440
%85 66 29°9.5'S 00'009' 29016 00've6 8662 26°05% 00290 £9'01 SIHNLIANIAXI SNOINYTIZOSIN
%0000l 00004 00'004 00'2 00'52 000 000 000 000 INTWAINDA ALIAVS

00'keL's 00'622' o0BLY'Y 000 00'0 000 SANOE ANV FONVENSNI
%0000} 008l 008l 008l 0081 00’0 000 000 000 ISNIAXT ALENDES
%1087 0L'L08'Y 00'000°01 000 06'864' 00'0 000 000 SN9IS 3 $100L 'S3ddNS Q1aHd
%hb'L8 06449 00Ze8 00'051 0L¥5h v89 0002 gl TYLNTY INFWAIND3
%00°001 00°002 00002 00004 00°00} 00'0 000 000 000 SHIVATr LINIVINIS3ddNS "dind3
%918} 274} 00589 L6 00045 65005 000 s SNOILIMOSENS 7 $3Na
%ELT8 12106'y 00°Z€6'S 12649 00°006' £L420'} 00062 60'hY 3SNIdX3 YALNIWNOD
%9566 L ATAY 00°'922'6 58've 00'8L8 G162 L 92y 00'65Y %I  LNIVIN ONV Sulivday ONIaung
%g1'92 §0'9L2's 00'286'2 SOeh 058" 560181 0522 00'£26 05668 SIADYVHO YNV
%00°004 00'HIZE 00'hlz'e 000 000 000 000 000 000 S183QQve
%00'00} 00'009'9 00'009'9 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 ONIOI ZAALNY TVAOWSH MONS
%00°001 00'000'62 00700062 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIONYS - TVAONIY MONS
%0000} 00'000'629 00'000'629 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIAOTd - TVAOWIY MONS
%0000k 00'008 00°008 00°008 00'005 000 000 000 000 ONIAZAYNS ¥ ONKIINIONT
%00°001 00'¢6 00°'66 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNOILYILODIN HOgv1 - voT
9,00'99 16h18'L 000542 oo'esy £0'566 00'L9Z £0°018 W31
%0188 00'058' 000042 00262 00'Z¥S 00052 00262 00262 000 ONILNNODVY

S3ASNIdX3 ONILYHIHO
mcwcm_sumx aouUBLBA pasay aJuepep Bon Jenjoy aosuepep Japng 1ebpng fenoy (09)
_s.“ o hha d jefipng g0y -jebpngfejoy | 186png QLA PIGiR JEaA JUBNN) | poMadUaLN)  pouddiuduny  pouad juaun) 09) 3NN3AZY T133dS WAOINIH MONS .

£202/1€/8 YBnoayl £20T/T/8 WoJd
sa1Njjpuadxg pue SaNUIA3Y JO WawWlels

1211513 INFWIAOHNI TVHINIO AUNESONDI




11 oded

00'280°1E 00°296°L 00°6Zp'9 00°L2L's ¥o'H06'D S3YNUANIAY3 HIA0 INNIATY §530X3
%ISH. sYvELST o0zZvlse 00’1926 15°200'01 i 005887 ZL'60e'e STUNLIANTXT [e30L
%z 1L 6V FEL'Se 00ZFL'SE 15°9vL) 0071926 1572000} 005887 Z180CE SISNIXE ONILYYHIdO (8301
%oL08  99t6Ls 000ZE 0 00816 &6 8559, 0085y 85926 4193713 8 S¥9 - SIAILN
%8S VP Tz o0zie 00004 2081 000 2061 $311ddNns 391440
%5Y'T9 00'6L0° 00BIEY 00'8PL') 00'008'} 00'%LS 00008 TYINOLINYT 301440
%2408 LI'SSZ's 000159 0021 68b52) 00985 0£'099 STUNLIANAAXT SNOINVTTIOSIA
00'8sl's 00'Z66°¢ 15'265'C 000 000 000 SANOS ONY 3ONYHNSNI
%8Y'8L 05'8tE oISt 002¢ 052¢ 009} 529l TWINTY INTWIND3
|%0088 SY99L's 00'296'6 SrYOE') 00'008° 55'S6L') SLT6Y 00'062') ST 5L *INIVIN ONY SYlvdad ONIQTING
) S3SN3dX3 ONILVY3dO
S3UNLANIdXT
AR 00°0£Z'99 0¥z Ll FSaEv'SE 002192 96018 SINNIATY =104
00'0£2'99 AT ISotP'0l 00Zi98 960128 SNO3NVTIIOSIN [e10L
IR 00'0EZ99 Cigen 00'vEe Ll 15°9EK'9) AEE) 960128 SNOONI TY.LN3Y
SNOANVTI3OSIN
SIANNIATY
fuluiewsa: n Joueue, ETE) ajueue, aaueuep Jabpn Bpn: B
Eo:whmn i ..m_m_.__.m _W_E ooy, WOMEAL ey mesweund| T ._ﬂg_”_um oo, uﬂ__msu oop g | (08) TVANIY 30VHD AMNESOND 862
AL'VE6'LLB 9L118'ee 002282 92'688°1S _g.uﬁ.ﬂ 00°6£2°G) ¥e'192'87 SIUNLIANTAXT ¥IA0 INNIAIY $530)3
%9¢'96 Zv'960'09% 1 00°202'S1S'} Z1'986'02 00°269'18 2501165 (8c1 19 vl 00'LpL'6¢ ZYSEL'sT SIUNLIONIIXE [el0)
%Er'S6 02'390°650 00°911 ‘08P 02'256'C 0000072 09 20°1T 022007 007000'S1) 081662} SISNIAXT ¥IHLO [E0L
%EYEE 0295068 0090109 0z 2a6C 00'000%C 08°20' e 02'900T 00’0001 08'166C1 AVILNO WLIdYD
%0000} 0001 00°01 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 3SNIdXT 1STHALNI
S3SN3dX3 YIHLO
%b0'86 5¢'66v'sZ8 00°526'1¥8 S€°006°7 00°9.2¢'64 S9'CLH'9L YT'916'T 00°6v2°9 19028'S SISNIdYI ONILYHILO [eiol
%8866 iven L 007582 ST 001951 856 el o018l 000 WSY dX3 HIA
%25 96 95'£00'24 00'97'T) 95'6EL'2 00245T brIsy EL0' 00'982'} 2Ze ddNSNIOMAN X3 ITIHIAA
u:w:m_m__sox aauepep pas|aay aouBlBA 5 |enoy asueuep 1abpng 1Rhipng emoy .
ﬂ _sh L u__,_om.a g wrbpngeor  -1e6png eiol | jefpng QLA 120pna ALA Juapjuoun) | poMadiuouny  polidd JUAURD  Poldd Juaun) {09) 3NN3ATY TWID3dS TWAOINZY MONS
L

€202/1€/8 Yy8noay] €207/T/8 wold4

sainjipuadxy pue sanuaASY JO JUSLUIeIS
JONLSIA ANTWIAOHCINI TYHINID AUNBSONDI




KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #9

TITLE: RATIFY MANAGEMENT APPROVAL OF AMMENDMENT #2 OF TASK
ORDER 61 WITH DOWL ENGINEERING

For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and action ratifying the General
Manager sanctioned Amendment #2 of task order 61 with DOWL Engineering for the FY
23 Waterline and Road Repair & Renovation Project

MEETING DATE: 17 October 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve ratification of Amendment #2 of Task Order 61 with
DOWL Engineering as authorized by the General Manager.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The FY 23 Waterline and Road Repair and Renovation
project is a continuation of the program in which the district has been pursuing the goal to eliminate
vulnerable and failing water line in the system and coordinating the road restoration into the over
pavement maintenance effort. This effort is core to the priority of ensuring the reliability and water
quality of the water system for public health and safety.

In September 2022, the district approved Task Order #61 with Farr West Engineering (DOWL) for
$315,068 to design and administer this project. The project was designed and bid. The first bid
failed to yield any bidders, therefore the district opted to rebid the project. The bid was awarded to
the responsive low bidder. The work resulted in many challenges for an inexperienced contractor
which has been slow and difficult progress resulting in a longer project than planned.

In September 2023 it was apparent that the project would not be completed on time and an additional
budget would be needed for construction administration and inspection. It was not clear to the extent
of additional time was going to be required as the paving subcontractor expressed uncertainty
regarding the amount of work expected. Therefore, amendment #1 was approved to restore the cost
of rebidding the project into the budget and ensure inspection services being provided by DOWL
would continue and project would not experience delays while the amount of additional effort
became more certain.

In October 2023, it became clear that additional time and effort by DOWL would be approximately
$25,000 to continue the project as established. Additionally, the full budget for the engineering
services for this project would be expended during the week of October 9, 2023. Therefore, it
became necessary to approve additional funding in amendment #2 to task order 61 for the amount of
$21,878. The district worked with DOWL to shave a bit of expense by the district partially
assuming inspection work during paving. Although exceeding the General Manager authority, this
amendment was time critical to keep DOWL on the job therefore was approved in advance of the
Board authorization.



In accordance with the district procurement policy (Fin 5.7), the amendment was necessary due to
avoid additional expense and disruption of work and is submitted to the Board to ratify.

INCLUDED:
e Task Order Number: 61 Amendment #2
e Task Order Number: 61 Amendment #1
e Task Order Number: 61

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds () Not a Budget Item
(X) Water Fund () Sewer Fund

(X) General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



This is EXHIBIT A, consisting of 3 pages, referred to in
and part of the Agreement between Owner and Engineer
for Professional Services dated August 19, 2009.

Task Order

Task Order Number: 61 — Amendment #2
Date: October 10, 2023
Title: 2023 Waterline and Road Replacement Project

Project Description: Construction of the 2023 Waterline and Road Replacement Project began on June 12,
2023 and is scheduled to be complete on October 13, 2023, per the contractor’s schedule. The construction
of this project has held significantly more challenges regarding the construction management and construction
observation which has required increased efforts by the project team. The hours required to manage the
challenges have exceeded the assumptions included in the original contract which are based on past project
needs. This project has presented the most challenging construction oversight DOWL has encountered with

any Kingsbury GID waterline replacement project.

DOWL was able to work with the General Manager to extend construction management and construction
observation through the contractor’s originally scheduled completion date of October 13®. The contractor has
provided an extended schedule to October 27® to complete asphalt patching. Since DOWL has exhausted
current budgets for the project due to the unforeseen conditions, DOWL has been requested by the General
Manager to provide an amendment to the project to complete the following and has been approved to begin
efforts starting October 16%.

¢ Construction Management

o Part-time Construction Observation

e Project Closeout

e GIS Update of Record Drawings
The‘Master Services Agreement is amended and supplemented to include the following agreement of the
parties.
PART 1 - SERVICES

Task 1.1 — Project Management
No changes to this task for Amendment 1.

Task 1.2 — Detailed Design
No changes to this task for Amendment 1.

Task 1.3 — Bidding Assistance
No changes to this task for Amendment 1.
Task 1.4 — Construction Management

The construction management of this project has required significantly more time than assumed in the original
contract. The contractor has required oversight, direction, and correction nearly every step of the way. DOWL
has fielded numerous change order attempts in excess of $100,000 and dismissed all but approximately $8,000
of valid changes.

Amendment 1 accounts for the increased efforts throughout the construction period beyond October 13® and

concluding on October 27", per the contractor’s schedule. The construction management activities assumed
in this amendment are 5 hours per week of project manager time with one (1) field visit. Project closeout

Pagelof3
Exhibit A - Task Order
Master Services Agreement




procedures and GIS updates as previously identified in the original task order are to be performed under this
amendment.

Task 1.5 — Construction Observation

The construction observation of this project has required significantly more time than assumed in the original
contract. The contractor has required oversight, direction, and correction nearly every step of the way. The
DOWL inspector has had numerous days that have exceeded 12-hours due to contractor challenges and not
meeting the presumed working hours per day. The inability to entrust the contractor has not allowed the
flexibility DOWL typically experiences of not being on-site when a contractor is warming equipment up or
performing end-of-day cleanup that do not require oversight. The experience of this project is work performed
is hidden and incorrect, and site cleanup is a challenge, all requiring on-site presence anytime the contractor
is on-site.

Amendment 1 accounts for the increased efforts throughout the construction period beyond October 13® and
concluding on October 27%, per the contractor’s schedule. Inspection efforts will include part-time (3, 8-hour
days per week) on-site for two weeks. The contractor’s schedule and milestone activities will be reviewed to
attempt to schedule the three days per week accordingly. Any inspection needs beyond the part-time needs
or after October 27% will not be covered.

PART 2 - COMPENSATION

Kingsbury GID shall pay DOWL on a time and materials basis, including travel, not to exceed Twenty-One
Thousand Fight-Hundred and Seventy-Eight Dollars ($21.878.00). Hourly rates and other expenses shall be
in accordance with Exhibit C of the Master Services Agreement (Standard Hourly Rates). A breakdown of
the individual task budgets is as follows:

Task Cost
Task 1.1 — Project Management $0
Task 1.2 — Detailed Design $0
WATER | Task 1.3 — Bidding Assistance $0
Task 1.4 — Construction Management $11,078
Task 1.5 — Construction Observation $10,800
Total Project Budget: $21,878

PART 3 - SCHEDULE
The following is a propesed schedule to be used as a general guideline only.

DOWL working beyond budget October 16, 2023
Award of Amendment 1: October 17, 2023 Board Meeting
Construction Completion: October 27,2023
Closeout: November 2023
Page 2 of 3

Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Owner: Kingsbury General Improvement District

IN WITNESS WHEREOTF, the parties hereto have executed this Task Order.

Engineer: DOWL f/)
/‘7 A f
By: _//

By:
Print Name: Mitchell S. Dion Print Name: Matit Van Dyne, P.E.
Title: General Manager Title: Senior Project Manager
Date Date
Signed: Signed: October 10, 2023

Page3 of 3

Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




This is EXHIBIT A, consisting of 2 pages, referred to in
and part of the Agreement between Owner and Engineer
for Professional Services dated August 19, 2009.

Task Order

Task Order Number: 61 — Amendment #1

Date: September 29, 2023

Title: 2023 Waterline and Road Replacement Project

Amendment Description: The 2023 Water and Road Replacement Project completed a public bid in the
spring of 2023 and received zero prospective bidders. To receive a project bid, DOWL was directed by the
General Manager to proceed with a re-bidding effort and increased announcements to attract potential bidders.
The re-bidding effort was successful in receiving two bidders with an award to a contractor to perform the

construction.
This amendment accounts for the out-of-scope effort for the re-bidding effort.

The Master Services Agreement is amended and supplemented to include the following agreement of the
parties.

PART 1 - SERVICES

Task 1.1 — Project Management
No changes to this task for Amendment 1.

Task 1.2 — Detailed Design
No changes to this task for Amendment 1.

Task 1.3 - Bidding Assistance

After completing the initial bidding effort, Kingsbury GID received zero bids for the project. After discussion
between the General Manager and DOWL, DOWL was directed to re-bid the project in an attempt to receive
contractor bids. The re-bid was successful in receiving two bids.

Amendment 1 accounts for the re-bidding efforts.

Task 1.4 — Construction Management
No changes to this task for Amendment 1.

Task 1.5 — Construction Observation
No changes to this task for Amendment 1.

PART 2 - COMPENSATION

Kingsbury GID shall pay DOWL on a time and materials basis, including travel, not to exceed Seven
Thousand Six-Hundred and Twenty-Three Dollars ($7.623.00). The original task order will be increased by
this value. Hourly rates and other expenses shall be in accordance with Exhibit C of the Master Services

Agreement (Standard Hourly Rates).

Page1o0f2
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Task Order.

Owner: Kingsbury General Improvement District Engineer: DOWL ;) ’)

By: By: Y il / ./—l.f"x. /

Print Name: Mitchell S. Dion Print Name: Matt Van D_w.le, P.E.

Title: General Manager Title: Senior Project Manager

Date Date

Signed: Signed: 9/ Z9 ’ / 23
Page 2 of 2

Exhibit A —Task Order
Master Services Agreement




This is EXHIBIT A, consisting of 9 pages, referred to in
and part of the Agreement between Owner and Engineer
for Professional Services dated August 19, 2009.

Task Order

Task Order Number: 61
Date: September 20, 2022
Title: 2023 Waterline and Road Improvement Project

Project Description: Upon the completion of the water system CIP in 2020, KGID has established a
waterline replacement program prioritizing the replacement of undersized and problematic areas of the water
distribution system. While the CIP is referenced for planning efforts, other capital needs may arise that may
take priority. Given the recent replacement of problematic water mains for the 2021 water and road
improvement project, it has exposed the existing water main at the north end of Andria Drive to incur
numerous leaks resulting in operational attention. As such, KGID management has identified Andria Drive
from Maryanne Drive to the end as the 2023 Waterline and Road Improvement project (Project). The Project
will also include West Drive and Cougar Court which will conclude all waterline replacements north of the
Andria Drive and Maryanne Drive intersection. The streets within the waterline replacement area are also
considered for road replacement as the pavement consists of ranging condition and numerous road cuts which
warrant reconstruction. The total Project will include approximately 3,200-linear feet of waterline
replacement with new ductile iron pipe, and the reconstruction of approximately 3,200-linear feet of roadway.

To promote efficiencies, the Project will also include miscellaneous road rehabilitation (sealing) and section
replacements. While these efforts are typically accounted for under a separate project, the quantities are small
and construction methods are similar to the water and road construction. The consolidation of these efforts
will allow KGID to promote a larger project realizing efficiencies and cost savings with engineering and
construction. The miscellaneous efforts are inclusive of sealing rehabilitation of Donna, Scott, and Kimberley
Brook, and six (6) individual section replacements identified by KGID’s road crews.

Geotechnical investigation for the Project will be performed outside of this task order by KGID’s previously
selected on-call geotechnical engineering consultant. Investigations will include test pits, sampling of
material, laboratory testing, and a report summarizing findings and recommendations for trench backfill,
roadway base, and asphalt sections. The final report would be anticipated to be provided to Farr West no later
than the 60% civil design level to incorporate into the project’s design plans and specifications.

Topographic survey for the Project will be performed outside of this task order. To promote efficiency and
cost savings, survey efforts will include the Project and the subsequent two years’ capital projects. The survey
data will be collected and utilized for the Project, where applicable, and archived for the FY’ 24 and FY25
water and road improvement projects.

For KGID budgeting purposes, Farr West has prepared this task order to account for two separate tasks: Task
1 items incorporate water infrastructure elements while Task 2 incorporate roadway elements. This will allow
KGID to track associated costs appropriately to the water enterprise and general funds.

Proposed Project Budget and Financing: The estimated planning level opinion of probable construction cost
is displayed in the following table. Given the detailed design task is not complete and future construction and
material market conditions are unrealized, the opinion of probable construction costs should be considered
with caution and as reference only.

Page 1 of9
Exhibit A - Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Eng % vs.
Base
Task Construction Water Road Total
Water | Road
Construction (planning level est.): - - $1,550,000 $665,000 $2,215,000
Contingency (15%): - - $232,500 $99,750 $332,250
Engineering: 42% | 6.3% $65,825 $41,763 $107,588
s, Management, 07% | 73% | $149,786 | $48,242 $198,028
servation:
- - $1,998,111 $854,755 $2,852,866

The Master Services Agreement is amended and supplemented to include the following agreement of the
parties.

PART 1 - SERVICES

Task 1.1 & 2.1 — Project Management

Objective
To plan, organize, direct, control, and communicate all relevant activities set forth in this Scope of Work
within the approved budget and schedule. Project Management efforts are split evenly between the water and
road tasks.
Approach

Farr West will routinely review Project progress and communicate Project status on a regular basis.
Communication will be through email and telephone. This task will include the following activities:

o Project administration includes monthly invoicing, resource allocation, and routine communications.
e Team coordination, including conference calls and internal meetings.
¢ Monitoring changes to the scope, budget, and schedule and developing change management strategies
with KGID.
Deliverables

The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:

¢ Monthly invoices.

Assumptions
The following assumptions apply:

¢ Project duration is estimated at fourteen (14) months.
e Project-related issues will be identified, communicated, and resolved.
o Submittals will be made from Farr West to KGID electronically.

Task 1.2 & 2.2 — Detailed Design

Objective

This task includes gathering information and preparation of Plans and Specifications for bidding purposes, as
well as an Opinion of Probable Construction Cost for the Project.

Page2 of 9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Approach
This task will include the following activities:

¢ Incorporate topographic data into Project for design.
‘o Establish survey control sheets and alignment control tables.
e Obtain record drawings from utility purveyors for buried and aerial utilities within the Project
corridor.
e Coordinate with KGID to obtain needed missing information from KGID files/records to finalize
existing data and mapping.
One (1) site visit with KGID staff to walk Project site.
30% Design Submittal shall include:
o Plan sheets inclusive of waterline alignment for review and acceptance by KGID.
o Road design sheets are not included at 30%.
o  60% Design Submittal shall include:
o Watetline replacement and road reconstruction design plans included in a single plan set.
Sheets to include cover, key maps, notes, plan and profile, and details.
o Submission of 60% Plans, Specifications, and Opinion of Probable Construction Costs to
KGID for review and comment. '
o One (1) 60% submittal review and site walk with KGID and Farr West staff.
e 90% Design Submittal shall include:
o Incorporation of 60% review comments from KGID.
o Refinement of the 60% design of the civil design elements.
o Submission of 90% Plans, Specifications, and Opinion of Probable Construction Costs to
KGID for final review and comment.
o One (1) 90% submittal review conference call with KGID and Farr West staff.
e Permitting
o Labor Commissioner
= Farr West to complete all forms for public bodies awarding public works contracts
with the Nevada Labor Commissioner: Request for PW Number, Notice of Award,
Notice of Completion.
»  All forms are required to be submitted by KGID, per Labor Commissioner. Farr
West will complete all documents and provide to KGID for submittal.
o Nevada Division of Environmental Protection — Bureau of Safe Drinking Water
»  Farr West will apply for and submit the Project to NDEP-BSDW for public water
system review and approval; including, application, $300 review fee, hydraulic
analysis report, hydraulic model update, and submittal. All comments will be
incorporated and re-submitted to obtain approval.
o Tahoe Douglas Fire Protection District
= Project approval letter required for NDEP-BSDW permit.
o Tahoe Regional Planning Agency
*  This Project is assumed to be an Exempt project through the Basin MOU that KGID
is a part of.
e Under Attachment B of the MOU for Public Works Providers
o Roadways, Trails, Sidewalks & Parking Facilities #2 (Exempt):
Structural maintenance, repair, and replacement of existing
facilities (pavement, curb and gutter, culverts, pipes) provided no
new land coverage is created...
o Waterline Distribution and Wastewater Collection & Treatment
Facilities #9 (Exempt): Structural maintenance, repair, and in-kind
replacement of facilities, provided excavation is limited to areas
under existing pavement.

Page3 of 9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




o Douglas County — Not included.
o NDOT - Not included.
100% Design Submittal shall include:
o Incorporation of 90% review comments from KGID and permit reviews.
o Finalized Plans, Specifications, and Opinion of Probable Construction Cost submitted to
KGID for public bid processing.
Quality assurance and quality control of deliverables to the KGID.

Deliverables

The following will be delivered under this task:

Submittal of the 30% plans for KGID review and comment will include plan sheets for water mainline
alignment only for verification purposes.

Submittal of the 60% set for KGID review and comment will include PDF files of the Plans
(117x17”), Specifications, and Opinion of Probable Construction Cost.

Submittal of the 90% set for KGID review and comment will include PDF files of the Plans
(117x17”), Specifications, and Opinion of Probable Construction Cost.

Submittal of the 100% set used for bidding will include individual PDF files of the Plans (117x17”),
Specifications, and Opinion of Probable Construction Cost.

Permits and written approvals from the agencies identified in the Detailed Design Approach.

Assumptions

The following assumptions apply:

Geotechnical is not included within this task order. It is assumed KGID’s on-call geotechnical firm
will perform field investigations, material identifications, and recommendations.
Topographic survey is not included within this task order and will be performed under a separate
contract.
One (1) site visit kickoff meeting and one (1) 60% design review and constructability review are
included in this scope of work.
90% submittal reviews with KGID and Farr West via conference call.
Specifications will be in EJCDC format for front-end documents and CSI format for technical
specifications.
Project elements to be included in design:
o Andria Drive, West Drive, and Cougar Court: 3,200-linear feet of waterline replacement and
roadway reconstruction.
o Donna Way, Scott Drive, and Kimberley Brooke Lane: Slurry sealing road rehabilitation
extending from the intersection of Andria to the end of Kimberley Brooke Lane.
o Miscellaneous Road Repairs: Crack and section replacements of roadway sections as
identified by field investigations performed by KGID.
» This task order assumes six (6) individual locations of crack and section
replacements at no longer than 400-linear feet of roadway (equal to one design plan
sheet).

Page 4 of 9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement

1Y



Task 1.3 & 2.3 - Bidding Assistance

Objective

Assist KGID in the bid selection process and award of the Construction Contract. Bidding Assistance efforts
are split evenly between the water and road tasks.

Approach
Activities under this task will include the following elements:

e Prepare procurement bid package for KGID purchase of waterline materials.
o Advertise and bid the procurement electronically through the PlanetBids.
o Answer questions from bidders and prepare addendum.
o  Advertise and bid the construction Project electronically through the Farr West PlanetBids portal and
maintain a plan holder’s list.
¢ Attend one (1) pre-bid meeting at KGID’s office, prepare agenda, attend meeting, and compile
meeting minutes for distribution.

e  Answer questions from bidders and prepare addendum.

e Conduct one (1) bid opening at Farr West’s office.

e  Prepare and issue Notice of Award.

e Attend one (1) Board meeting with Project recommendation on agenda.
Deliverables

The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:

Pre-bid meeting minutes.

Bid results summary.

Notice of Award.

One (1) original copy of the Specifications for use during construction.
Three (3) half-size sets of Plans for use during construction.

Assumptions
The following assumptions apply:

e  Farr West will conduct one (1) pre-bid and one (1) Board meeting at the KGID office.
e Two (2) RFIs and preparation of one (1) addendum are assumed.
e Not included — KGID to perform internally.
o Bid compliance review and bid tabulation,
o Contractor complete due diligence review (NV State Contractor’s Board, Secretary of State,
Labor Commissioner’s Disqualified List, and reference check).
o Prepare letter of recommendation for award of the contract.

Task 1.4 & 2.4 — Construction Management

Objective

Monitor the Project and keep KGID informed of the Project status. This phase also includes assisting KGID
with close-out of the construction process and Construction Contract.

Approach

The following activities will be performed as part of this task:

e Manage and direct the Project team and provide routine Project management and communications.

Page 5 of 9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Conduct one (1) pre-construction meeting, prepare agenda and meeting minutes for the pre-
construction meeting, Farr West attendance will include the Project manager, Project engineer, and
Construction Observer.

Process change orders and payment applications, evaluate claims, review submittals, respond to RFIs,
and address unanticipated conditions.

Weekly in-office construction management activities are limited to eight (8) total hours per week.

o These activities include processing of documents (described earlier), coordination with all
parties, daily observation report QC, etc.

o Maintain all Project documentation for the duration of the Project including tracking,
disbursing, and reviewing. Maintain logs for all documentation including submittals,
RFCs/RFIs, field orders, work change directives, and change orders.

Certified Payroll Review:

o Review certified payroll reports supplied by the prime contractor. Reports to include prime
and sub-contractors working on the Project.

o Verify contractor staffs’ position, time, and wages paid are accurate and comply with the
prevailing wages for the Project.

Schedule and manage weekly on-site construction meetings. Prepare all agendas and meeting
minutes for weekly construction meetings. ’

Coordinate a substantial completion inspection and develop a final punch-list of work items to be
completed prior to final inspection.

Conduct a final inspection meeting to verify that all outstanding work items are complete
(Construction Observer to perform on-site final walkthrough with Contractor and KGID Staff).
Upon completion of construction, obtain both Observer and Contractor as-builts and incorporate all
modifications into a set of record drawings. Revisions will be made in the AutoCAD files.
Recommend Project final acceptance to KGID.

Incorporate Project record drawing data into KGID GIS.

Deliverables

The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:

Notice to Proceed.

Meeting minutes.

Certified Payroll reports supplied by contractor.
Contractor Pay Applications.

Conformance leiter from Farr West.

Record drawings electronically (.pdf)

Assumptions

The following assumptions apply:

Pre-construction meeting to be held at KGID’s office.

Construction anticipated to take twenty-one (21) weeks. This overall construction duration is derived
from previous water and road improvement projects.

Twenty (20) weekly construction meetings are assumed — no meeting first week of construction. Farr
West will be available for additional on-site visits if requested by KGID, billed on a time and materials
basis outside of the Scope.

Office engineering efforts are detailed under the Approach section of this task.

The Observer and Contractor will provide complete and clean set of redlines to Farr West.

It is anticipated that the Construction Contract will exceed $250,000; therefore, certified payroll
reports and associated field interviews will be required.

Page 6 of 9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




e}

[¢]

Certified payroll reviews are assumed at 3 hours per week for the duration of construction
identified within this Scope

Certified Payroll reports are anticipated to be complete and correct. Contractor is to be
familiar with certified payrolls and compliance.

One (1) minor revision for each Certified Payroll report is assumed within this scope of work.
Additional revisions will be billed on a time and materials basis.

If Certified Payroll reports are not complete, Farr West will reject submission and require re-
submittal by the contractor.

Farr West’s review will consist of verification of personnel, time worked, and hourly wages
and that requirements of the Project are met.

All final certification and reporting to Labor Commission must come from KGID as they are
the public body, funding the Project, and have ultimate responsibility.

Material testing will be provided by Contractor via certified third-party testing company.

Task 1.5 & 2.5 — Construction Observation

Objective

Perform construction observation ensuring all aspects constructed are compliant with the design plans and

specifications.

Approach

The following activities will be performed as part of this task:

Construction Observer to provide full-time observation during the construction process.

Notify Contractor, Engineer, and KGID of any issues in the field as or before issues occur to allow
quick resolution.

Answer questions, ensure work is being completed per the plans and specifications, and coordinate
with all parties and the public.

Monitor traffic control and public access.

Prepare daily observation reports, measure quantities, and take photographic records.

Monitor material testing (performed by certified third-party firms contracted by the contractor) to
certify requirements are being met.

Attend all weekly progress meetings.

Generate punchlist of items to correct at substantial completion.

Conduct final site walk ensuring punchlist items are complete.

Keep a set of redlined as-builts of construction.

Deliverables

The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:

Daily Observation Reports
Punchlist
Redlined as-builts

Assumptions

The following assumptions apply:

Construction anticipated to take twenty-one (21) weeks. This overall construction duration is derived
from previous water and road improvement projects.
Farr West inspection costs shall include all time, 8 hours on-site inspection, 2 hours for reporting and

travel.

Page 7 of 9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




e If construction efforts vary from this schedule, Farr West will notify KGID and will be present for
days that work is being performed until complete and compensated on a time and materials basis

outside of the scope.
e  On-site observation will only occur when the contractor is performing work.

PART 2 - COMPENSATION

KGID shall pay Farr West on a time and materials basis, including travel, not to exceed Three Hundred Fifteen
Thousand and Sixtv-Eight Dollars ($315.068.00). Hourly rates and other expenses shall be in accordance
with Exhibit C of the Master Services Agreement (Standard Hourly Rates). A breakdown of the individual
task budgets is as follows:

Task Cost

Task 1.1 — Project Management $4,461

Task 1.2 — Detailed Design $57,758

WATER | Task 1.3 — Bidding Assistance $3,606
Task 1.4 — Construction Management $45,786
Task 1.5 — Construction Observation $104,000

Task 2.1 — Project Management $4.461
Task 2.2 — Detailed Design $34,560

ROAD Task 2.3 — Bidding Assistance $3,606
Task 2.4 — Construction Management $24,330
Task 2.5 — Construction Observation $32,500
Total Project Budget: $315,068
Water Replacement Total $215,611
Road Reconstruction Total $99,457

PART 3 -SCHEDULE
The following is a proposed schedule to be used as a general guideline only.

Award of Task Order: September 2022 Board Meeting

Utility Locates: October 2022

Survey (under separate contract): October 2022

Geotechnical Evaluation (performed by others): November 2022

30% Design: November 2022

60% Design: December 2022

90% Design: January 2023

100% Design: February 2023

Material Procurement Bidding: February 2023

Construction Bidding: March 2023

Construction (pending contractor scheduling

and material availability): June - October 2023

Closeout: October - November 2023
Page8 of 9

Exhibit A ~ Task Order
Master Services Agreement




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Task Order.

Owner: Kingsbury General Improvement District Engineer: Farr West Engineering
By: By:
Print Name: Mitchell S. Dion Print Name: Matt Van Dyne, P.E.
Title: General Manager Title: Principal Engineer
Date Date
Signed: Signed:

Page 9 of 9

Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




220258
sjewnsg sa4

BuuaauwiBuz jsopn Med

LINIWIOV1dIY ¥ILVYM - 8jewsy 934 bulsauibuy
jo0loid Juswadejday peoy pue suldjeps £20T

19IMLSIa LNIWIAQUDINI TVHINIO AHNESONIA

des Japun jdi Aening .
uBISap %09 0} Joud uoyenjeAs jeojuyelesd Aeuiuled epirosd pur wiopsd o} Jasuibue [eoluydeloeb s) In pue ulejad o} QION .
WALY § 'SWUO) jaeu00 BunpuIgns pUB SgO UEM JBIWE] S| JOJOBIUGD SAUNSSY (6)
*adoos Jejwls jo fosd yueoas woly pauy uonesng "syeam G| Joj (sys-uc 1y g) Aep 01 'pouad uo) By} Joj ‘ 4+ ‘uoidedsul e gny sepnjay] [{))
afies|i snjd *Aep Bunesw Jed sinoy g je pejewnse ‘sbuljeaw ssaJfiosd Apeem g sepnjou| {8a)
sysiA pjey Buipnjous jou yeem Jed SNOY g JE PelEWIISE "0}@ ‘S|iE0 suayd 'siapuo eBuByD ‘sisenbal Ked 10} aLuy Sp[IU] 51809 WD ‘SHEeM | 9} O PeIBILLSA uojon)sueD  (p)
WNpUBppB 8uo SeWnssy (2)
£Y58) pEOI puk Jajem Uaamiaq paJeys Boya (@
53}8J ZZ0T WOIj 9SERI0U) %8 epNpul SA)RI €207 (€)
LLe'siz  § | oot $|L1e'slz § | oes'L 3 8 8 POR 89k 98% £62 9t _._<._,o_. HALYM
000'P01$ 000°'¥0LS [1i1] 008 fejojqng
000'v0L$ 000'v0LS 008 008 ) uopesedaid HOQ pUB ‘UoHBUIRICOY ‘UOREAIBSID UDRIRIISIOD
! ! 1 £202) UOREAIesqO UCRINRRUCD §'}
982578 98L'5v$ zLe [] 8 86 E z lesoiqns
PieLs 1541 ol g8 z {a) uonesodioau) SIS
2L0'es zL0'eS k44 - 8 ] [ z (se|qesena pue 'sBuMBIQ PI0dsy ‘Bupyuuad) invaso|] oelold
085'v1$ 085'7L$ 06 e 06 o (2) sBuiee/sHsIA pleld
ees'vs | 955'v$ 8z i gz (q)(6) malrey fjaiked paynIaD o
958’218 958'2L$ 8zk | ¥9 ¥9 ) (p) BuueauiBu3 @3YO
2648 6L 9 14 4 (Q) 82uBIaUOD UOHONISUND=3ld IINPUOD PUE 3ZILEBIQ
989'¢s | 9£9'es :t4 oz ] - mewmey RGNS
[Wse1 £Z0Z) JusmuebRURY UORINASUOD V'L
909°c$ 908'c$ T ol ol r IEoigng
8558 855% + z T ( | pue spuog 'sj By ‘yoN) saingoy Buipiemy
- - ¢ AR HRRRARL NS PIE o
956§ | 8553 ¥ — B T3 z . (spi@eueld Bi8) Buluado pig
996% 996% 9 ) 4 4 [ {9) wnpueppy ‘Buippig Buung SUONSBND 'S4
IR o9LL'L$ 8 2 ¥ Gunea pig-e.d 1PNPUOD pue 3zZueblo
80¥3 80v$ Z ) Z epuaby uo suoler yoeold w Bunsa pieog (1) suo pushy |
981'c8 ] 98L'cS 8z 9 ED 8 F3 Bulppia puB uoyEIAWINI0Q USWBIND0Id ELBIEN ULOHRd PUB auedeld
. Tal BiseL £20z] eoumsissy Bujppia
852268 0o0es [T vary 14 r sk £ 713 08 1 _Suﬂnl-_lm
LEARY 9ZL's$ 14 14 113 13 ] < 1500 @|qeqold o uoiuido pue sBumelq ubiseq %00+
98'v$ ooes  |res'vs ot z | 2 2L | e z (1dwex3 vdyL UolssIIWOD 1048 ‘MASE-dIAN) Buiuiey ]
oeL'es — oeres ) v | z vz vZ ot z 1500 e|qEqOId Jo uoidg pue SBUMEID UBISOT %06
ars'ls 805'$ [T - 9 s | QIDM WM ISIA BS PUB Melnsy ubised
8L1'ELS aLL'eLs 901 8 z o | oy 9 z B 1500 elqeqeld 4o uojuido pue sBumeiq ubiseq %09
861818 1 lestmis 051 1 s 09 09 0z z 1500 8198904 Jo Ualudo PuB sBumBI] UBISE %08
28928 78978 8l s | o 9 h PSIA 2)iS puB BUioaW HJOXIIH i
rwvmall 8r6$ 8 9 Z uagesodioal) pue jsanbey AMnn Bugsixa
yar'Z8 i poy'Zs 74 g | ] ¥ uonesouss) Wby ‘1says jasjuoy ‘ubisap soj Buissecoid Asnng
: ubjseg peiwiea Z'1
(TTa%] L9¥'rs e 6 L ¥l ©303qns
[34:% 41 ers'es 9l 4 L L juewebeuEy PUE UCHEUIRICOD afoig
816'1% 816'1¢ ¥l L | L sBug ssauboid/shodey Alyuop -
{aluewebvuny 308/oid 1L
(9) (s) ($) SinoH 266 | sl | scis | oeis | ses | 28 [ zois | pozs [(e) Liurg) eved £zoz SYUSVL
) () ($) sInoH 588 S0l | seus | ozks | szks | soig | osig | esis [(aws) eved zzoz SMSVL




2202/5L16
ajewsg o4

RO sjesedes Japun pajajduios Aeaing

Buusauibug jsep ued

NOILV.LITIGYHIY AVOY - fjewys3 as4 bunasulbuzy
J98(014 Juowase|day peoy pue suljiajep €202

1O141S1a EINISWIAOUJNI TVHINIO AANESONIA

ubisep %09 0) Joud uonan| |ea1uy; Assuiijesd epiaosd pue utoped o} JasuiBua [ealuyoeiosh ) 8Z)|4N puE UIBles 0} IOH .
SWMIY £ "SULIOJ 102000 BURIWANS PUR S4O Y JBIJILUBY S1 JOJOBIJUOD SOWNSSY ®
adoas sepwis Jo fotd Jueoal waoy paul uonBINg ‘s3EBM ¥ 10} (aps-Uo 1y g) Aep/sunoy Ol ‘pouad UOKINUISUCD BY) 10} -\ ‘Uanaadsul sw ||ny sapnou; ()]
abeejiw snid ‘Aep Buieaw Jad sinoy g je pejewse "sBugesw ssaiboud Apjeam g sepnjoul ()]
SYUSIA pjay mc_usﬂ_c_ JoU joam 1ad sinoy g je pajelllsa "ja 's||ea m:oca 'sJeplo amcmzo ‘sjsanbey Aed Joj awly apn|dul s3sad WD 'sHeam G 88} O} Pajeillsa uoonlisue) AE
WNpUeppe aue Sawnssy (@)
SYSE} PRI PUE Jejem usasmiag peleys Jop3a {q)
s8JeJ 2Z0Z Wolj dsBAIOU) %Q opnjou) okl €202 ()
15¢'66 $ $|i9v'¢6 $ Li/s B 13 1] 14 i 894 Lk 0t |Tv.iOl avOod
[oszes 005255 052 o5z Ioans
005'Ze$ 005'2€$ 0sZ 0sz (3) uoneiedald HOQ PUB ‘UONIBUIRIGOD 'UORBAIBEGO UOKINISUOD
~ (%$¥1 £Z0Z) UORRAIORGD UOPINQILOD §T
0£€'P2S Dec'rzs a9l r s r [ [ 26 z  [Imoans
vIE'LS vIE'LS ol 8 z (@) uopeIodIodY] SID
8LE'S$ eLe'ss oy v ol 9l [ z (sejqesenaq pue ‘sBumesq pioday 'Buipiad) n0esold efold
098'%$ 098'%$ ot [ T (o) sBupesw/sisiapleld
9ES'VS 985'P$ 82 [ ) (a)(B) mainay [Jakeg paibeg
085's$ 085'5$ ot 0z | oz (p) Bupeauiiuz sama
9v5°18 |evss zl v 9 [ = 90UB10JUDD UOHONUISUCD-ald FNPUAD PUE azjueBio i
9LL'LS oL1'Lg 8 i 2 ¥ MRS [BRILINS 0
. [iSE1 £202) JUSUISDRURH UORINDIUCD §'C
909'c$ 909'e$ " [ [ ¥ [Imolang
256¢ 8559 ¥ z [4 | pue spuog ‘sit By ‘woN) samy Bulpiemy
— Hop = 4 -wetrer-pi
855% 8653 2 - z z | (spigieueld &in) Buedo pig —
996$ 9964 9 z |z z () wnpuappy ‘Buipplg Buung suonsand 's1dy
a1 EITT 8 il [ v S =S BUeay pig-aid 19NPUGD pue sziebio |
20¥$ 80S - I z BpUSEY U SUCHBPUALILCDSY 108{0ld U BUlasly pIBag (1) BUo pUSRY
[Q) isw1 tZoz) soumsissy BUIPPIE  ©7¢|
—— " —
095'rE$ 095'7ES 9.2 [ v 8l [ 79 oL |loians
z18'es 218'es [ [2 ol 8 9 2 1500 2jqeqoid 40 uojuido pue sBuwei ubiseq %001
994'¢$ 99L'5% 9 [2 H zi o | o1 z 1800 ejqeqoig jo uowdo pue sBumelq ubiseq %06
8v5'L$ 8v5'LS T K} 9 ) QION UMM JISIA 3)S PUB M3IABY UBISEQ
0s4'98 “Jozeres (5] T 9l (4 zl z sM03 uBiseq PUB UCHBUIPIODD JUSWBDE|eY UOIYES puE Buiees
oEl'Z1e 9£1'TLS 8 | ¥ z e oy ol v 1500 9jqeqold o uouido pue sBumelq ubiseq %09
¥90'28 v90'Z$ ol [) g }sin o)1 uopeByseaUl adojs acelng
pov'zs vov'zs 0z g g ¥ uapRIeus D JUBWUBIY J98Ys josjue) ‘uBisop 10) Buissaowd Aamng
ubjseq peimieq Z¢
Lov'¥s Lov'ps [ 6 L ¥ |l|\olans
ev5'zZ8 £v5'2$ ot z L L PUE UOJEUIPI0OD Josloud
8L6'L3 816'1S v L L sBullig ssaBoag/sHodey Auon
~ (qlyuewebeuspy129loid 17|
($) ($) $) 8oy 26% €118 SELs 0£L$ selg 2118 291§ vozs |(e) buig) ayed LZ0Z SMSVYL
) (8) {$) sinoy 58 .501¢ SZLE 0Z1$ FHE 801$ 0514 e81s |u$) srey 0202 SMSY.L




KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #10

TITLE: WATER SUPPLY AGREEMENT WITH HEAVENLY LAKE TAHOE

For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to authorize the
General Manager to enter into and extension of the Water Supply Agreement with
Heavenly Lake Tahoe.

MEETING DATE: 17 October 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To approve authorizing General Manager to enter into an extension
of the Water Supply Agreement with Heavenly Lake Tahoe.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The district has provided the treatment and conveyance of
snow making water to the Heavenly resort for a decade or more. The last agreement was a five-year
term commencing in August 2018, which expired this year summer. The district has been engaged
in discussions with the personnel at Heavenly regarding the new agreement. In general, there is no
need to change the terms of the agreement as Heavenly pays both a fixed fee and usage charge at the
“industrial” (commercial) rate.

However, electrical and operating expenses for the district have not been updated in rates since 2019.
Therefore, costs are not being recovered in the unit charges which are anticipated to be corrected in
new water rates next spring. To mitigate selling large quantities of water for snow-making a 3%
energy surcharge was negotiated to be placed on the snow-making water until which time our new
rates are adopted.

The old contract is attached, the new contract which reflects this change is being developed by legal
counsel but is not available yet. Due to the impending commencement of the season, it is requested
that this authority be assigned to the General Manager to execute once the contract is prepared.

INCLUDED:
e Water Agreement between Kingsbury GID and Heavenly Lake Tahoe (2018)

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds (O Not a Budget Item
(X) Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



WATER AGREEMENT

THIS WATER AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the ____ day of , 2018
notwithstanding a later execution date hereof, by and between KINGSBURY GENERAL iIMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
(“KGID”) , a quasi-municipal corporation organized pursuant to the provisions of Nevada Revised Statues
Chapter 318, and HEAVENLY VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (“Heavenly”), a Nevada Limited Partnership
(collectively, the “Parties”).

WHEREAS, Heavenly holds water rights in the State of Nevada under Permit Numbers 79612 and 87125
(the “Heavenly Permitted Water”),. permitting it to withdraw 842 acre-feet annually from Lake Tahoe to be used
for snowmaking on Heavenly’s ski resort; and

WHEREAS, Heavenly does not currently own the facilities and infrastructure to deliver the Heavenly
Permitted Water from Lake Tahoe to its snowmaking system to put to beneficial use; and

WHEREAS, KGID is a public utility engaged in the distribution of water through a system of pipes, mains,
pumps, tanks and reservoirs on the Kingsbury Grade area of Stateline, Nevada and environs; and

WHEREAS, KGID owns and maintains facilities for diversion and delivery of Lake Tahoe water to its
treatment facility and to its municipal customers; and

WHEREAS, KGID currently delivers snowmaking water to Heavenly through its diversion and delivery
facilities that have capacity to deliver Heavenly’s Permitted Water and meet its snowmaking demand, and to
also meet the demands of KGID’s municipal customers; and

WHEREAS, the water purchased by Heavenly from KGID for its snowmaking operations is recognized by
the State of Nevada as a largely non-consumptive use;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, and
other good and valuable consideration, receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto do hereby
agree as follows:

|
TERM AND TIME OF USE

11 The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of five (5) years, commencing on the 1 day of
August, 2018 and continuing through July 31, 2023. The time of use for the water delivered
hereunder shall be between October 1st of each year through and including April 1** of the
following year. This time period may be commenced earlier and or terminated later at the
request of Heavenly, subject to KGID’s prior written approval, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

Pagel1of4



1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

31

3.2

33

Heavenly shall have the right to renew this agreement for an additional five (5) year term by
providing written notice to KGID at least thirty (30) days in advance of expiration of the initial
term hereof: provided that any such renewal shall be subject to KGID’s determination of its
ability to continue delivery of the Heavenly Permitted Water.

Il
RATE/AMOUNTS

Nothing in this agreement alters or limits Heavenly’s right to receive water service from KGID as
a customer under its rate schedule that may be in effect at the time.

KGID agrees to divert Heavenly Permitted Water and deliver it to Heavenly at KGID's Water Tank
No. 10 or Tank Np. 10B located in Tahoe Village (hereinafter, the “Water Tank”), in quantities
sufficient to meet the snowmaking needs of Heavenly, provided Heavenly’s water demand does
not exceed the capacity of the KGID diversion and delivery facilities, or interfere with its delivery
obligation to its other residential and commercial customers.

All diversions and deliveries of Heavenly Permitted Water by KGID shall be mutually agreed to
by the Parties and made pursuant to the terms of this Agreement; provided that all diversions
and deliveries of the Heavenly Permitted Water are subject to KGID’s obligations to its other
customers, including Heavenly, as a municipal water provider.

Heavenly agrees to compensate KGID for the cost of its water treatment and delivery of the
Heavenly Permitted Water. The price for the water treatment and delivery of the Heavenly
Permitted Water shall be equal to KGID's standard industrial rate, as such rate may be amended
from time to time.

Although Heavenly currently uses an eight inch (8”) connection, due to elevation and pump
limitations, the connection functions and delivers water equivalent to a six inch (6”) connection.
Therefore, Heavenly’s connection fee shall be the standard KGID connection fee for a six inch
(6”) connection. Should such facilities be upgraded so that Heavenly’s connection functions as a
standard eight inch (8”) connection, the connection fee may be re-negotiated and increased, in

KGID's discretion.

mn
ACCOUNTING FOR DIVERSIONS

Because KGID will be diverting and delivering the Heavenly Permitted Water from Lake Tahoe,
the Heavenly Permitted Water delivered by KGID to Heavenly will be metered and tracked using
KGID billing records. KGID will provide this information to Heavenly on a monthly basis.

All deliveries by KGID of Heavenly Permitted Water under this Agreement will be reported by
Heavenly to the Nevada State Engineer by Heavenly as beneficial use.

Because deliveries to Heavenly of the Heavenly Permitted Water will be tracked and reported to
the State Engineer, the amount of water that KGID previously delivered to Heavenly under its
own permits will no longer be necessary, and will become available to serve additional

municipal customers, if necessary.

Page 2 0of4



41 The Recitals herein contained are an integral part of this Agreement and are to be considered
material respecting the rights of the respective parties.

5.1 Any notice, demand, request or other instrument which may be given under this Agreement
shall be delivered in person or sent by United States Certified Mail, postage prepaid, and shall

v

RECITALS INTEGRAL

v
NOTICES

be addressed:

If to KGID:

With a copy to:

if to Heavenly:

With a copy to:

Kingsbury General Improvement District
Post Office Box 2220
Stateline, NV 89449

Chuck Zumpft

Minden Lawyers, LLC

P.0. Box 2860

990 Ironwood Drive, #300
Minden, NV 89423

Heavenly Mountain Resort
Attn: Andrew Strain

PO Box 2180

Stateline, NV 89449

Paul G. Taggart, Esq.
Taggart & Taggart, Ltd.
108 N. Minnesota St.
Carson City, NV 89703

With an additional copy to:

Julie Krough
Mountain Division Counsel
Vail Resorts Management Company

Page 3 of 4



390 Interlocken Crescent, Suite 1000
Broomfield, Colorado 80021

Vi
MISCELLANEOUS

6.1 This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted according to the laws of the State of Nevada.
Should any dispute between parties arise hereunder, venue shall be in the Ninth Judicial District
Court of the State of Nevada, in and for the County of Douglas, and the prevailing party shall be
entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of court in addition to any other relief which
may be awarded.

6.2 This Agreement embodies the entire understanding and agreement between the parties hereto
and specifically supersedes any prior agreements and understandings relating hereto. The
parties acknowledge that they are not relying on any representations, warranties, conditions,
agreements or understandings, except as herein specified.

6.3 Neither this Agreement nor any term or provision hereof may be changed, waived, discharged
or terminated orally, but only by an instrument in writing referencing this document and duly
signed by the parties hereto.

6.4 This agreement supersedes and takes precedence over any previous agreements between the
parties hereto, including, without limitation, previous Water Agreements between the parties.

6.5 Nothing in this agreement is intended to, or shall be deemed to, constitute a waiver by KGID of
its right of sovereign immunity afforded to it by the constitution, common law, statutes and
other laws of the State of Nevada. It is agreed that all such immunities are intentionally and
expressly retained.

KINGSBURY GENERAL HEAVENLY VALLEY LIMITED

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT PARTNERSHIP, a Nevada limited

Partnership, By: VR HEAVENLY |, INC., a

By: Colorado Corporation, general partner

Cameron McKay

General Manager By:

Mike Goar
VP & C.0.0.

SA\GID\KGIDY

Contract\D \Drafts-Water Service Agmt\Water Service Agreement Extension Final 6 21 2018 redline.docx

Page 4 of 4



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #11

TITLE: BUDGET POLICY

For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to approve District
Budget Policy

MEETING DATE: 17 October 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review and approve the District Budget Policy

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Budget Policy is provided to assist managers and policy makers to ensure compliance with State
laws, guide the budget development and management process to provide accountability and
transparency for the benefit of the rate payers and community. The Budget Policy is a financial
policy to be used in concert with others, such as the audit policy, debt policy, reserve policy, asset
management, procurement policy and others to provide the Board and public validation of the status
of the district affairs.

This policy is intended to guide the budget development and administration through the annual
cycle. Additionally, it reflects the priorities and monthly milestone of the district’s fulfillment of
those priorities in both capital and operations. Finally, the budget must be developed and submitted
for approval fulfilling the standards applicable to public agencies in Nevada.

Management of the district resources and financial programs provides for efficiency, regulatory
compliance, and public trust. The Budget Policy is part of the set of Board policies which govern
the administration of the district.

Previously, the district followed similar steps but did not have a Budget Policy and has recently
adopted new or revisions to the Capital Asset Policy (Fin 5.2), Investment Policy (Fin 5.6),
Procurement Policy (Fin 5.7), Reserve Policy (Fin 5.9), Audit Policy (Fin 5.1).

INCLUDED:

a. Draft District Budget Policy (Fin 5.1)

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds (X) Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending

1



FIN-5.1 Budget Policy
5.1.1 Purpose.

The purpose of this policy is to:
(a) To establish standard methods and procedures for the preparation, presentation, adoption and

administration of budgets for the district.
(b) To enable the district Board of Trustees to make financial plans for programs of both current and

capital expenditures and to formulate fiscal policies to accomplish these programs.
(c) To provide for estimation and determination of revenues, expenditures, and tax levies.
(d) To provide for the control of revenues, expenditures, and expenses in order to promote prudence

and efficiency in the expenditure of public money.
(e) To provide specific methods enabling the public, taxpayers and investors to be apprised of the
financial preparations, plans, policies and administration of the district and comply with NRS Chapter 354.

5.1.2 Summary.
An annual operating budget for the fiscal year from July through June will be prepared and adopted by the

Board of Trustee each year. The General Manager, in consultation with other team members, will prepare
a draft annual operating and capital expenditure budget to be submitted to the Board of Trustees for
review and approval. The final draft budget will be presented to the public for comment at a noticed public
hearing normally scheduled for May each year but not later than necessary to be adopted by the Board of
Trustees and submitted fulfill the filing date established by the State. The final budget will conform to the
requirements of the State and be published in a format following the guidance of the Government Finance
Officers Association (GFOA). It is the intention of the district budget in manner which ensures that annual
revenues adequately provide funding for annual operating expenses while funding reserves and capital
programs in accordance with the policies and capital plans for the district.

5.1.3 Sequence of events.
The district will conduct budget development in the following sequence on a timely basis in compliance
with the deadlines promulgated by the State Department of Taxation and/or as established in NRS (dates
may vary slightly due to calendar year).
January 15 - Budget Development Schedule approved by General Manager*
February 15 - Mid-Year review by Board of Trustees™
Budget augmentation or adjustment
- Budget Schedule presented to Board of Trustees*
- Budget guidance sought from Board of Trustee*
March 25 - Department of Taxation provides Final Revenue Projections
March 30 - Designation of Auditor must be made and Dept of Taxation notified
April 15 - File Tentative budget to State Dept of Taxation and County (notice of date/ time & place of

Public hearing designated) _
May 1 - Earliest date to publish notice of public hearing (not more than 14 nor less than 7 days before

the date of hearing)
May 31 - Public Hearing (not sooner than the third Monday in May and not later than the last day in May)

June 1 - File final budget submitted to State Dept of Taxation

June 30 - Final approved (certified by Dept of Taxation) budget submitted to Douglas County
- Anhual Summary Fiscal Report published
- Fiscal Year ends



July 1 - Fiscal Year begins

August 1 — Indebtedness Report filed to State Dept of Taxation

August 14 — Last day to file proof of Publication of the Annual Fiscal Report to Dept of Taxation

August 30 — Previous year budget close-out for audit*

November 30 — Annual audit concluded (audit report filed with Board NLT five months following close
of fiscal year. Within 30 days after report is delivered to Board it is filed as public record. Within 60 days after
delivery to Board, the Board will advise Department of Taxation as to specific action to correct each violation of the
law or regulation.)

December 14 — Deadline to petition Dept of Taxation to revise population estimate.

* Locally defined

5.1.4 Definitions.
“Budget” means a plan of financial operation embodying an estimate of proposed expenditures and
expenses for a given period and the proposed means of financing them.

“Budget augmentation” is a procedure for increasing appropriations of a fund with the express intent of
employing previously unbudgeted resources of the fund for carrying out the increased appropriations.

“Budget year’ means the fiscal year for which a budget is being prepared.

“Capital assets” means assets of a long-term character which are intended to continue to be held or used
such as land, buildings, machinery, furniture, and other equipment.

“Capital projects fund” means a fund created to account for resources used for the acquisition or construction of
designated capital assets by a governmental unit except those financed by proprietary or trust funds.

“Contingency account” means an account showing money that has been appropriated to provide for
unforeseen expenditures or anticipated expenditures of an uncertain amount.

“Debt service fund” means a fund to account for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of
principal or interest on any general long-term debt or medium-term obligation.

“Encumbrances” means commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services, the
accounting for which is used to ensure effective budgetary control and accountability and to promote
effective cash planning and control. For reporting purposes, encumbrances outstanding at a year’s end
represent the estimated amount of the expenditure ultimately to result if the unperformed contracts
existing at the year’s end are performed. Encumbrances outstanding at a year's end do not constitute
expenditures or liabilities.

“Enterprise fund” means a fund established to account for operations:

1. Which are financed and conducted in a manner similar to the operations of private business
enterprises, where the intent of the governing body is to have the expenses (including depreciation) of
providing goods or services on a continuing basis to the general public, financed or recovered primarily
through charges to the users; or

2. For which the governing body has decided that a periodic determination of revenues earned,
expenses incurred, and net income is consistent with public policy and is appropriate for capital
maintenance, management control, accountability or other purposes.

“Expenditure” means:

(a) If the accounting records are kept on the modified accrual basis, the cost of goods delivered or
services rendered, whether paid or unpaid. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which



the fund liability is incurred, if measurable, except for unmatured interest on general long-term liabilities
which should be recognized when due.

(b) If accounts are kept on the cash basis, only cash disbursements for the purposes listed in paragraph (a).
Encumbrances are not considered expenditures.

“Expense” means any charge incurred, under the accrual basis, whether paid or unpaid, for operation,
maintenance or interest or any other charge which is presumed to provide benefit in the current fiscal period.

“Fiduciary fund” means a fund used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and
therefore cannot be used to support the programs of the district.

“Final budget” means the budget which has been adopted by the Board of Trustees and which has been
determined by the Department of Taxation to be in compliance with applicable statutes and regulations.

“Fiscal year” means the 12-month period beginning on the first day of July and ending on the last day of June.

“Function” means a group of related activities aimed at accomplishing a major service or regulatory
program for which a governmental unit is responsible, including, without limitation, general government,
public safety, public works, health, welfare, culture and recreation, conservation of natural resources,
urban redevelopment and housing, economic development and assistance, economic opportunity and
activities relating to the judiciary.

«Fund” means a fiscal and accounting entity having a self-balancing set of accounts, recording cash and
other financial resources together with all related liabilities and residual equities or balances, or changes

therein, which are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities or attaining certain
objectives in accordance with specific regulations, restrictions, or limitations.

«“fund balance” means the excess of assets over liabilities in a governmental fund.

“General fund” means the fund used to account for all financial resources except those required to be
accounted for in another fund.

“Liabilities” means, for the purpose of financial reporting, debts or other legal obligations arising out of
transactions in the past which must be liquidated or refunded at some future date.

“Modified accrual basis” means the basis of accounting under which expenditures other than accrued
interest on general long-term debt are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred and revenues are
recorded when they become measurable and available to finance expenditures of the fiscal period.

“Reserve” means, in accounting and reporting of government funds, a portion of the fund equity which is
not appropriable for expenditures or is segregated by law or contract for a specific future use.

“Revenue” means the gross receipts and receivables of a local government derived from taxes and all
other sources except from appropriations and allotments.

“Tentative budget” means the budget that is prepared initially, published, and recorded for an ensuing
fiscal year prior to its subsequent adoption and prior to its approval by the Department of Taxation.

Revision History:
Revision Date Description or paragraph Completed by

M



MEMO TO: Kingsbury GID Board of Trustees
FROM: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager
SUBJECT: General Manager’s Report for the meeting of October 17, 2023

Programs:
Our vacancy level has dropped to 20%. Of significant note is we now have two healthy people

fulfilling the Street Maintenance Tech roles.
We have commenced building a ladder of investments yielding 5.25 to 5.5% of 18-month duration.

The waterline and road repair/replacement project is approaching conclusion. This project consumed
more inspection and construction management service than typical. While the asphalt work is
buttoning up the work for this year, we anticipate the project close out may be challenging.

Phase 2 of the corporate yard cleanup is planned for the end of the month. The previous effort was
an all-hands event, and everyone enjoyed getting out and making a difference.

Building 160 Repairs and Renovations is progressing well. The contractor remains on schedule and
overall, still under budget. Colors and finishes have been decided and mechanical systems are being
installed. The facility has shaped up well, many of the employees have had a chance to see the new
layout (schedule attached).

Work has commenced on the Palisades Lift Station (schedule attached).

Discussions regarding Oliver Park GID and a petition have been handed to the County requesting they
take action to improve the services provided. The County has not provided Kingsbury GID any
additional information.

Comprehensive Maintenance Management System (CMMS) deployment has slowed. We must
resolve some GIS issues to make the next leap in progress.

Equipment maintenance costs continue to be significant. We have little discretion but to get the
work done as the impact upon time and other costs is overwhelming when the equipment is not
operational.

Customers:
still wrapping up issues from the past winter. Now mostly extra delineators, boulders, and logs to

prevent a repeat.

Customers at 111 & 115 Tramway were pleased to get the damage vault lid wrapped up. It took a
combined effort with the district and their snow removal contractor to get it done. Overall, we
believe the situation is better and we are not likely to have a problem there again.



Associations and outside meetings:
The Pool/PACT leadership conference is 18 — 20 October (Reno) Kingsbury GID managers will be

participating.

On 24 Oct, Kingsbury is hosting the various HOA’s and management associations for a discussion
broadly labeled “Winter Prep”, the goal is to get current points of contact and have an understanding
of the various entities providing services.

On 25 Oct, Kingsbury is hosting the next Douglas County managers’ meeting at which we continue to
network with the other GID’s and County to improve communication and administrative processes in

the State.

On 26 Oct, Kingsbury is leading an effort by the Northern NV GID’s as a coalition, to group projects
with the intent to gain access to funding which bypasses smaller agencies as grantors prefer larger
increments. This is not unlike efforts previously attempted by others and most recently the League of
Cities, but more pragmatic to get applications completed and submitted to the appropriate agencies
and less dependence upon lobbying and relationships.

Water Resources:
The water year ends just started and due to last winter, the carryover in the region; lakes and soil the
situation is better than recent years. Many trees continue to show the stress of multiple years of

drought and beetles.

Currently, the lake is at 6,227.5 or about 5 feet above the natural rim (6223 ft). This is approximately
1/2 inch lower than a month ago. The maximum legal limit for the lake is 6229.1.

Future Work/In Progress/Concerns/Heads up

o Transition to the district Operations/Admin Center
o SCADA software replacement
« Finance and administration software replacement



2M9l02oV

{eud J

i Gu||ies yos Y
saunxy Woolyjeq

e 12 fl L W& v L al 114
VT, vl

Ll 13

| abeq suopenaUI [IEM 7 € BUOZ - LIDM
£2/6/01L VO 23eg
sseifoid I (L2117 T WO U1 -3 s R E— Airwwing » AseL Qo) 333loud
ped jeaiueyiop J. i €€ €2/0T/0T 14 €2/9T/0T UoW shep g ped [eauBYBN BT
it doeq I— SE€  €Z/LTfOT oNL E2/4/0T P shep OT 14 eq 113
fieasuy adid puy _._.E_ou. —_ vE  EZ/E/OT ANy EZ/L2/6 P shep s lleisu 2dig puy anpuey S
uO{yeABIXD IE— €€ €Z/9z/eanL EZ/TT/6 UOW shep 7t uoeaedxa _bE
- e P TE  €T/8T/8 UoW £2/5e/8 414 shep 7 |eAOWB. pue N MES N
Inoke sopapg 1€ EI/vT/snL €2/bT/gnuL Aep T InDAR] JopBIX] g
uo) 344 IAN /VSN €2/€2/8 PEM €2/12/8 WOIN shep g uod 3.4 3AN /¥SNn LIE
£2/TE/L VoW €2/TE/L voW ihept ) 23
) 82 ve/TU/InuL vefe/1nuL shep g __6z
X L2 vT/E/TPIM €2/82/TT NuL sheps 8
; 9T ET/LTILT POM €2/T2/2T Nyl shep§ sa.nixy uiooiiieq i
soysjuyy — ! Sz EZ/0Z/TT POM ge/L/zrnug shep 01 saysjuld "oz
Guppsed apsnav S v vZ  ET/9/TTPoM £2/LZ/1T uoW shep g 8uyijea 23snoe st
ujed ! €2 eTivT/iTi £2/02/TT UOW shep g ured Tz
Guyder — i shep §-5477  €X/LT/TT M E2/9/TT UOWN shep 1 Budey _fT
lem Aup - E— ! TZ  EZ/OL/TTMS E2/€2/0T UOW shep ST yemhp 7z
uopejnsuf S, A shep 0T-540Z  €2/0Z/0T 14 £2/9T/0T uo shep § uopeinsy| ¢4
1991S sopioju i 8 €Z/Lz/oTud €2/€2/0T UOW shep § 19935 JOLBI) 4
| eyausuon yd so3eAape BT €T/6T/6onL £2/E1/6 PIM shep § 212/0u03 Jid Jojens|s __6I
| caufnuxw puE 3> MES (1 €Z/TT/6anL €2/9/6 PAaM shep § 2)BABIX3 PUB JNI MES 8T
) Bupasuws Jojens[e 9T €z/s/6anL €2/5/6 3nL Aep T Bugasw Joreada e
W:twwE Ino £ej s03nsle £2/v/6 von £2/0/6 UoW Aep T Buaaw Ino Ae) Joyeays 8
uogsadsu ybnpy § | €z/LT/0T BRL €z/LT/oT 8Nt hep T uonzadsut ynoy T
y6nos sapuplds I — SSET  €2/9T/0T O €2/81/6 UoW shep 17 ygno) Japjuids 124
quinyd ..m_ra . + sAep vT-SSTT.  £2/91/0T O £2/81/6 UON shep 17 Buiquiryd ySnos _fr
jeajueypaw .._J-.E e ————— .} sAep QT-SSIT  €2/9T/0T UOW £2/v/6 uon shep 1¢ |eatueyIauw y3nos s
[e2up39pe yinos €2/€T/0T 114 £2/v/6 UON shep g [e3L393j2 y8nos Ir
10p@ JupRd L 6 €T/0L/0T YON €2/L1/0T anL shep 01 1003@ JWjed Loer
ajedey Buypjs Jop)xy S £7/9T/0T UOW €Z/0T/0T any shep § Jreday Buipis Jouaix3 [3
Bujwiesy Jopsm 8 sheps-iL  £2/€L/0T 1A £2/81/6 YoW shep 07 Suweyiopen g
: ouwep-topayuj— NN 9 €z/ez/aeny €2/2/8 Pom shep T owap Jola] L
Jnofe] owoq Jopay; s g2/t/gany £2/1/89nL Aep T nohe] owag JoLau| 9
! uonezigg €2/T€/L VO €2/1E/L UOW Aep 1 UBREZHGPIN . _
vefe/tus €Z/1Eft uoN  isAep SET UopINAsUaY I3
pa930id 01 83pa €2/1€/L YON €2/1E/L uo hep 1 Paad01d Of 30N £
; €2/61/L Pom EL/BT/LPAM Aep T uodald 7
| £2/b/8 14 e2/et/epam  sheper uopnasuey-eld | I |
_— - e = . vZ/t/z v ET/6T/LPoM  isARp EVT a9
&L 2l 11 4 e st B L vZ L o) £ 7 (4 £ 9
£2,780 EZ, AON £2,00 ‘gz, das; £z} $4055323pasd Hsmany oIS anq DN YSB ] ar




R

) L3 M » P T NI | A OUUT
TTTTEL VR TR,
| Y
 ajoquen BONEM § 30U
Jo Buysoy
TIRDRLIT NEaR N
LG
m m 3 plouurn MM [ PLOUUTN
0
CZOLIG/0) HooM N1OM
e = e = = "
s [ & [ w0 | s | 2 | w 4 | HL m | L ] 1 | W |=q - il _
Ls T v I «© | © | v | o i | 8T st | ot | o | & [aa A i
QAN [ 39900 W o

TPLSE V) ‘eAopd

‘uteiq ¥ smuag sdTy
uosuoSiof Apang WpiND Uopueid (DN
VR mATa], 2393RaRf efoid (A0 #$34300 O} ANR PANPELISEY

‘01 QNAS SO 1 [

NTVIHA B HANAS

o
9Toaq UORBINIGETIH BONeIS Ur] opusIed ‘AWVN LOAr0dd mmm mm m
139[014 UAICUTNIQEYEY TONES YF] $9pesTiud TNV LOENONT
‘T - NOI T4'd 009 21 'IN'Y 000 'SHOH HHOM| 191051 TusuIzACIdu] [UIsUag) AInqsBuTy] (INEFED
ATNGIHDS LDIFOUL ONI'TION




Loan Commitment from the Drinking Water

State Revolving Fund
Board for Financing Water Projects

October 2023

Kingsbury General Improvement District

Amount and Term

$2,500.000

Principal Forgiveness

from DWSRF

Recommendation

The Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP) recommends
that the Board for Financing Water Projects (Board) approve a loan
commitment to the Kingsbury General Improvement District (GID) for the
consolidation of the Ponderosa Mobile Park Owners Association with the
Kingsbury General Improvement District and the rehabilitation and
upgrading of existing system infrastructure.

Management and Structure

Loan Recipient
and Structure

Project system

Kingsbury General Improvement District is a nonprofit public water system.

NV0000004

System Project for Funding

Priority List

Need

Chosen Project

Page 1of 7

Priority #24 on the Drinking Water SRF Priority List Effective June 2023 and revised
September 2023.

The Ponderosa Mobile Home Park Owners Association curmrently serves
approximately 80 parcels from one master meter, which is provided water by the
Kingsbury General Improvement District. The system infrastructure within the park is
owned by the Ponderosa Mobile Home Park Owners Association. The system
infrastructure is aging beyond its effective life cycle and is poorly configured, lacking
adequate control valves or fire hydrant spacing. The system has frequent failures,
which result in loss of pressure and nearly complete emptying of the system with each
repair. Recent tests revealed inadequate fire flows and the area is considered a
critically vulnerable area for wildfire. The community demographics are mostly elderly
or serving as work force housing for the nearby casino core.

The project is to consolidate the small private system of the Ponderosa Mobile Home
Park Owners Association with the Kingsbury General Improvement District. This
project would include the replacement of existing private water infrastructure that has
exceeded its useful life, contains sections installed under structures, and does not
meet fire flow, with a new water system that meets and exceeds current standards.

Kingsbury GID October 2023



Project
Alternatives

Included in this project is to install individual meters for each of the 80 Ponderosa
Mobile Home Park Owners Association parcels. In addition to consolidating the two
systems, the new water main would provide looping within the Kingsbury General
Improvement District system enhancing resiliency, water quality, and fire flow for both
the mobile home park and a section of Kingsbury General Improvement District

system.
The “No Action” alternative would continue to leave the Ponderosa Mobile Home Park

Owners Association vulnerable to failures associated with the aging and poorly
configured infrastructure.

Maps Maps are attached to this report.
Timeline Design: October 2023
Construction Bid: February 2024
Construction Start: May 2024
Initiation of Operations: November 2024
Sources of Capital
Project DWSRF Improvement Local Total
Funding Grant

Design,
inspection, and
Construction $315,815 $0 $0 $315,815
Management
Construction /
Improvements $1,973,850 $0 $0 $1,973,850
Construction
Contingency $210,335 $0 $0 $210,335
Totals $2,500,000 $0 $0 $2,500,000

System Previous Commitments and Studies

Project ID: DW1812; Executed May 2018; Loan Amount $100,000

Preliminary Engineering Report to address inadequate operating pressure, inadequate fire flows, and

aging infrastructure.
Project ID: GP1601; Executed July 2016, Capital Inprovement Grant Amount $537,542.19

Long Term 2 Enhance Surface Water Treatment Rule (LT2E) surface water treatment plant relocation.
Project ID: DW1501; Executed January 2015; Loan Amount $6,000,000
LT2E surface water treatment plant relocation.

Page 2 of 7

Kingsbury GID

October 2023




Project ID: DW1203; Executed March 2012; Loan Amount $11,000,000

LT2E surface water treatment improvements.

Project ID: Kingsbury GID3; Executed June 2010; Loan Amount $2,960,746.06
Install 386 water meters.

Project ID: Kingsbury GID2; Executed November 2007; Loan Amount $3,000,000

Replace waterlines and transmissions lines and construct a new storage tank and Pressure Reducing
Valve (PRV) station.

Project ID: Kingsbury GID1; Executed March 2003; Loan Amount $4,000,000
Replace leaking waterlines throughout the District.

Environmental Review

If funding for the Ponderosa Mobile Home Park Owners Association consolidation and improvements
project is approved, NDEP will issue a Categorical Exclusion for a 15-day public comment period. In
accordance with NAC 445A.67583(2) the project is eligible for a Categorical Exclusion as it is (a) the
rehabilitation of an existing facility and (d) minor upgrading or expansion of the existing capacity of: (1) the
distribution system of a public water system. The project includes the consolidation of the Ponderosa
Mobile Home Park Owners Association system into the Kingsbury General Improvement District system,
the replacement of existing Ponderosa Mobile Home Park Owners Association private water infrastructure,
and the installation of individual meters for each residential parcel. Ground disturbance activities will occur
in previously disturbed areas; impacts to environmental resources are not anticipated.

Community Engagement

This project was presented in a publicly held board meeting on November 15, 2022, and was supported
by the Kingsbury General Improvement District Board of Trustees Meeting with a resolution which was
approved on September 19, 2023. Public notice for this project will be posted for public comment for 15
days at the State Clearinghouse website.

System Information

System Location Douglas County

System 300 in the Ponderosa Mobile Home Park Owners Association; 3,839 in the
Population Kingsbury General improvement District as a whole, presently.

System Service 80 to be established in the Ponderosa Mobile Home Park Owners Association,
Connections 2,450 in the Kingsbury General Improvement District as a whole, presently.

System The Kingsbury General Improvement District has an active intake system for raw
Infrastructure surface water from Lake Tahoe as a water source, plus one inactive well. The
water system includes chlorination and a pipe system for water distribution, plus

one 110,000-gallon storage tank, one 200,000-gallon storage tank, two 450,000~

Page 3 of 7 Kingsbury GID October 2023



gallon storage tanks, one 800,000-gallon storage tank, and three 1.2-million-
gallon storage tanks.

The most recent Sanitary Survey was conducted on August 24, 2022, with no
significant deficiencies noted. Two routine violations were noted in March 2023
which pertained to chlorine and the revised total coliform rule; however, these
have both been identified as resolved as of May 2023.

Compliance

User Water Rates |  « Residential base rate per user per month: $89.87

e Commodity Rate: $3.05/1,000 gallons up to 12,000 galions
$3.55 up to 25,000 gallons

e Average Water Rate/Use for system: $187.00 (6,473 gallons)

The water rates established sufficiently cover operation, maintenance, debt
service, and reserves of the system.

Kingsbury General Improvement District Information

Water Kingsbury General Improvement District has a Water Conservation Plan dated
Conservation Plan June 25, 2008. Technical Assistance will be requested to assist Kingsbury
General Improvement District in developing an updated Water Conservation

Plan.

Technical The Kingsbury General improvement District System requires operator
Capacity certification levels D3 and T3. The operators for this water system (OP01908,
OP01560, OP00252, OP01559) hold the full D-3 and T-3 certifications. Based
on this data, Kingsbury General Improvement District water system has the

technical capacity for NDEP to recommend funding support.

Managerial Kingsbury General Improvement District has a five-member governing board
Capacity that meets monthly and is subject to Open Meeting Laws. The last time this
project was discussed at a public meeting was August 15, 2023. Kingsbury

GID has demonstrated managerial capacity for NDEP to recommend funding

support.

Financial Capacity Financial Information as of June 30, 2022:
Unrestricted Cash: $9,899,540

Days cash on hand: 2,177

Outstanding Debt; $14,465,452

Operating Income before Depreciation: $2,828,431
Current Ratio: 3.92

Debt Coverage: 2.05
*Financial information is independently audited by Eide Bailly.

Kingsbury has demonstrated financial capacity for NDEP to recommend
funding support.

Asset An asset management plan will be required as part of the conditions for
Management Plan funding. Proof of preparation must be submitted to NDEP before the final
draw is issued.

Page4 of 7 Kingsbury GID October 2023



Capital A Capital Replacement Reserve Account will be required as part of the
Replacement condition for funding. Proof of establishment must be submitted to NDEP
Reserve Account before the final draw is issued.

DWSRF Principal This project qualifies as disadvantaged per the 2023 Intended Use Plan.
Forgiveness
Eligibility Criteria

Page 5 of 7 Kingsbury GID October 2023



Maps and Exhibits

"% Google Earth

Y ey an e £ )

Page60of 7 Kingsbury GID October 2023



DWSREF Authority and Purpose

The 1996 amendments to the Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA) authorized the DWSRF. The DWSRF is
a national program to assist public water systems in financing the cost of drinking water infrastructure
projects needed to achieve or maintain compliance with the SDWA and to further the public health
objectives of the SDWA. The SDWA authorizes the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to
award capitalization grants to states that have established DWSRF programs. The Nevada Legislature
passed legislation that authorizes NDEP to administer the DWSRF under the Nevada Revised Statutes
(NRS) 445A.200 to 445A.295, inclusive. In addition to the authorizing statute, Nevada has adopted
Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 445A.6751 to 445A.67644, inclusive, which describes the program
requirements. Federal regulations for implementing the DWSRF are found in 40 CFR, part 35. Other
program directives include the Operating Agreement between NDEP and EPA, the annual Intended Use
Plan, EPA guidance and policies, and conditions of each grant award.

One of the requirements of the NRS pertaining to the DWSRF is that NDEP shall not “commit any money
in the account for the revolving fund for expenditure ... without obtaining the prior approval of the board
for financing water projects” (NRS 445A.265(3)).

DWSRF Loan Conditions

The principal forgiveness loan will contain the following conditions:
e Review user rates at least every three (3) years for the life of the loan.

e Maintain an asset management plan that is reviewed by the governing board at least every five
(5) years.

o Maintain a capital replacement reserve account that is funded at least annually and re-evaluated
every five (5) years.

RECOMMENDED MOTION FOR THE DWSRF LOAN

I move to approve the resolution titled “D08-1023 Kingsbury General Improvement District Project Loan
Commitment,” which is intended to finance certain projects in an amount not to exceed $2,500,000.

Page 7 of 7 Kingsbury GID October 2023



WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

Page 1 of 2

RESOLUTION D08-1023

Kingsbury General Improvement District Project Loan

Commitment

The Board for Financing Water Projects (Board) of the State of Nevada is
authorized by Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) chapter 445A.265 to approve
the Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP) prioritized lists of
water projects and to commit loans from the revolving fund account to help
community water systems and non-transient water systems pay for capital
improvements and debt refinancing, both of which are required and made
necessary under NRS 445A.800 to 445A.955, inclusive, by the Safe Drinking
Water Act (42 U.S.C. §§ 300f et seq.), and by corresponding regulations; and

NDEP has the responsibility of administering the Drinking Water State
Revolving Fund program; and

On June 28, 2023, the Board, under NRS 445A.265(3), approved-the Priority
List Effective June 2023, which ranks water projects that are eligible for loans
from the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund account; and

Kingsbury General Improvement District (Recipient) owns and operates a
public community water system in Nevada; and

The Recipient submitted a pre-application to NDEP for funding a project to
consolidate with Ponderosa Mobile Home Park Homeowners Association
(HOA) (Project); and

The Project is included as project #24 on the Priority List Effective June 2023
of water projects; and

The Recipient's Project is ready to proceed; and

in connection with seeking a loan, the Recipient has submitted a written
application to NDEP consistent with NAC 445A.67613; and

NDEP has reviewed the application — including supporting materials — and
has determined that the Recipient has the technical, managerial, and financial
capability to manage a loan for the Project; and

NDEP has taken all necessary and proper actions as required by regulations
on loan applications adopted by the State Environmental Commission (NAC
445A 6751 to 445A.67644, inclusive); and

The Board must give prior approval before NDEP may expend any money from
the revolving fund account for the purposes set forth in NRS 445A.275;

Kingsbury GID October 2023



IT IS RESOLVED by the Board for Financing Water Projects of the State of Nevada:

Section 1: This resolution shall be known as the “D08-1023 Kingsbury General Improvement
District Project Loan Commitment”.

Section 2: The loan for the Project shall be negotiated between the Recipient and NDEP. The
loan will include terms and conditions as outlined in the staff report dated October 18, 2023,
and must comply with applicable provisions in the Nevada Drinking Water Intended Use Plan.

Section 3: Based on NDEP's review of the application and recommendation to the Board
concerning the Project, and subject to the provisions of Section 2 and 4 of this resolution, the
Board approves a commitment of funds in the amount not to exceed $2,500,000 from the
revolving fund account consistent with NRS 445A.265(3).

Section 4: The Board further recommends that NDEP take all other necessary and
appropriate actions to advance the provisions of this resolution consistent with NRS 445A.200
to 445A.295, inclusive, and with corresponding regulations.

Section 5: This resolution shall be effective on its passage and approval.

PASSED, ADOPTED, AND SIGNED October 18, 2023

Signed:

Attest:

Chair
Board for Financing Water Projects

Advisor
Board for Financing Water Projects

Page 2

of 2 Kingsbury GID October 2023



MEMO TO: Mitch Dion, General Manager
FROM: Brandon Garden, Utility Operations Superintendent

SUBJECT: Operations Report for the meeting of October 17, 2023

Station 1 346 Eugene Dr.
Station 2 169 Terrace View
Station 3 176 Buchanan
Station 4 314 Andria
Station 5 403 Kimberly Brooke
Tank 6 481 Kimberly Brooke
Station 7 698 Kingsbury Grade
Tank 10 A&B 1640 Black Bear Run
UTILITY OPERATIONS:

Comprehensive Maintenance Management System (CMMS) asset input delayed while resolving GIS
issues with vendor.

Underground Service Alerts have been very steady committing at least one operator regularly.

Nevada Department of Environmental Protection provided results from the Sanitary Survey. There
were no significant or minor deficiencies found. 1 item was observed as a recommendation to
provide documentation of our most recent tank inspections. This documentation will be provided.

The primary focus for this report period has been storm water issues throughout the district.
Connection permit inspections and reviews continue as the end of dig season rapidly approaches.

A large-scale cleanup on September 21 for the Operations Yard was a success. A 40-yard dumpster
container was filled with wood debris. Many bags of refuse and trash were also collected and
disposed of. Spoil pile of asphalt and concrete will be disposed of soon, along with another container

being delivered for scrap metal to be taken for recycling.
Crews have aided at building 160 Pine Ridge as needed and requested.

111 Tramway vault cover has been completed. The installation of the cover experienced a small
delay. The vault walls needed to be cut down 5-inches. To perform the work correctly a contractor
that specializes in vertical concrete cutting was utilized. Their schedule was quite full but were able

to accommodate our timeframe.

VEHICLES and EQUIPMENT:
Equipment maintenance vendor has corrected many issues regarding the large dump truck. The truck

is now operational and passes all DOT safety checks.

The transmission repairs on the 2006 small dump truck will begin the week of October 16 in Reno.
Have to contract to haul it to repair shop.



ENERGY USAGE:

NATURAL GAS ELECTRICITY
200 35.0000
180 300000
160
140 25.0000
120 20,0000 /\
100
20 15.0000
60 10.0000 .
40 - *
20 5.0000
0 00000
S S O P SR B L A A D D DD D D DD
A L O N A A N < O S L T O N A O LI S N
S & EE O & ¥ G TS E &5 &
s THERM * 10 e AVG TEMP °F e kW H # 10K Pumped MG e KW H/1k Pumped
900
800
700
600
v
2 >0 £
2 -
P s
(U]

400
300
200
100

0
Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23




MEMO TO: Mitch Dion, General Manager

FROM:

Judy Brewer, Administrative & Human Resource Supervisor

SUBJECT: Management Report for the meeting of October 17, 2023

Rental Properties (298 Kingsbury)

Stairs in the front of 298 need repairs
Preparing a RFP soliciting custodial services for both buildings160 and 298

General Information

Human

Leigh Stanton continues to train on the CMMS system, it will alter the processes of her jobs.
Received new copy machine with new contract allowing unlimited color and black/white copies
with a full-service agreement that covers all parts, toner, and labor. Note: the monthly charge is
the same as last contract

Organizing a meeting which Kingsbury GID will host with the HOA’s and key property owners
regarding winter preparation as a forum for discussion on October 24t

Met with our bank specialists at US Bank for review and update of services

Yard cleanup which the Kingsbury GID team filled up a40 yard dumpster in one hour

Carrie Bauwens will be attending Springbrook Forum in Vegas October 25-26

The Auditors are onboard completing close-out for FY 22/23

Resources

The Administrative and Financial Systems Analyst opted to not to continue employment,
recruitment reinitiated.

Interviewed several candidates for the Engineering Tech. position.

Hired two Street Maintenance Techs (starting September 25% and October 9th)

Exploring possible outsourcing of payroll, billing, and accounts receivable

Pursuing recruitment of Engineering Technician, Administrative and Financial Systems Analyst,
Water Operator and General Labor-Temporary help

i will be attending the Pool Pact conference in Reno October 18-20t"

Attended a Pool Pact roundtable regarding supervisory challenges.

SERVICE REQUEST (SEPT.22 vs SEPT.23)

Sep-22 Sep-23

REQUEST REQUEST

CODE: COUNT: AMOUNT: CODE: COUNT: AMOUNT:
OFF/ON 0 0.00 OFF/ON 2 0.00
INSPECTION 9 0.00 INSPECTION 22 0.00
LEAK 1 0.00 LEAK 1 0.00
PROFILE 7 0.00 PROFILE 2 0.00
OFF 3 150.00 OFF 15 650.00
ESCROW 6 300.00 ESCROW 0 0.00
ON 3 150.00 ON 13 500.00
CHANGE 1 0.00 CHANGE 1 0.00
NEW 1 0.00 TAMPER 1 200.00
ON CALL 1 100.00 | ON CALL 0 0.00
TOTAL 32 700.00 TOTAL 57 1,350.00




HOURS WORKED COMPARISON (SEPT. 2021-2022-2023)

SEPT. (2021-23)

3000 Hours Worked
2500
2000
1500
1000
500
0
2021 2022 2023
LIENS (OCTOBER 2023)
LIEN LIST OCTOBER 2023
NAME PROPERTY ADDRESS APN# CUST.# |  CURRENT DATE LIENED EXP
ANT DUE
LARRY & PAMELA HARRIS  [313 TRAMWAY DR. #16 |1319-30-520-017  |1956 77,626.76 1/22/10-6/16/17-6/15/23 |6{15/2029
THOMAS KASCHEK 750 BOULDER CT. #Q  [1319-30-514-017  |2076 §3,728.74 10/24/12-6/16/17-6/15/23 |6/15/2029
CONSOLIDATED PRACTICES |495 TRAMWAY DR. #12 |1319-30-710-012  |2095 82,562.03 10/24/12-6/16/17-6/15/23 |6/15/2029
VIRGINIA TOY 165IRWINA&B 1318-22-02-096 489 38,566.29 9/20/16-9/16/22 0/16/2028
WILLIAM HANCPOL 302 GRIFFIN CT 1319-18-212-002 1218 8,113.97 3/26/21 312612027
MALCOLM BEGGS 188 PINE DR 1318-23-811-011  |757 1,622.78 6/15/23 6/15/2029
GREG GIRARDO 195 WEST DR 1319-18-310-004 (1264 1,105.71 91123 9/1/2029
UPDATED 10/10/23 TOTAL OUTSTANDING 293,326.28




DOWL MEMORANDUM

TO: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager, Kingsbury GID
FROM: Matt Van Dyne, PE, Sr. Project Manager, DOWL
DATE: October 10, 2023

SUBJECT: Engineering Report for the Meeting of October 17, 2023

GENERAL
o Assisted with general service request items and general correspondence.

PROJECTS

Task Order #33: Tahoe Beach Club Management/Observation Services
e DOWL continues performing periodic inspections of water utility installations, as required
by the project.

Task Order #54: Sewer Master Plan
e Comments have been received for all technical memoranda.
e The introduction and executive summary are being prepared to compile the final master
plan for final submission.

Task Order #60: Survey Support for FY23 — FY 25 Water Main and Road Improvement Projects
e FY23: Andria and Barrett (West)
o Tasks complete for design.
¢ FY24: Tramway and Tina
o Tasks complete for design.
¢ FY25: Maryanne and Barrett
o Field work performed October 3.
o Post processing and mapping to be completed end of October.

Task Order #61: FY23 Water Main and Road Improvement Project

e DOWL is closely managing construction and a full-time inspector is on-site through
October 13™.

e The Contractor continues to have challenges throughout construction that have required
significant increase in oversight in both field and office. This has resulted in budget
overruns. As the project nears completion, it is identified the field presence is still
important to monitor and ensure the Contractor is performing actions per the plans and
specifications.

e The district worked with DOWL to prepare a contract amendment to cover the re-bidding
effort and a separate task order to account for two-weeks of inspection time to reach the
previously identified completion date of October 13"  Continued construction
administration time through October 13" was not accounted for under the amendment nor
new task order.

e« The Contractor has identified construction efforts to complete the project will now be
completed on October 27%.

o DOWL communicated strategy approaches to oversee the remaining construction with the
district which determined a part-time inspection and remaining project closeout

775-851-4788 » 5510 Longley Lane = Reno, Nevada 89511 = www.dowl.com



~ MEMORANDUM

amendment would be provided for approval. In the meantime, DOWL was to continue
providing the required support.

Task Order #62: Palisades Sewer Lift Station Rehabilitation Project
o The Contractor mobilized to the site on October 9™.
o DOWL is providing coordination and inspection of milestone parameters of construction.
e The DOWL task order accounts for 2-weeks of construction. The Contractor’s schedule
identifies 2-weeks to complete with a 3 week as contingent depending on conditions
regarding the extent of infiltration and work required to mitigate. Inspection of the third
week (if required) is not accounted for under the original task order.

Task Order #63: Market Street Lift Station Preliminary Alternatives Evaluation and 15% Design

e DOWL prepared and submitted a revised draft technical memorandum #1 for review and
comment. This revised TM includes additional information collected from the subsequent
TRPA meetings.

e A data request to obtain hydraulic operational points to complete a draft technical
memorandum #2 was provided to Kingsbury GID.

e Upon correspondence with the district, the district’s approach to the Market Street LS
evaluation diverged from the goals and possibilities established in scope and was
determined to close the project until options from masterplan are determined.

Task Order #64: FY24 Water Main and Road Repair/Replacement Project:
o DOWL is preparing the 30% design submittal to provide Kingsbury GID in mid-October for
review and comment.
e DOWL is coordinating with Kingsbury GID to understand the schedule and engagement
with its geotechnical consultant for the project.

Task Order #65 — Ponderosa MHP Waterline Replacement Project
e In effort to meet the scheduie to accomplish bidding in the spring, the district approved
DOWL’s request to begin the survey task of this task order.
o Field work performed October 3.
o Post processing and mapping to be completed end of October.
o Design work will begin in November.

Task Orders on Agenda
e None

Page 2 of 2



